


"Only the small secrets need to be protected. Thg b
ones are kept secret by public incredulity.”
—Marshall McCluhan

"If both the past and the external world exist oniy
the mind, and if the mind itself is controllable—ath
then?"

—George Orwell
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Introduction:

WAR FOR THE MIND

Since the beginning of recorded history men hav&etl for
control of their fellows—the impulse seemingly past the
makeup of the half-ape, half-angel we call humamtilU
modern times brute force, propaganda, and relighare the
most successful methods for the manipulation of dum
beings, but by the turn of this century coercivethndology
had advanced far beyond the sword, the inflammasbogan,
and the stick and carrot of heaven and hell.

Now, in the 20th century, scientists in the pay of
governments and other monied interests have madenital
breakthroughs that render actual mind control fdasi and
on a nigh-universal scale. Invasive control tecbheg] have
been fine-tuned to the point where the controllars literally
able to get inside our heads and to command usy Hre
able to tinker with our humanness, to manipulate to
destroy it if they choose. They are able to useh htgch
networks of electronic entrainment and broadcastimigose
nature has not even been hinted of in the massamediince
the mass media itself is employed in the same nrariae the
manipulation of the populace. Even the subject oindm
control in the media is mentioned only in the cahtef
science fiction, or is derided as the delusions tloé crazy
"aluminum foil hat crowd," never mind that thoseygumight
be on to something.

Now the powerful in their quest for a totalitarisstate are
provided with unprecedented access and control wf roinds
and humanity, to do with as they wilt. The means foe
creation of worldwide slavery are in sight, and the
implementation of this technology progresses dayd&y. The
signs are all around us.

Many suspect that there is an overarching philogopiat
has been engineering the crises and chaos of ttex [sortion
of the 20th century, and | believe they are righhere are
forces working behind the scenes, working to pr@mat New
World Order not significantly different than thegaeutopian



Worldstate described in George Orwell's 1984. If thlite is
cold-blooded enough to have calculatedly createdr, wa
famine, and designer disease, as many suspecthiéney;, what
gqualms would discourage them from creating worlewid
mind control? This book is meant to portray certaspects
of the history of world mind control, its evolutiorand the
political currents that have historically dictatetd directions.

| will not pretend that it is definitive or the kasvord on the
subject, and it is probably not even the last wbrdill have
to say on the topic. The book is, however, intendedoffer
perspective on the present day that is rarely deaiin the
controlled mainstream media.

| have accessed a wide \variety of sources—some
mainstream, some controversial—in order to try & tp the
secret programs and influences that have long tdatteour
thinking, our behavior, our welfare. | believe thabme,
although certainly not all, of those programs amfluences
have been revealed here, and that this informatwdh assist
future researchers in delving into these matters.hdve
guoted my sources throughout the book, both for gkeptic
who disbelieves what | have to say, as well as foe
interested reader who would like to research thésgics
more thoroughly. When | am speculating, as opposed
relying on solid fact, 1 have tried to make thiseal. The
truth is startling enough without getting into fasy.

Although the subject matter of this book is for tmeost
part unrelievedly grim, | have not intended to teeanertia,
to "tell how bad it all is" and to immobilize theeadership
with fear about the horrible state everything is My hope
is to do just the opposite: to galvanize the readé&r action.

| have attempted to provide information that may fospful
for taking control back from those who would dietabur
lives, and for that control to be returned to thedividual,
and | have also provided contact addresses of dallie
individuals and groups at the back of the book.

Ultimately, the American people are like Gulliver,
restrained by the Lilliputians’ most fragile of ¢hds. It is
time for the giant to awaken and to rip off his denl hope
the informa-tion in this book helps.



Chapter 1:

THINGS TO COME

It was the first decade after the turn of the centin the lull
before the storm of the first World War, and mangowlived
then have reflected on what seemed to be a goldanoubled
time. William Howard Taft was inaugurated as 27tesment of
the United States. Mary Pickford, the first filmast was
featured in silent films by D.W. Griffith. Picasgmainted his
"Harlequin,"” and Matisse coined the word "Cubisritie first
permanent waves were being worn by beauties as gtrelled
the streets of London.

Behind the scenes in the world, in the industriabrdrooms,
ornate drawing rooms, and in the offices of govesnmother
activities, not quite so idyllic, were afoot. Fdrig was a time of
massive, covert consolidation of power by the mdredte, and
the activation of long-term plans of control thabukd affect the
world until the present day.

This was the time of the creation of the FederateRee, the
FBI, the institution of the federal income tax ihet United
States, and, with the League of Nations, the fgstrings
towards a global government. Powerful men were sdes® by
the idea of increasing their power and in advancitng
technology of control to enable them to do so, #mely were
burning the midnight oil to turn those dreams irgality.

It was the time of meetings held to brainstorm tNew
World Order in groups like the Round Table, the fficents
Club, the Fabians, and the Skull and Bones sociEfye New
World Order, that term so often bandied about bltip@ans and
conspiracy writers, is the long-term plan to creat®ne-world
oligarchical government on this planet. It is natally in
guestion that such a plan exists—except among tiuse have
not taken the time to study the documentation, hmsé whose
interests dictate that it should be denied.
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The Round Table/City of London financier focus iseogroup
behind the New World Order—certainly not the betegh
lumpens whom they have pretended to champion—amar th
plans for world control have been carried out by timiversities,
the bankers, the politicians—wielding in particulartangle of
international intelligence agencies and the psyghidrontmen
who would later be mobilized by such groups as Jtaek and
the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH). Tdughout this
century the members of the Open Conspiracy havaedbus
themselves worldwide, spreading the New World Ondars, all
in the interest of the domination of the elite.

Amazingly enough, the battle plan of the New Wofldder
controllers can be clearly read in the works ofceersce fiction
writer, a man who came up from humble beginning8rimain to
hobnob in his adult life with the movers and shakaf the elite.
Herbert George Wells, more than just the latter dialgs Verne
that he is presented as in the history books, vezsl lof British
Intelligence during World War 1l, and his mistreams Maura
Benckendorff, a woman who has been called "perliapsSoviet
Union's most effective agent-of-influence ever tppear on
London's political and intellectual stage." H.G. Weknew
th?reof he spoke when extolling the plans of thevN&orld
Order.

Wells acted as a publicist for the real plannerso wtorked
behind the scenes. He was a front man for the (RRbibdes
Round Table elitist secret society—Rhodes himselfagent for
the Rothschilds' banking conglomerate who left fugune to
Lord Rothschild in his third will. The Round Tabl&ater
branched out to spawn the influential Council onrekgn
Relations and other groups perhaps not as powdsfutl, more
well known in our time. Wells was an intimate ofeth
Rothschild-allied Sassoons, who had made theirufertfrom
opium shipping, and he was often seen at Sassdes &tended
by the likes of Edward VII, George Bernard Shawg éme young
Winston Churchill.

Rhodes stated in 1890 in a letter to W.T. SteadhdWWan
awful thought it is that if we had not lost Amerjaa if even now
we could arrange with the present members of theatetdn
States Assembly and our House of Commons, the Pafatiee
world is secure for all eternity. We could well dojour federal
parliament five years at Washington and five yeard ondon.
The only thing possible to carry this idea out isecret one
(society) gradually absorbing the wealth oé tiworld to be
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devoted to such an object..."

Elsewhere, Rhodes stated it even more plainly. éhgective
was: "The extension of British rule throughout thverld, the
perfecting of a system of emigration from the Udit€éingdom
and of colonization by British subjects of all Iand/herein the
means of livelihood are attainable by energy, laband
enterprise... and the ultimate recovery of the é&thiStates of
America as an integral part of the British Empire."

Rhodes set out to accomplish this task and, throloighown
labors and those of his successors, has almosteded. [1]

It is a matter of high strangeness that within theges of
books written by H.G. Wells in England in the 1928sd
1930s—one of them science fiction—that the actualrgé battle
plans of the controllers jump off the pages witlystal clarity.
Here is an unmistakably clear picture of the NewrM/®rder,
along with a clear statement of its plans.

Although H.G. Wells is primarily known for his wak of
science fiction, such as The Time Machine (189%)k Tnhvisible
Man (1898), and War of the Worlds (1898), he alsmta/ a
number of works which overtly propagandized for therthrow
of existing nation-states and the creation of a -wodd
government. These books include The Open Conspiracy
Blueprints for aWorld Revolution (1928), The New MdoOrder
(1940), and The Shape of Things to Come: The Uteéma
Revolution (1933).

While all of the above books are eye-opening whecomes to
understanding the future as foreseen by the cdersolit is
Wells' novel The Shape of Things to Come (and tlwvienhe
scripted that was based upon it, the title shodeiweThings to
Come), that provide the best overall view—past,seng and
future—of the New World Order.

Again: Interestingly, deceptively, the book is meted as a
work of science fiction, but within its pages is Mebest guess
of how the New World Order would come to pass, frarh930s
perspective.

While primarily a work of propaganda that pusheg tbne-
world worldview of Wells and other internationadistiuring the
first half of this century, the book is particularevealing in that
it also exposes many of the strategies that ape Employed.
Wells' introduction to the book is titled, "The Bra Book of
Dr. Philip Raven." In a familiar ploy of the scienfiction of the
time, the book is introduced as the factual worladdr. Raven, a
deceased friend of Wells, and a membérthe Geneva
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Secretariat coyly described as having "unusual dppiies for

forming judgments upon the trend of things." Waetaintained
that Raven wrote the book using the curious tecliopf

transcribing during his waking hours a book of fetthistory

that he read during his nightly dreams. This is flational

veGicIe by which Wells sounds the clarion call foe New World

Order.

The dream book purports to be a work of history,ttem

from the perspective of a citizen of a future Utopworld-state.
Wells terms the book "a Short History of the Woaidd about the
next century and a half and an "Outline of the Fautu

He commences his reverse history with a reiterabbractual

events up to his own time, describing how the evaiu of

communications and transportation has brought tim@am race
into closer contact than ever before—global villagauff—

although he comments that "Distribution, paper $ypm@nd

news services had fallen into the hands of powegfoups able
and willing to crush out any... inimical schools @ublic

suggestion. They set about stereotyping the putind."

Not surprisingly Wells places the City of London-eth
international center of banking culture—and itsafinial credit

as responsible for knitting together world econotifie over the

previous hundred years. With these innovations amraun-

ications and finance, but also with the frustratioand wars
inherent (so he says) in the existence of indep@ndational

states and sovereignties, came about the gradwalimg of the

idea of the World-State.

Wells muses, "By this time (1919) there was indepdie a

considerable number of intelligent people in therld\avho had

realized the accumulating necessity of a world govent, and
a still larger multitude... who had apprehendedndtinctively

and sentimentally, but there was no one yet who hzal

intellectual vigor to attack in earnest the problemsubstituting

a world system for the existing governments." Hsoallescribes
a one-world government as "manifestly the only fmes
solution of the human problem."

Like many another wealthy individual advocating aeavorld

state for the "common good,” Wells did not belietieat

commoners were capable of running that world-state

described democracies as exercising "a politicdloi of a very

extraordinary kind: that every subject... was elguabpable of

making whatever collective decisions had to be miaded so

this New World Order would be run by the few, bggh upper-
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crust and white racialist Englishmen and their aphilic
ﬁ\merican associates, the men that Wells saw agylmipable of
oing so.

Referring in the book to the Versailles Peace Qamige that
followed World War |, Wells points to American Piesnt
Woodrow Wilson as being "the most susceptible t@e th
intimations of the future... But it is doubtful & any time he
realized that a world pax means a world controllbfthe vital
common interests of mankind."”

Within a litany of bright ideas leading up to theceptance of
the one-world-state, Wells notes Wilson's abortheague of
Nations, precursor to the U.N., but mourns its uf@é and
regrets that the League, where "The World-State &gpeared
dimly and evasively, as an aspiration, as a renpaigsibility...
had no executive powers, no certain revenues, may,ano
police, and practically no authority to do anythiagall." Wells
warns the builders of the world-state not to malkat tmistake
again. They would not.

Wells even indicates the presence of conspiratof@ations
involved in the creation of the unified world ordduring the
twentieth century, the sort of men that he cozipdtw in real
life in London's exclusive clubs. Wells says thdstrange
Mystery Men were dimly visible through a fog of iy evasions
and mis-statements, manipulating prices and ex@&sang
Prominent among these Mystery Men was a certainNiémtagu
Norman, Governor of the Bank of England from 1920935."

Not surprisingly, this is the same Montagu Normamowvas a
rabid pre-war partisan of Hitler, and who parti¢gzh with
Hjalmar Schacht, with American intelligence, withallvStreet,
and with the Rothschild/Warburg/Schiff banks in @reation of
Adolf Hitler and the Third Reich. "Another big ohse financial
force in the war and post-war periods,” Wells goas "was the
complex of great private banking ganglia, of whidiorgan and
Co., \1vith its associated firms, was the most cérdred most
typical."

Wells marks the transition from the date of hisuattwriting
of his book, the early 1930s, to his elitist, temtmatic vision of
the future with a section about the coming war—\WdWar II,
that is—and what he sees as its terrible aftermiied, "The
Days After Tomorrow: The Age of Frustration."

H.G. Wells was not the only person during the pstdd War
| period to see that another devastating world was nearly
inevitable. Wells has World War |l beginning i84D in Poland,
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over an imagined slight taken by a Nazi over th#as of a Pole
of Jewish origin. He characterizes World War lliagvas, as an
orgy of world violence, and has the fighting endLBd9—staying
remarkably close to the actual dates of the cdrflanly to be
followed by another scourge, that of rampant dised$he Raid
of the Germs."

Given the present-day climate of AIDS, Ebola, MadwC
disease, and other resistant viral strains—and pbesistent
rumors of the military engineering of those same
diseases—perhaps Wells' dating in this particulzoukl have
been moved forward a few years.

In Wells' scenario, years of terrible war and déseaesult in
the near-total disintegration of society. Wells cela the final
break-up of the nation-states and "America in Lldation" at
1966, when "the great patchwork of empires andonatist
states, set up during the Age of European Predaromadost its
defining lines, lost its contrasted cultures and dlaborated
traditions, and ceased to divide the allegiance dedotion of
men of goodwill."

Wells was no prophet as regards his timeline, aalgcience
fiction writer privy to the plans of men with antémest in
promoting the coming of the dictatorial world-statéis crystal
ball is somewhat cloudy on certain details. Obupusis
prediction of the destruction of civilization didbthcome to pass
as an immediate result of World War I, althouglisieasy to see
how Wells might not have foreseen the coming nuclea
stalemate which brought about the protracted "coldr"
between the U.S. and the USSR.

Wells places responsibility for the creation of tNew World
Order In the lap of scientists of the future, thup he dubs
the "Technocracy." Citing a fictional future boolk lan author
named DeWindt, he says the New World Order, "snsthiby
multitude of nuclei on DeWindt's pattern scattetdbdoughout
the whole world, very much as the Bolshevik padditic
organization had been sustained by the Communigy,Peame
into existence and spread its ever-growing netwablout the
planet without an immediate struggle. Its revoloéioy nature
was understood by few people other than its proradte

Wells dates the formal institution of the Techneograthe
New World Order, by any other name—at the "Second
Conference of Basra" in the year 1978. Although thmseline is
faulty, the tactics of gradual ideological assitna that he
describes are time-honored and immortalized irsthgan of
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the Socialist Fabian Society that Wells belonged "froceed
slowly,” while the thesis-antithesis-synthesis tlalminates in
the Technocracy is the product of Hegelian thinkifdnis is
the philosophy as well as the method by which thell$éan
vision of the New World Order has come to pass um own
time—come to pass in virtually everything but iterral
institution, and in planetary "mopping up" operago

Exactly where did Wells obtain his information dfet plans of
the elite? It is interesting that Wells is partamly fond of the
adjective "illuminating" when describing an idea particularly
likes, in The Shape of Things to Come. He descriPessident
Wilson's one-worldism as "one of the most illumingt events
in the early twentieth century.” Before a New Wofder can
be formed, "scattered flashes of understanding toadgnite a
steadier illumination."

Is this proof of his card-carrying membership in gaoup
linked to the infamous llluminati secret societpufded by the
German Weishaupt, and alleged by many to be theepbehind
the institution of the New World Order? Hardly. Btutwould be
a mistake to totally dismiss such clues. The llati the
Freemasons, members of the Skull and Bones antkdeknd
offshoot groups have been particularly fond of whay term
"revelation of method,"” secret handshakes, in-grogferences,
and cant language to reveal their presence to ttwhorts and
to befuddle the "profane"” masses. There are sahohections
between illuminist groups, the Rhodes Roundtabie Nazis,
British intelligence... and, well, Wells. It is nanhpossible that
Wells is doing just this.

Another explicit statement of the intentions of thHéew
World Order can be read in Wells' nonfiction bookeTOpen
Conspiracy, published in 1928. The specific diraxgi of Wells'
proposed Open Conspiracy program, again identidth what
has come to be known as the New World Order, were:

"1l. The complete assertion, practical as well a=orttical, of
the provisional nature of existing governments aoid our
acquiescence in them;

"2. The resolve to minimize by all available meatise
conflicts of these governments, their militant wfeindividuals
and property and their interferences with the distatment of a
world economic system:;

"3. The determination to replace private local oational
ownership of at least credit, transport, and stagteduction by
a responsible world directorate serving the comeruats of the
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race;

"4. The practical recognition of the necessity fevorld

biological controls, for example, of population afidease;

"5. The support of a minimum standard of individdededom
and welfare in the world;

"6. The supreme duty of subordinating the persolifal to

the creation of a world directorate capable of ¢htssks and to
the general advancement of human knowledge, capaaitd

power."

This is the multiple-pronged New World Order schenme
black and white, and while it sounds pretty goodpaper, what
it doesn't say is paramount: it is a plan to desmolnhational
boundaries and constitutions, and to consolidatetragb—total

control—in a tiny aristocratic governing body. Gowdl be the

constitutional safeguards that Americans have ctméake for
granted—gone will be any safeguards at all, anytegtmns
whatsoever for the human cogwheels subject to tast

totalitarian scheme.

The New World Order plan would later be furthereg fuch
offshoot groups as the Council on Foreign Relatiotise

Trilateral Commission, the Club of Rome, the Taxikt
Institute, and the Bilderbergers, and realizedhi@ torm of such
institutions as the United Nations, the InternaloMonetary
Fund, and the World Bank. None of these groups Hairt
individual members have acted entirely on their pwut

instead are an evolving hydra with many heads. rThetions
have always been coordinated in a unified manned toeir

shared objective has always been total contrdi@faorld. [2]

NOTES:

1. Knuth; Lockhart, Robin Bruce, Reilly: The First MgPenguin Books,

New York, 1987); Wilgus, Neal, The llluminoids. (Bublishing Co., Santa Fe,
1978); Sutton, Antony C. America's Secret Estabfisht. (Billings, Montana:
Liberty House Press, 1986); Chaitkin, Anton, "BiitiPsychiatry: From

Eugenics to Assassination," EIR (Executive Inteltige Review), October 7, 1994;
White, Carol, The New Dark Ages Conspiracy. (NewR/dNew Benjamin
Franklin House, 1984); Dobbs, Zygmund, Keynes avata. New York: Probe
Research, Inc., 1969; Robertson, Pat, The New Worrtker. (Dallas, Texas: Word
Publishing, 1991)

2. Wells, H.G., The Open Conspiracy: Blueprints foralf Revolution.

(London, Victor Gollancz, 1928); White; Higham, Clea, Trading With the
Enemy. (New York: Dell, 1983; Chaitkin; White)
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Chapter 2:

LODGE BROTHERS AND
LITTLE HITLERS

While the one-world elitists in England were schegnifor
control of the planet, and for the suppression almination of
"the masses" by one means or another, their Anrerica
brethren—and brethren they were, in a deal replyrtedt in
1897 to apportion the business of the world—wermkihg
along the same lines. [1]

In these early years of the 20th century, BritisbuRd Table
controllers and—acting at a command level in theS.U-
members of the German-spawned Skull and Bones tgpcie
worked in concert with the Rockefellers and othéos pour
huge sums of money into American and German cofierghe
research of psychiatry, psychiatric genetics, elagen
euthanasia, and other means of controlling and fépgéng"
what they conceived of as an otherwise imperfechdm race, at
least in terms acceptable to the elite.

Although it may seem obvious, political and ecomomi
imperialism are almost always linked to an impésial of the
mind. In the early 20th century, embryonic studasbiology,
eugenics, and the human mind were massively furidede
utiized, not for the overall improvement of the nman
condition, but for domination of the many by thevfefor the
"good" of the State.

Skull and Bones is the Yale-based American chapmtira
German secret society that is in all probabilitpkéd to the
famous llluminati, founded on May 1, 1776, by Ad&veishaupt,
Professor of Canon Law at the University of Ingmdéf and
referred to internally as "The Order."

Samuel Russell was the founder of Russell and Cowpthat
shipped opium from Turkey to Chinain thethl9century.
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Numerous of the dominant "Eastern Establishmentiilfas in
American affairs to the present day made theirufogtin opium
shipping. Russell bought out the Perkins Syndicatel1830,
that had previously dominated the American opiunipg@hg
market. Among Russell's employees were Warren [Delah.
(the grandfather of Franklin Delano Roosevelt), nJoGleve
Greene (who financed Princeton University), and epbs
Coolidge (his son was the organizer of the UniteduitF
Company, alleged to be Mafia-associated and ingblve drug
smuggling, while his grandson was one of the cowflaus of the
Council on Foreign Relations).

The American Skull and Bones group was founded 8831at
Yale University by Samuel Russell's cousin, Genahdlliam
Huntington Russell, and Alphonso Taft. In 1831-32is&ell
studied in Germany, at that time a hotbed of thegedHan/
Prussian system that declared the jackbooted simtsupreme
and the individual as merely a cell in the greatganism.

While in Germany, Russell apparently was contacdbgd the
Bavarian llluminati or an offshoot group. Skull amibnes was
incorporated in the U.S. in 1856, as the RussalisfTrand like
the llluminati is also known as "The Order." Intarn
documentation of Skull and Bones places the beggmiof its
German predecessor group at about the time thatllthminati
was suppressed by the Bavarian Elector. [2]

"The Order [Skull and Bones]," according to historiAntony
C. Sutton, "has either set up or penetrated justutatevery
significant research, policy, and opinion-makingyanization in
the United States, in addition to the Church, bessn law,
government and politics. Not all at the same timmyt
persistently and consistently enough to dominate direction
of American society. The evolution of American &bgiis not,
and has not been for a century, a voluntary devedop
reflecting individual opinion, ideas and decisioas the grass
roots. On the contrary, the broad direction hasnbeeeated
artificially and stimulated by The Order." [3]

Part of the New World Order plan, reflected in thews of
the people who have promoted it, has always begergcs: the
elimination of "useless eaters" and "inferior rdcesho are
seen only as an impediment in the road of the dityidtate.
Their aim is a new synthesis in which the only sohu for what
they consider an overpopulated Earth is for massive
depopulation programs to be instituted, and for tmofk the
persons left on the planet to subsist in a viruaite-industrial

20



tribal state. Aborigines, but aborigines with lgptcomputers.
The controllers, naturally, would not be so buradknby
hardship, but would serenely float above socidgtg linembers of
Wells' Technocracy, skimming the cream.

Eugenics as a subject had been disseminated byEmigdish
psychologist Francis Galton, beginning in 1883. iAgaeeing
the State rather than the individual as the supremasure of
man, and taking off from Darwin's theory of natusslection,
Galton proposed that, through selective interventithrough
breeding programs and the suppression of less atssir
breeding stock, society might be brought up to aerall higher
condition.

In 1904 the University College in London establshihe first
chairs in Eugenics and Eugenics in Working Society.ondon.
This led to the creation of the Galton Laboratooy National
Eugenics in 1907. The ideas of eugenics, euthgnaesial
sterilization for those judged inferior were hdgrtsupported in
London, specifically by the "upper crust" of thepptace who
were eager to do something about the bothersomer lolasses.
Eugenics philosophy and programs were soon received
approval worldwide, however, including in America.

In 1911, when Judge Kenesaw Mountain Landis ordered
Standard Oil broken up, John D. Rockefeller, thst fAmerican
to amass a billion dollars in assets—equivalentraoghly one
hundred billion dollars today—responded by startinbe
Rockefeller Foundation. The at-the-time astronomisam of
$300 million was transferred into the account af foundation,
and administered by trustees who were family memband
employees of the family.

John D. Rockefeller had, in the 1860s, started @ way in
the oil business with a boost of British capitabcRefeller was
soon notorious for using violent methods for insieg his
wealth. In The Robber Barons, Matthew Josephsdks tabout
those methods:

"Where the Standard Oil company could not carry it
expansion by peaceful means, it was ready withews; its
faithful servants knew even how to apply the modesapon of
dynamite. In Buffalo, the Vacuum Qil Co., one ot tldummy'
creatures of the Standard Oil system, became Heduone day
by the advent of a vigorous competitor who builtsaable
refinery and located it favorably upon the wateanfrorhe offices
of Vacuum conducted at first a furtive campaigniraimidation.
Then emboldened or more desperate, they approdcbathief
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mechanic of the enemy refinery, holding whisperedferences
with him in a rowboat on Lake Erie. He was asked'do
something." He was urged to 'go back to Buffalo andstruct
the machinery so it would bust up... or smash adixt the pipes
and stills so they cannot make a good oil... Arehth you would
give them a little scare, they not knowing anythialgout the
business. You know how..." The foreman's reward ldvdae a
lifelong annuity, and "in due time a small explosiok place in
the independent plant.” [4]

The Rockefellers also used more sophisticated foraois
espionage. John D.'s brother William Rockefellerplyed in
his business a British intelligence officer nameldude Dansey
who, prior to World War 1, had been involved in mganizing the
U.S. Army intelligence service. Dansey's protege nésal
Marlborough Churchill, a relative of Winston Chuitthwas given
the task of organizing and directing the Americatelligence
services. After the war, Churchill ran the "Blackdnber,” an
espionage group with stated allegiance to the Siepartment
and the U.S. Army, but with implicit servitude toet New York
monied elite. General Churchill was also respossilibr
creating the Macy Foundation, which would later d@emajor
conduit for the funding of the CIA's MKULTRA mindoatrol
research of the 1950s and later.

In order to change his image as the most despised
blackguard of the era, John D. Rockefeller tooktloa services
of Ivy Lee, the top advertising man of the day. Lsegested
that Rockefeller start giving away large amountsash. Lee was
still in the employ of the Rockefellers when, ineti930s, he
was given the specific assignment by Standard Q@dsiBent
Walter C. Teagle and Hermann Schmitz of the Gerrhén
Farben company to supply intelligence on Americaaction to
the Nazis, and to concoct and disseminate pro-Germa
propaganda to the Americans. This was no fluke. kBietler
holdings, including Standard Oil, were extensivatyertwined
with those of the Nazis, and contact and commeroetading
shipments of oil—continued throughout World WarH}

Relations with Germany were not so inflamed when
Rockefeller monies funded the Kaiser Wilhelm Ingét for
Psychiatry in Munich, Germany (initially endowed the Krupp
munitions manufacturing family, and James Loeb tH@oein-law
of Paul Warburg, the architect of the Federal Resem
America), to the tune of 11 million marks. The Refskler
Foundation, in 1925, also provided a grant of $@ilion to the
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Institute, and furnished other large grants to thestitution
throughout the Hitler era.

Also funded by the Rockefellers was the Kaiser \liihn
Institute for Anthropology, Eugenics, and Human étity.
These institutions were run by Swiss psychiatristsE Rudin,
who was assisted by Otmar Freiherr von Verschudr Elanz J.
Kallmann. [6]

James Loeb was a relative of the Warburg bankimgjlya key
among the elite controllers in London, and a bussneartner of
William Rockefeller. The Rockefellers and the Wadsi had
initially bankrolled the pivotal American Harrimafamily in
their enterprises, channeling monies provided by Brnst
Cassell, banker to the British royals. The Roclkefs] the
Warburgs, and the Harrimans are familiar facesgappg again
and again during the creation of the primary soaahtrol
mechanisms of this century, including eugenics paychiatric
mind control.

These families acted in collusion with the Roundbl&a
groups founded by Cecil Rhodes, himself a Freemaaod
operative of the Rothschild banking family, as wadl the Skull
and Bones society in America.

Although the Rhodes Round Table groups were origina
financed primarily by the Rhodes Trust, since 1%2fbstantial
funding has been provided by the Carnegie Unitedgom
Trust, whose first president (1902-05) was Bonesramiel
Coit Gilman—a man key in the subversion of American
education—and organizations associated with J.Prgdfg the
Rockefellers, the Whitneys, and the Lazards.

Factually, one of the New World Order's early pctge was
the creation of the Third Reich. Nazism, in faciffeds very
little from the New World Order philosophy except iits
emphasis on German nationalism.

After Hitler's ascent to chancellorship in 1933,0rsgored by
many of the men who lusted after a New World Order,
psychiatric institutes controlled by Ernst Rudin reve
Incorporated into the Nazi machine. Rudin becamadhef the
Racial Hygiene Society, and Rudin and his staff,the Task
Force on Heredity chaired by SS chief Himmler, itngtd the
German sterilization law, based upon existing Agaarilaws of
the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Far from being an anomaly of the Nazi regime, tharific
eugenics and psychiatric programs instituted inn@ery during
this time were only a reflection of studies amdgmsals that
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were in vogue in Europe and America. It has onkently been
revealed that thousands of persons deemed physmalinorally
unfit continued to be sterilized after World Warntil the
middle 1970s—in Sweden, France, Denmark, Finland, @ther
European countries. Hitler's Reich, however, pregida
political climate in which eugenics plans could iagk a
particularly ghastly fruition.

Otmar Vershuer, assistant to Ernst Rudin and thecuir of
the Kaiser Wilhelm Institute for Anthropology, Eumes, and
Human Heredity in Berlin, was in turn assisted bpame more
familiar to us: Josef Mengele. Vershuer procureadfu for
Mengele's inhuman research programs at Auschwitzerel
many arrivals at the camp filled out questionnaifemm the
Kaiser Wilhelm Institute, before a wide variety fodinkensteinian
experimentation was performed on them. Thousandse we
tortured and murdered, with body parts shipped ft®e t
Rockefeller-financed Kaiser Wilhelm Institute.

Mengele was captured and identified in an Alliedsqmer of
war camp in 1945, and although his captors knewnthigre of
his crimes at Auschwitz, he was released. His orgéional
senior Vershuer also eluded punishment; he waslgimpd by
a Rockefeller-funded eugenics organization, the eBur of
Human Heredity in Denmark. Rudin's assistant Katima
testified on Rudin's behalf at de-Nazification mredings, and
both men were later involved in the creation of #hmerican
Society of Human Genetics, which later organizegl ¢tarrently
high profile and highly subsidized Human Genomejgmtothat
may turn the description of mankind as sheep intwemthan a
metaphor.

In 1936 another player became apparent in the fiefd
psychiatric genetics and mind control experimeatgti one
hardly whispered of in other exposes of the subjine Scottish
Rite of Freemasonry. The Scottish Rite's loyaltdes and have
always been with the New World Order vision of amerd
government, and the loyalties of at least a certagtion of the
men promoting the New World Order have always béen
Freemasonry. Glimmerings of the New World Ordeatsiyy can
in fact be traced back to the days of their pressoe
Rosicrucians—not to be confused with the mailordédORC
currently seen in UFO and psychic magazines—anth sacly
works as Bacon's New Atlantis.

In 1936, Dr. Nolan D.C. Lewis, the Scottish Riteseld
Representative of Research on Demential Pragécouréble
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insanity), and director of the New York State Psgtfic
Institute, was overseeing 14 projects funded by Swpreme
Council of the Scottish Rite Northern Supreme Cdut the
time of these Freemasonic psychiatric projects, heéke of
Connaught, son of the German Coburg Prince Albedt Queen
Victoria, and brother to Nazi sympathizer King Edav&/1l, was
the grand master of the "Mother Grand Lodge" in |&md. He
was also linked to a racialist "shadow governmesdlled the
Broederbond that, according to the Philadelphiauily, ruled
South Africa until recent times, and was only exgubsn the
1990s.

Although very little information is available on ebe
Freemasonic psychiatric projects, details on onevige a
telling conjunction between the Freemasons and Nbeis. A
protege of Nazi eugenics head Ernst Rudin, psytstidEranz J.
Kallmann, was forced from his job in Germany when \was
discovered to be half Jewish. Kallmann's charaatan be
gauged by the fact that he had argued at the htieral
Congress for Population Science in Berlin in 198&t,t not only
should schizophrenics be sterilized, but the samdilation
should also be performed on their apparently hgad#latives.
Kallmann moved to New York and smoothly transitionito
being the director of research at the New York e&sRs$ychiatric
Institute, an institution headed by the Freemasdns' Lewis.
Kallmann was paid by the Scottish Rite of Freemason study
1,000 schizophrenics to prove that mental illness wnherited
genetically. The study was published in the U.Q1 enGermany
in 1938. The preface to the study thanked the SboRite and
Rudin. Kallman's report was used as part of thesnsific
justification for a program launched by the Nazifamous T4
Unit, named after its address, Tiergartenstrasse Bétlin.
Operatives of T4 were reportedly responsible forrdeting
over 200,000 mental defectives. [7]
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Chapter 3:

TAKING THE "PSYCHE"
OUT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Among the basic studies consulted by Rockefelladéa
scientists and others interested in social contadl the
beginning of this century were those of the offidfaussian state
psychologist Wilhelm Maximilian Wundt, professor pgychology
at the University of Heidelberg. It's fascinatingat Wundt's
grandfather is mentioned in the Illluminati ProvaiciReport
from Utica (Heidelberg) of September 1782, as bethg

member known as "Raphael.” [1]

During the period before Wundt's ascendancy in fiedd,

psychology was considered to be, simply enough, stiuely of
the soul or mind (psyche). Wundt was to change thdt,

defining and propagandizing for the materialistiewpoint that
would disinform the work of successors like Pavi@kinner,
and Watson.

Wundt took a chair in philosophy at the Universdl Leipzig

in 1875, establishing the world's first psychol@ai¢aboratory,
creating the psychological journal Philosophicaudss, and
redefining psychology for this century. Wundt sthtevith

characteristic modesty, "The work which | here présto the
public is an attempt to mark out a new domain imersme."

Wundt was to remain at the University of Leipzig¢iuhis death
in 1920.

Wundt's doctrine might be characterized as scienoeets
the Hegelian sturm und drang. One of the primandemn
pinnings of the New World Order is that its strategr world

conquest originates in the philosophy of Hegel. ¢leggas a
professor of philosophy at the University of Berliand his
works formed the basis for both Marxist dialecticahaterialism
and fascist Statism.
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Hegel's stated belief was that Man is subordinatéht State,
and only finds fulfilment in obedience to the diig of the
State. As he said, "The State is the absolute tyealnd the
individual himself has objective existence, truthdamorality
only in his capacity as a member of the State. s Tphilosophy
can be and has been used for the justificationngf rmumber of
atrocities committed upon the human race, and gdesvian
unexamined sub-stratum to the philosophies of maoliticians
today. If only the omelette (the State) is impottamhat does it
matter if we lose a few million eggs (humans) ie trocess of
cooking up the dish?

Hegel was the originator of the theory of the "daic,” the
idea that conflict determines history. According kegel, a
force (thesis) dictates its own opposing force i(aesis).

These forces in conflict result in the creationaothird force: a
synthesis. Out of this synthesis the process beggan. Marx
later revised the theory of the dialectic, insigtithat only
material events were relevant, and that the dialestas
inherent in matter, thus divorcing the idea fromtapéysics, at
least to his own satisfaction.

From the theory of the dialectic comes the readbmatthat
the creation of conflicts can create determinedcames, or
syntheses. Those who promote the New World Ordgainaand
again, are seen to be using the theory of the keygedialectic to
bring it about. They are manipulating events, éngatonflicts,

creating wars, and destroying the lives of untoldlions in the

bargain. The New World Order is the desired synshe$ the
controlling forces operant in the world today.

Naturally, the Hegelian system goes completely rajaithe
grain of most people, particularly in the West, whiew the
individual as the true sovereign. Thus the realnees are not
America vs. the Soviets, or the political Left ¥be Right, but
those who would manipulate the yin and yang ofdnyst

To return to Wundt: Like Marx, he maintained thatlass a
thing could be scientifically quantified, there wa® point in
considering it or including it as a factor in sdiéa

investigation. All psychological studies should based upon
physiology: body reactions. Wundt essentially reckf

psychological studies as studies of the brain adaus system,
and redefined man as an animal without a soul, kbgisimizing

at least for his associates and their employers ttbating of
man as such. This, no doubt, was a welcome rairat@n for

the controllers who could now happily slaughter wiewer they
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pleased without fear of ultimate spiritual retrioat or

accounting.

Wundt said, "it truly appears to be a useless was$tenergy
to keep returning to such aimless discussions abwaitnature
of the psyche, which were in vogue for a while, qmectically
still are, instead, rather, of applying one's ergvhere they
will produce real results."

According to researcher Paolo Lionni, "For Wundtll was

the direct result of the combination of perceiveidhsli, not an
independent, individual intention as psychology aidlosophy
had, with some notable exceptions, held up totthed."

Wundt's rejection of the intangibles of life, suds soul,
mind, and free will, have influenced psychiatry goslchology
up to the present day. And now you know why shrildak so
weird and often have nervous tics. They have beeght that
they do not have a soul. [2]

According to one chronicler of the history of psgldyy,

after Wundt's theories became popular,

"Naturally Leipzig became the Mecca of students whished
to study the 'new' psychology—a psychology that mnadonger a
branch of speculative philosophy, no longer a fragmof the
science of physiology, but a novel and daring anditiag

attempt to study mental processes by the experaheand
guantitive methods common to all science. For thgcpology
of Leipzig was, in the eighties and nineties, thewest thing
under the sun. It was the psychology for bold yowadicals
who believed that the ways of the mind could be suezd and
treated experimentally—and who possibly thoughthaifmselves,
in their private reflections, as pioneers on thevewst frontier of
science, pushing its method Iinto reaches of expegiethat it
had never before invaded. At any rate they threemelves
into their tasks with industry and zest. They beeatrained
introspectionists and, adding introspection to tlesources of
the physiological laboratories, they attempted thanute

analysis of sensation and perception. They meastgadtion-
times, following their problems into numerous andlegpread
ramifications. They investigated verbal reactionghus

extending their researches into the field of asgmm. They
measured the span and the fluctuations of atterdimh noted
some of its more complex features in the ‘compbeoat
experiment,’ a laboratory method patterned after $ituation
that gave rise to the astronomer's problem of thersonal
equation.' In their studies of feeling and emmotioey recorded

29



pulse-rates, breathing rates, and fluctuations imusaular
strength, and in the same connection they develapethods
of recording systematically and treating statishycathe
impressions observed by introspection. They alseeldped the
psychophysical methods and in addition made conhatap of
resources of the physiological laboratory. And tigioout all
their endeavors they were dominated by the cormeptf a
psychology that should be scientific as opposedgeculative;
always they attempted to rely on exact observation,
experimentation, and measurement. Finally when tHefg
Leipzig and worked in laboratories of their own—eafty in
American or German universities—most of them retdienough
of the Leipzig impress to teach a psychology thdtatever the
subsequent development of the individual's thou@bte traces
of the system which was recognized at Leipzig #sooiox." [3]
The essence of Wundt's research was that man was a
machine, albeit a soft one. Wundt also went alonth whe
Hegelian axiom that man was simply a cog in theaftgrmre
machine of the State. Was it just a coincidencé Wandt and
his cohorts, funded by and working with the Prussmilitary
and political establishment, provided the justifica for
treating humanity as individual pieces of nearlyluetess
machinery, to be tinkered with or destroyed at?will

Wundt, along with other Hegelians, rejected the ahor
equation in dealing with mankind—thereby puttingmma a test
tube—and by doing so opened the door to many ofathexities
that followed in this century, including the homowf mind
control. Another mainstay in the arsenal of elitisind control
research was the work of Ilvan Petrovich Pavlov, vehadied
physiology at Leipzig in 1884, five years after Vdurhad a
laboratory there, and first worked at the St. Pbierg Military
Medical Academy in Russia. In 1906 Pavlov cut haleslogs'
cheeks and inserted tubes to measure salivatidoellAwas rung
just before food was given to the dogs, and aftperod of time
it was observed that the ringing of the bell alov@uld increase
the rate of the dogs' salivation.

The observation that responses could be so pregcisel
conditioned was then brainstormed to apply to thental
processes of humans—and Pavlov's successors, timkssland
social controllers, have continued ringing theitldeselectively
keeping us drooling ever since. [4]

Shortly after Pavlov was driving dogs crazy in Rasgohn B.
Watson at Johns Hopkins University—the Hegel hofloedhe
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United States—was doing the same thing to humanatsoM,
the founder of what is known as the behaviorist osthof
psychology—but is really only research following the dark
shadow of Wundt—believed that complex forms of &tracould
be programmed into humans. He conducted one exeetinm
which a young boy, "Little Albert,” was given a wdirat to play
with. After the boy became accustomed to the raatsdh would
beat on the floor with a steel bar every time taewas brought
in. The boy was understandably terrified by suchatic
behavior, and eventually reacted with terror evénye the rat
was given to him, and finally, whenever any smalirn§ animal
was around him.

Dr. Watson himself drooled over the possibilitiek this kind
of mechanical conditioning of human beings: "Give the baby,
and Il make it climb and use its hands in cording
buildings of stone or wood... I'll make it a thief,gunman or a
dope fiend. The possibilities of shaping in anyediion are
almost endless... Men are built, not born." Wattier became
a highly successful advertising executive, althotigére are no
records available of what happened to Little Albgs}

In the late 1930s, Harvard psychologist Burrhus deriek
(B.F.) Skinner, an unapologetic student of Wunth®&ories, and
a member of U.S. Army intelligence, fine-tuned #ré of human
control into what he termed "operant conditioninggécoming
a guru to generations of mind shapers that followdid simple
(and quite familiar, by this time) notion was thdhe
reinforcement of a repeated negative stimulus @hunment) or
positive stimulus (reward) formed the basis forthea behavior.
Skinner's early experiments produced pigeons thatldc
dance, do figure eights, and play table tennis. ékperiments
did not stop with pigeons.

Skinner's most famous invention, aimed at produciag
"socialized child," was the environmentally conledl "Skinner
box," a crib-sized container into which he put ssorof
children, including his own. His ultimate aim wastonly to
control the behavior of isolated persons, but tm gasights into
how to control society as a whole. [6]

Skinner's most explicit statement of his philosgphy
ultimately one of world control, is contained irsthook Walden
Two. written in 1948. The book describes a perfsminmunist
utopia run along behaviorist lines.

In Walden Two society is run by Frazier, a straw nma
designed to dramatize Skinner's beliehbout human
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conditioning. Below Frazier in the pigeon-peckingler are six
Planners, who in turn run Managers, who are hefpaesible
for the "controlees” who perform the menial tasksdaily life.
Members of the Walden Two society follow a puritai"Code of
Conduct," that applies to virtually every aspecitdaf-to-day life,
including the forbidding of midnight snacks. Eduecat is a
subset of "human engineering,” and children areedirover to
the group by the parents. "Home is no place toeratsildren,"
drawls Frazier, his philosophy one that has sedmwirmpen
adopted by many current-day shrinks and social arstk

The essence of Walden Two is the application ofitpesand
negative reinforcement to create a smoothly runrstage, free
of such unwanted encumbrances as crime and choice.
Skinner followed up his vision of Walden Two in 197with
his vastly hyped nonfiction book Beyond Freedom &ngnity,
awarded the honor of being the most important bobkhe year
by the New York Times. "What is needed is more @antnot
less," Skinner reminded us. [7]

It may be revelatory that throughout his life, Sien was
interested in mechanical contraptions, even workiog years
on a perpetual motion machine. His view of the cosion of
human beings was no less mechanical—a vision which
characterizes the philosophies of most psychiatrist this day.
This  atheist/materialistic ~ viewpoint, again, presd a
justification for the atrocities which are daily mmitted in the
name of science: How can it be unethical to tinkéh, or even
destroy a human, if in fact he is really only a hiae?

With B.F. Skinner, the philosophy of psychosociahttol was
finely honed. Although many psychologists todayishshat the
behaviorist's vision of a controlled world is cruded outdated,
and that a docile society cannot be engineeredcinee, they
protest too much. The behaviorist doctrine—foredagtHegel,
invented by Wundt, and fostered by a legion of dakrs in
science and education—is firmly in place in thelshaf academia
and in the offices of population-shaping worldwidend are
being applied at every level of society. The ebtld not be
happier if the whole world was placed in a Skinbex.
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Chapter 4.

HEY TEACHER, LEAVE
THOSE KIDS ALONE!

One of the major world arenas in which Hegelianlgduphy

and the materialistic anti-psychology of Wundt heen applied
is that of education.

In 1819 in Prussia the first compulsory schoolingr f
children was instituted. According to educator Jomaylor

Gatto, society in Prussia was divided "into chitdrevho will

become policy makers; children who will become stasits to
policy makers (the engineers, architects, lawyars] doctors);
and the children who will be the vast, massed, used

"Prussia sets up a three-tier school system, inchwline half
of one percent of the population is taught to thifkey go to
school called academie. Five and a half percent tlod

population go to Realschulen, where they partiddarn to

think, but not completely, because Prussia belietrer defeat
at the hands of Napoleon was caused by people itiginfor

themselves at times of stress on the battlefieldeyT were
going to see to it that scientifically this couldiappen. The
lowest 94%, (that's some pyramid, right?) went tdkschulen,

where they were to learn harmony, obedience, freedimom

stressful thinking, how to follow orders. They wedk out a
system that would in fact guarantee such results. the

volkschulen, it was to divide whole ideas (whichalhg

simultaneously participate in math, science, sodiahking,

language and art) into subjects which hardly hadted before,
to divide the subjects further into units; to deidhe time into
small enough units of time. With enough variatiamghe course
of a day, no one would know what was going on." [1]

In the middle of the last century a member of therrest

Skull and Bones society, following in the Prusdiadition, set
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in motion an American educational revolution thas lsubverted
the entire system toward the goals of the New WdDidler.
That man was Daniel Coit Gilman, first president &fhns
Hopkins University and of the Carnegie Institutio@ilman
studied Hegelian philosophy at the University ofrlBein 1854-
55. Also at the University of Berlin during thismie was the
earlier mentioned Wilhelm Wundt, who was key in lgpm
Hegelian-styled psychology to the world.

Gilman came from a family of Bonesmen and, after he
returned from Germany, in 1856 became treasuregkofl and
Bones. Simultaneously, Gilman became assistantaridor at
Yale, and was appointed to the position of headatibn two
years later.

During the same period Skull and Bones covertlyktaver
the administration of Yale University, with the pidency of the
school from that period forward turned over to @cassion of
illuminized Bonesmen. According to The IconoclaSdciober
13, 1873),

"They have obtained control of Yale. Its business i
performed by them. Money paid to the college mussspinto
their hands, and be subject to their will. No doubgy are
worthy men in themselves, but the many whom theykdd
down upon while in college, cannot so far forget tasgive
money freely into their hands. Men in Wall Streetmplain that
the college comes straight to them for help, irdteé asking
each graduate for his share. The reason is found memark
made by one of Yale's and America's first men: 'Felvgive but
Bones men, and they care far more for their sodiedy they do
for the college." The Woolsey Fund has but a stmgg
existence, for kindred reasons... Here, then, appé#ae true
reason for Yale's poverty. She is controlled byear imen who
shut themselves off from others, and assume to Hmr t
superiors..."

Gilman met with Frederick T. Gates, who ran Roclefs
foundations, and he implored him to set up the I|sout
Educational Board, merging the Slater and Peabagyds
Gilman called the foundation the General Education
Board—signaling his intentions. The organization swhater
renamed The Rockefeller Foundation. [2]

Gilman was the first president of Johns Hopkins Vérsity,
and he carefully chose for the faculty members friv@ Skull
and Bones and other groups of the Hegelian strf®ong
those was G. Stanley Hall, the first of Wundt's Aicen students
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to make a mark. Hall's training in Leipzig was pé&d by a loan
from a member of Scroll & Key, sister society toubkand Bones
at Yale. In Leipzig, Hall immersed himself in Heigelinspired
psychological studies taught by materialist psyobisits like
Hartmann, Helmholtz, and his greatest influence, nWu
Returning to America in 1883, he took over the psyogical
laboratory at the new Johns Hopkins, and started Aimerican
Psychological Association and the American Journaf
Psychology.

According to Hall, "The psychology | taught was abh
entirely experimental and covered for the most pé#re
material that Wundt had set forth in the later daudjer edition
of Physiological Psychology." [3]

In 1889 Hall was chosen as the first president lid hewly
established Clark University in Worcester, Massaekis. Hall
was the mentor of one of the most influential nameAmerican
education of this century: John Dewey.

Dewey studied under Hall at Johns Hopkins, moving to
teach at the universities of Michigan and Minnesodaother
major influence upon Dewey was the Hegelian phibso
George Sylvester Morris, who had received his dattofrom
the University of Berlin. According to Dewey, echgi the
sentiments of his Prussian mentors,

"There is no god, and there is no soul. There areneeds
for the props of traditional religion.

"With dogma and creed excluded, then immutable htrig
also dead and buried.

"There is no room for fixed, natural law or permainenoral
absolutes." [4]

Dewey published the first American textbook on Hege
philosophy as applied to the Wundtian psychologinabvations
in his book Psychology. In 1895 he joined the facudt the
Rockefeller-funded University of Chicago, headinghet
philosophy, psychology, and teaching departmentsid a
establishing an education laboratory called the ®&evchool,
later known as the Laboratory School of the Uninerof
Chicago.

Dewey followed the Wundtian example in his insistenthat
education was not the teaching of mental skillshsas reading
and writing, but in the channeling of raw experiemcto the
evolving mind of the child; a sort of psychic Skamis box
version of education. The traditional role of theadher as
educator was replaced by the teacher as shraukjalizer,
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eugenicist and herald of the coming world supegstat

Dewey believed that the purpose of public schoolas wo
"take an active part in determining the social ordé the
future... according as the teachers align themseléh the
newer forces making for social control of econofoices." [5]
Dewey also remarked that "The school is primarilysacial
institution. Education being a social process, t&hool is
simply that form of community life in which all tee agencies
are concentrated that will be most effective imgmg the child
to share in the inherited resources of the race, tanuse his
own powers for social ends. Education, therefoseaiprocess
of living and not a preparation for future living6]

For Dewey, the issue was always how the child edlab the
State, rather than how the State related to tHd.chi

Another student of Wundt, who was to prove to behaes
the most successful popularizer of the new psycholthat
abolished the psyche, was James McKeen CatteltelCatas
Wundt's assistant in Leipzig in the years 1883+@8eiving his
Ph.D. from the grand old man in 1886. LecturingbQambridge
in 1887, Cattell met and was converted to Sociawasm by
Darwin's cousin, the English psychologist Francialt@, the
man responsible for the popularization at the bagop of this
century of the science of eugenics and selectigeding.

In 1887 Cattell established at the University ohiylvania a
psychological laboratory of the Wundtian mold, theaved on in
1891 to head the new psychology department at Cmam
University. Cattell was tremendously influential disseminating
the new overtly materialistic psychology, and did $y
establishing a host of magazines, including Theckapgical
Review, Science, Scientific Monthly, and School af8dciety.
He also published reference works including Ameridden of
Science, Leaders in Education, and The DirectoryAoferican
Scholars, an effective strategy for screwing Wuardschool
psychologists into the mainstream of American thmug

Another of Cattell's questionable feats was theliato of the
use of phonics methods for teaching reading. Cattgbularized
the "Look-Say" method of teaching reading, a tegbei that
according to some sources had been invented by damhom
Hopkins Gallaudet for teaching the deaf. Althoughll@idet was
not a member of Skull and Bones, two of his sotsnded Yale
and were initiated into the secret society.

Following upon the insight of Gallaudet in teachitite deaf,
Cattell came to the conclusion that the direct nreration of
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words would increase literacy if applied to normstldents.
Experience in subsequent years has not proventohise the
case, obviously, and one byproduct of Cattell'soadey of the
"Look-Say" theory is that as we approach the 2lesmtury
millions of American adults cannot read or writeakt

The whole story about Gallaudet may in fact be aitigation
of what actually happened. Educator John Taylor tdGat
attributes the "Look-Say" method to the Prussiastesy of
schooling, where this system of not-teaching-reqdivas used
essentially to disadvantage all but the privilegddss. Gatto
says, "So they figured out that by replacing thghabet system
of teaching reading we teach sounds. (The PrusSyatem was
a whole sentence system, rather than a whole wstém. You
memorize whole sentences.) If they could get this kand keep
them from reading well for the first six and sewaars, then it
didn't matter after that. They had broken the libktween
printed information." [7]

Possibly the most effective Trojan horse for injgt the
Wundtian theory of man-as-machine into the American
educational establishment was an individual, JaEe$ Russell,
who studied under and received his doctorate fromndlV in
1894. Russell became dean of the New York Collemetle
Training of Teachers, which he would run for thigtgars while
heavily weighting its faculty with practitioners dhe Wundtian
school, at the same time turning it into the largestitution
for the training of teachers in the country.

Another luminary in the shrink-wrapping of American
education was Edward Lee Thorndike, who studiedh wit
Wundtians Armstrong and Judd at Wesleyan Univergitgduat-
ing in 1895. Thorndike moved on to Columbia Univtgrts
where he specialized in studying animals in "puzx&" mazes,
finally finding his niche at Teachers College unBeissell.
According to Thorndike, teaching was "The art o¥imgg and
withholding stimuli with the result of producing @reventing
certain responses. In this definition the term stim is used
widely for any event which influences a person,—&orword
spoken to him, a look, a sentence which he redds,air he
breathes, etc. etc. The term response is used ngrreaction
made by him, —anew thought, a feeling of interashodily act,
any mental or bodily condition resulting from thénmailus. The
aim of the teacher is to produce desirable and gmtev
undesirable changes in human beings by producind an
preventing certain responses. The means at $peshl of the
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teacher are the stimuli which can be brought tor hgson the
pupil, —the teacher's words, gestures, and appearathe
condition and appliances of the school room, thekboto be
used, and objects to be seen, and so on throughgalist of the
things and events which the teacher can contr@)].” [

Thorndike further stated,

"Studies of the capacities and interests of yourdlden
indicate the advisability of placing little emphadiefore the age
of six upon either the acquisition of those inteil@l resources
known as the formal tools —reading, spelling, anigtic,
writing, etc. —or upon abstract intellectual analys

"Despite rapid progress in the right direction theogram of
the average elementary school is too narrow andleac& in
character. Traditionally the elementary school hagen
primarily devoted to teaching the fundamental scigje the
three R's, and closely related disciplines... Aiaf exercises,
like drills on phonetics, multiplication tables,daformal writing
movements, are used to a wasteful degree. Subgamh as
arithmetic, language, and history include contemiatt is
intrinsically of little value. Nearly every subjeds enlarged
unwisely to satisfy the academic ideal of thorouegm That the
typical school overemphasizes instruction in thefeemal,
academic skills as a means of fostering intelldatesources... is
a justifiable criticism... Elimination of unesseali by scientific
study, then, is one step in improving the currioulu[9]

The emphasis by Thorndike and his fellows on the
"socialization” of the student—in fact the subjugat of the
student to the social order—as opposed to the im@acbf
specific skills, is another factor that has led &o general
breakdown of literacy in the United States, whiketlae same
time providing no noticeable increase in the apilito
socialize—in fact, obviously the contrary.

Thorndike believed that, "Education is interestedmarily
in the general interrelation of man and his enviment, in all
the changes which make possible a better adjustmiehtiman
nature to its surroundings.”

This is another important aspect of Thorndike's afidof the
other latter-day Wundtians' philosophies. Man isasimal who
must adapt to the environment, that is, the sosistem and
political regime, rather than adapting the envireninto his
own vision. Man is to be conditioned to accept the
circumstances that he finds himself in, not leann change
them. Again, the controlling elite hawe qualms about

40



changing society or the environment to conform heirt own
whims—even if it takes 'dozing a rainforest—it il the
rebellious public-schooled who must have the detimst defect
of individuality brainwashed out of them. The sdiz&ion tech-
niques used by the Wundtians create robots, naldegeople.
Working out of the Teachers College at Columbia vdrsity
and the later-established Lincoln School, and deé@einupon a
steady infusion of Rockefeller money, the majorhigg in the
field of Wundtian psychology, including ThorndikeCattell,
Russell, and Dewey, kick-started "educational” ps{agy,
remaking the face of American schooling. And marytlese
disciples of Wundt were very straightforward in geoming that
the purpose of educational psychology was the ioreatf a New
World Order.

By the 1950s the Teachers College was indisput#idy most
powerful force in education in America, with appiroately one
third of all school presidents and deans, and angth of all
American teachers accredited there. It must haveen be
reassuring to the Rockefellers and their ilk to sHet
materialistic psychology and education had won, am@as now
accepted as the norm in American school systems.

NOTES:

1. Gatto, John Taylor, "Origins & History of AmericanCompulsory
Schooling,” an interview conducted by Jim MartinjJatind magazine number
11

2. Sutton, Antony C., America's Secret Establishment(Billings,

Montana: Liberty House Press, 1986); Mullins, EcstaThe Curse of Canaan.
(Staunton, Virginia: Revelation Books, 1987)

3. Hall, G. Stanley, Cited in Sutton

4. Dewey, John. Cited in Ralph A. Epperson. The New rltWo Order.
(Tucson, Arizona: Publius Press, 1990)

5. Lionni; Sutton; Dewey, John. Quoted in Allen, GaryHands off our
Children!," American Opinion, volume XVIII, No. @ctober, 1975

6. Dewey, John, My Pedagogic Creed, cited in Sutton

7. Gatto

8. Thorndike, Edward L., The Principles of TeachinBased on
Psychology. (New York: A.G. Seiler, 1925)

9. Thorndike, Edward L., and Arthur |. Gates, Eletaey Principles of

Education. (New York: Macmillan, 1929)

41
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view daughter Debbie in a "Skinner box." Debbie outted suicide
in her 20s.



Chapter 5:

TAVISTOCK

The Tavistock Insitute for Human Relations, known ibsiders
as the "Freud Hilton," has been a major nexus Herworldwide
psychological manipulation that has taken placer akie last 50
years. The Tavistock story—at least the public iearsof
it—begins immediately after World War I, when mesnb of
British military intelligence created the Institutén its own
literature Tavistock is described as an organimatd "dynamic
psychiatry" which was intended to practice what ythierm
"societry” on the planet as a whole—and what | temmrld
mind control.

British military intelligence itself, in the perssnof many of
its chief players, has been aimed at a one-worldegunent
since its inception. British Secret Service diregton an almost
one-for-one basis have been advocates of Fabiaalisot [1]

It is alleged that Tavistock was set up much eari@an its
announced inception, over 20 years prior in 192¢, Mbajor
John Rawlings Reese, on the orders of the Rounde$aRoyal
Institute of International Affairs (also known ash&ham House).
The RIIA, along with the American Council on FomreiBelations,
had been founded in 1919 during the Versailles ®eac
Conference, both being early New World Order exgewdrms.
Reese was the man who dreamed of "building a sodiet
which it is possible for any member of any sociabup to be
treated [psychiatrically], without resort to legalkeans, and even
if they do not desire such treatment.” At the emdArld War
I, Reese called for the creation of "psychologishbck troops"
who would fan out from the Tavistock Institute togeeer the
future direction of society. [2]

In 1932 Tavistock was put under the directorship tbke
German psychologist Kurt Lewin. Lewin was a founadrthe
National Training Laboratories and director lodt Harvard
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Psychological Clinic, and—an odd qualification Bopsychiatrist,
| think—one of the key players in the original drea of the
OSS in America.

Lewin is credited with much of the original Tavisko
research into mass brainwashing, applying the tesuf
repeated trauma and torture in mind control to efgcat large.
If terror can be induced on a widespread basis mtsociety,
Lewin has stated, then society reverts to a tabaga, a blank
slate, a situation where control can easily beititetd from an
exterior point.

Put it another way: By the creation of controlledaags, the
populace can be brought to the point where it mgly submits
to greater control. Lewin maintained that societyusin be
driven into a state equivalent to an "early chiloithosituation.”
He termed this societal chaos "fluidity."

Tavistock's focus in the early days was on strategarfare
studies, in particular of Germany, with emphasis the re-
education of that errant New World Order colony.ribg World
War Il many of the Institute's members, including founder,
Reese, ran the British Psychological Warfare Doextte and
subsidiary organizations based in the United Staéter World
War |l Tavistock can functionally be consideredh@ave become
a part of Britain's Psychological Warfare Bureaoywrworking on
projects dealing with the brainwashing of populiasig 3]
Tavistock is governed by what it calls an invisibbellege,
echoing antiqgue occultist terminology and remindioge that
British intelligence was founded by Freemasons aewhains
deeply Freemasonic to this day. The original usethef term
"invisible college," prior to the announced creatiof Tavistock,
was Reese's reference to an informal associatiohadecreated
of all the psychiatrists then working in the Biitisnilitary.

For funding, the Tavistock Institute relies on krggrants
from anonymous benefactors—with no doubt a suhksigmbrtion
coming directly from the Crown—along with grantsorfr the
Rockefeller Foundation, the Ford Foundation, thern€gie
Institute, the World Health Organization, and thetigh Home
Office. Tavistock is also interlinked worldwide Wwita vast
network of other organizations and think tanks, luding
UNESCO, WHO, the World Federation for Mental Healthd the
Rand Corporation. Tavistock is simply a front grofgr the
psychological imposition of the New World Order tire planet,
and its main philosophic tool is the Hegelian ditite framed in
the terms of Lewin.
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The Rockefellers have always been prominent in dilegi the
course of Tavistock. According to the official chider of the
group,

"The Rockefeller Foundation, before making us a ngra
would need to be satisfied, not only by our po8ciebut also
with the persons to carry them out."” [4]

In a Tavistock-funded profile of the group, it isated that
the role of the institute has been:

"(a) The invention of the command psychiatrist asnadical-
social role carrying out reconnaissance in a lastyacture and
defined group, leading to the ascertainment andgrtion of
critical problems in the sphere of human relatioasd
management.

"(b) The invention of social psychiatry as a polisgience
permitting preventative technical intervention imrde-scale
problems...

“(c) The fashioning of a whole series of militargsiitutions
which concretely and effectively implemented the ligies
advocated.

"(d) The invention of new types of therapeutic coumities.

"(e) The invention of cultural psychiatry...

"Capability nurtured in the Tavistock for the pswathist to
work with lay personnel—in this case the militarya—ia
collaborative partnership. In other words, the tetyg of
command psychiatry and the developments to whidedtwere
psycho-dynamically conceived and based."

Tavistock, born from the collaboration of the imaional
monied elite, military intelligence, and the maadstic
psychiatric community, refers to its self-admittédnilitary”
orientation as Operation Phoenix—again, a Freenassymbol
that it shares with the infamous Vietham War assasien
program. One is reminded of the Freemasonic lege@ddo Ab
Chao," Order Out of Chaos, which could just aslgadescribe
the Tavistock method of destroying a target subjecta target
population, prior to reprogramming; the Tavistockodus
operandi.

Throughout the Tavistock literature—either officialor
Tavistock-inspired—they reiterate their "global ies' and
make it clear that the institute is intended to kvis long-term
"societry” on the world regardless of the wishesirafividuals
who inhabit it.

One of the most successful of Tavistock-offshoajaaizations
is what was originally known as theibiaal Training
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Laboratories (NTL), and now the NTL Institute forppglied
Behavioral Sciences, founded in 1947. Located ith&e Maine,
the mission of the NTL is to give Lewin-inspired régp
dynamics" sessions to American leaders. Again, ndumroup
sessions "dissonance" or stress is introduced tstraje the
individual's previous beliefs, and then a new, grouented
personality is coaxed forth. This is the primarychieical
method used by a myriad of Tavistock-influencednSstvity"
groups like Alanon and Esalen.

Since the 1950s, NTL has processed the majority of
America's corporate leaders in its programs, while
simultaneously running the same programs for varisegments
of the government, including the Navy, the Deparimef
Education, and the State Department. None dare icathind
control. [5]

Eric Trist, the chairman of Tavistock's governoig, 1963
described his and Tavistock's work on mass braihiwgs
delineating in detail his theory of "social turbute,” based
upon the theories of Hegel, although again, Trsstfar more
quick to cite Lewin.

Trist postulated that the administering of a serie$
traumatizing shocks upon a society would destadbiliz lowering
the overall character of the society's reasoningst Tsuggested
that by late 1963 the world had moved into a coolitof
"permanent social turbulence" that would serve #hen in a
new condition of society, a new paradigm, and a peasibility
for remaking the face of the planet.

The nature of the permanent social turbulence thast
foresaw is further defined in a book published ¥4 by one of
Trist's associates, Fred Emery. The book, Futures Ake In,
likens the condition of current day society to thelent punk
welfare state of Anthony Burgess' novel, A Clockkv@range,
written in the 1960s.

Emery, in reflection of Trist, also trumpets HegeHe
describes the first stage of the breakdown of $pcas being
"superficiality,” in which previous societal valuese questioned
and discarded. He uses as an example of this thth ad the
Judeo-Christian paradigm.

The next inevitable state is "segmentation,” in clhisocietal
institutions break down, resulting in a reversiam paranoid
groups of individuals hostile to each other.

The next stage in the breakdown of society would the
launching of a fascist movement akin to the Nazis.
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The final and most disrupted state of society ismésl
disassociation, in which the individual becomes #mdirety of
society for himself, and is isolated from other nbens of the
group. The dominant culture of the society becorffastasy
and superstition." According to Trist, the currefitvired
society" where the main interaction of the indiatlus with
electronic media is only a metaphor for disassmoiat
Cyberpunks, New Agers, and couch potatoes, take. nbtis
interesting to note that the same progression @aisden in the
microcosm with the induction of the multiple perabty, an
oft-asserted goal of intelligence agency brain-ibang

In May 1967 at Queen Elizabeth's palatial estateD@auville,
France, a conference was convened. It was intetolegbdate
participants on ongoing projects of the Tavisto&kwork. This
was the "Conference on Transatlantic Technologlo@balance
and Collaboration,” sponsored by the Scientific and
Technological Committee of the North Atlantic Ass®#yn and
the Foreign Policy Research Institute. Among thejquts
mentioned at the conference were the collaborabbrEmery
and Trist on "social turbulence," and the SRI-Tadgk "Images
of Man" project.

Participants in the conference included TavistocKarland
Cleveland; Willis Harman of the Tavistock offsho8tanford
Research Institute; Dr. Zbigniew Brzezinski, theufe Carter
national security advisor and the Trilateral Consias's
founding executive director; and Fred Emery, whal learlier
delineated the stages of societal disintegratiohignFutures We
Are In. Other participants were Dr. Aurelio Pecdaigr to head
the zero-growth fixated Club of Rome, then chairmainthe
Economic Committee of the Atlantic Institute, an pontant
NATO think tank; and Sir Alexander King and Sir ol
Zuckerman, advisors to the British crown.

Fleshing out the hologram of elitist New World Orde
planning is the information that Brzezinski is bekd by many
In Western intelligence organizations to be a KGBlan
recruited by British Round Tabler and Rothschildfidag agent
William Yandell Elliot. Henry Kissinger is also ked to this
group, reportedly after being recruited to a KGBmiegexual
blackmail ring focused on the EICOM G-2 headquartan
Oberammergau, Germany, at the end of the secontd waar.
Kissinger was a member of the U.S. Army 970th
Counterintelligence Corps, involved in creating thNezi "rat
lines" that enabled many prominent Nazis to esgapsecution
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at the end of World War I1.

Kissinger's reported mentor was Fritz Kraemer ofe th
Pentagon plans division, who also groomed AlexanHdaig.
Kraemer's secret life during WWII, according to eased
conspiracy researcher Mae Brussel, was that of eciap
lieutenant to Hitler. What does it matter whoseesy@du are on,
the controllers might say? Both sides in the WoNe@r, or for
that matter the Cold War, only served to foster sigathesis of
the New World Order. [6]

The principles that were agreed on at the Tavistock
conference will sound very familiar to those whovdabeen
following the reshaping of human institutions aralues by the
New World Order. These include the belief that ns&iould not
dominate nature, but instead become a part of ith wo more
rights and privileges than, say, the purple-assablotn in the
wild. Governments are obsolete and will be replabgdother,
more encompassing institutions. Mankind is movintpia de-
industrialized post-technological society, an "mfation age,"
the Age of Aquarius; again, aborigines with laptomputers.

The primary impetus towards the evolution to thestpo
technological society are the repeated shocks #masctaking
place, including such events as the Kennedy assdigsi, the
Vietham War, and the assault on traditional insbhs and
thinking by the psychedelic counterculture.

This philosophy was described exactly by Dr. WitlidSargent
of the Tavistock Institute in 1957 in his book Batfor the
I\(I]ind—A Physiology of Conversion and Brain-Washirgain,
the

idea is that the micro reflects the macro: the tistudictum,
"As above, so below."

Sargent said, "Various types of beliefs can be amigd in
many people after brain function has been sufftredisturbed
by accidentally or deliberately induced fear, angesr
excitement. Of the results caused by such distedmsnthe
most common one is temporarily impaired judgmentd an
heightened suggestibility. Its various group mastddons are
sometimes classed under the heading of 'herd wmstiand
appear most spectacularly in wartime, during sewpEemics,
and in all similar periods of common danger, whiclkcrease
anxiety and so individual and mass suggestibility.”

Out of the Tavistock conference also came Zbigniew
Brzezinski's 1968 book The Technotronic Age, thasits an
information society whose basis of competition éplaced by
"amusement focus" based on "spectator spectackss(sports
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and TV) providing an opiate for increasingly purpless
masses... New forms of social control may be neéddonit the
indiscriminate exercise by the individual of the&iew powers.
The possibility of extensive chemical mind controlill call for
a social definition of the common criteria of reatt as well as
utilization." And some think that Guy DeBord's Ssgi of the
Spectacle isn't literal.

In the Technotronic Age, the "nation state as ad&mmental
unit of man's organized life has ceased to be thacipal
creative force: International banks and multinadion
corporations are acting and planning in terms thieg far in
advance of the political concepts of the nationesta

Brzezinski also says of the "Technotronic Age" th&t the
same time the capacity to assert social and pallitontrol over
the individual will vastly increase. It will soonebpossible to
assert almost continuous control over every citizamd to
maintain up-to-date files, containing even the mestsonal
details about health and personal behavior of ewadtigen in
addition to the more customary data.

"These files will be subject to instantaneous estl by the
authorities. Power will gravitate into the hands tbbse who
control information. Our existing institutions wibe supplanted
by pre-crisis management institutions, the taskvbfch will be
to identify in advance likely social crises and tevelop
programs to cope with them.

"This will encourage tendencies through the nexvesd
decades toward a Technotronic Era, a dictatorstwwithg even
less room for political procedures as we know thdtmally,
looking ahead to the end of the century, the pdggibof
biochemical mind control and genetic tinkering witiman,
including beings which will function like men aneason like
them as well, could give rise to some difficult gtiens."

A book written at the same time by the conferenbairman,
Aurellio Peccei, was titled The Chasm Ahead, antba echoed
the prevailing elitist themes: Peccei reiteratedt ta one-world
government was the only solution to the problemghef world.
Also required was that Russia and the U.S. woulkha enter
into partnership in global planning and enforcemeattheme
that has become increasingly obvious in recentsyadth the
Spetznaz setting up shop in Peoria and Tulsa, dimog trying
to lease the Long Beach Naval Yards to the main@mdese. [7]
One of the footsoldiers of Tavistock—currently éal from
grace at least in the eyes of the American peopebadlieve it
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or not, Newt Gingrich. The truth about Newt existgich in
contradiction to his image as a staunch upholdeRepublican
ideals and conservative family values. Gingrichnigact another
Trojan horse whose mentor is the "futurist” Alvinofffer.
Toffler's book The Third Wave describes the current
technocratic takeover of the world, the acquisitadrvirtually all
wealth by a tiny elite, and the relegation of trestvmajority of
tﬂe pohpulace to a Third World foraging in the gasdeaps of
the rich.

According to Gingrich, speaking to a crowd of ywgspiat a
congress on "Democracy in Virtual America,” "In tihed-to-
late-'60s, | read Drucker's The Age of Discontilesit
Boulding's The Meaning of the Twentieth Century)I'BeBeyond
Post-Industrial Society—all of which were precussto the first
popularizer of this notion, which was Future Showalkich was
written basically a quarter of a century ago. Ndwpse four
books described everything we're living through &dir practical
purposes... and nothing has changed for a quaftar agntury...
I've worked with the Tofflers for 20 years in trgiro figure out
this interesting question. Since this is all irgetbally obvious,
why can't we break through?"

Toffler is a protege of Kenneth Boulding, who is eorof
Tavistock's leading lights in the United Statesd atcording to
his wife founded the revolutionary Students for amnidcratic
Society (SDS). Boulding and his wife were respadiesfor much
bridge building between the Fabian "societrists" Tavistock
and the New Left in the 1960s.

Gingrich revealed his not-so-hidden roots when he
mentioned the "anticipatory democracy" project inis h
introduction to The Third Wave. "A/D," as it is teed, was a
project fielded by Tavistock in the 1960s intend&xd bring
about a New Age shift toward anything but tradiibvalues,
unless it is the Wellsian "Open Conspiracy" tradhisil values of
the elite controllers. Among the later projectsttheould be
created by participants in the "A/D" project woultk the
Malthusian Club of Rome and the Carter adminisiresi Global
2000 plan.

Gingrich was ushered into the Tavistock orbit in63.9when,
as an undergraduate at Emory University, a profeas@eorgia
Tech introduced him to the work of Boulding and flef After
getting his Ph.D. at Tulane, Gingrich took a teaghb at West
Georgia State College, outside Atlanta, the Easts€oode of the
"humanist psychology movement." One of Ginddatlosest
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associates was the anything-but-Republican Jimmste€awho
put Newt in charge of an A/D pilot project calledodls for
Georgia. It was only later that Gingrich got hislling as a
banner-waver for the New Right. [8]
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RADIO ‘MATADOR'
STOPS WIRED BULL

Continued From Page 1, Col. 5| §

our understanding of the mind.”

“We are {n a precarious race,”
he sald, “between the acquisi-
tion of many megatons of de-
‘structive power and the devel-
opment of intelligent human be-
ings who will make intelligent

use of the formidible forces at
our disposal.”

Based on Mis Experiments

brain research has reached a
stage ot refinement where it can
contribute to the solution of
some pf these problems is hasged
he said, on many of his own ex-~
periments.

These have shown, he ex-
piained, that “functions tradi-
tionally related to the pswhe,
such &s friendliness, pleasure or
verbal expression, can be In-
duced, modified and inhibited by
direct electrical stimulation of
the brain.”

For exampie, he has been able
to “play”’ monkeys and cats
‘Sike Hitle electronic toys” that
yawn, hide, fight, play, mate
and go to sleep on command.

Ang with humans under treat-
ment for epilepsy, he has in-
ereased word output sixfold in
one person, has produced severe
anxiety in another, and in sev-
eral others has induced feeﬁng:z
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Top: Jose Delgado of Yale University's School ofdMie faces a charging
bull... Bottom: ...and stops it cold, using a "siomiver,” which sent a
radio signal to its brain through an implant. Thgdgotographs appeared
on the front pages of newspapers around the wanduding the New
York Times (May 17, 1965).



Above: Two photos of Delgado's mind control impgant



Chapter 6:

SHOCKTROOPS

In 1944, while World War Il still raged, Lord Mormga Norman
resigned from his position at the Bank of Englahhrman, a
man prone to repeated mental problems and hoggaitialns,
and who had been a staunch supporter of Hitler poiche war,
announced the beginning of the British National o&sation for
Mental Health, which was in fact only a renamingttoé National
Councils of Mental Hygiene, a group that had beeaviy
involved in pushing eugenics programs prior to thar. With
Hitler's downfall, eugenics had an extremely unsawador that
needed to be deodorized with a name change. Cdgrtain
eugenics never vanished, as witness, for examipée thousands
of women involuntarily sterilized in Sweden and ethlcEuropean
countries until the mid-1970s. The NAMH functionets a
Tavistock-front organization which would soon beeonthe
controlling body for world psychiatry. [1]

An examination of the officers of NAMH provides ekl as to
its direction: Richard Austen Butler, the pro-Naadputy foreign
minister to Lord Halifax, became president. Lordlifda's son-
in-law, the Earl of Feversham, became chairmane \Gkairman
was Norman's wife, Priscilla Reyntiens Worsthornerridan, a
vocal proponent of eugenics programs and the Navi®y had
assisted German rearmament by releasing 6,000,000shB
pounds in Czech gold to the Germans after the atoup of
Czechoslovakia. Otto Niemeyer, Norman's assistarthe Bank
of England, became treasurer of the organizatiarhdps the
group should have been titled the Nazi Associafion Mental
Health?

In 1948 an International Congress on Mental Headththe
Ministry of Health in London was convened by Normarhe
Congress was hosted by the British National Assiociawhose
patron was the Duchess of Kent, widow of the Gritabter of
Masons and mother of the Grand Master of Masorfsltow. A
World Federation for Mental Health was formed & @ongress,
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with Brigadier General Dr. John Rawlings Rees, he&dthe
British psychological warfare department and of fhavistock
Institute, named president. Co-director of the \WoAederation
was Dr. Frank Fremont-Smith, chief medical officef the
Rockefeller-spawned Josiah Macy Foundation thatlavtater be
the primary funnel for CIA MKULTRA mind control fuding.
According to Nina Ridenour, technical coordinatdrtbe U.S.
delegation to the Congress, "The World Federation Mental
Health... had been created upon the recommendaiforthe
United Nations' World Health Organization and UNESBecause
they needed a non- governmental mental health argton
with which they could cooperate."

The vice presidents of the Congress, again, proaideense of
its direction: Dr. Hugh Chrichton-Miller was a foder of
Tavistock, and vice-president of the C.G. Jung itinst in
Zurich. The blatantly anti-Semitic Jung himself wasother
vice president of the Congress. Dame Evelyn Fox avésading
light of the British eugenics movement. Lord Thomases
Horder was president of the Eugenics Society ofaGgritain.
Dr. Winfred Overhulser was a high-ranking repreatwe of the
Scottish Rite Masons, and reportedly linked to Garnspy
activities in the U.S. Dr. Alfred Frank Tredgold sva member of
Britain's Ministry of Health Committee on Steriltzan.

Providing additional insight into the goals of theanipulators
of the WFMH are statements of Dr. G. Brock Chisholimst
director and later head of the World Health Orgatian of the
United Nations. Chisholm delivered an address tgchuatrists
and government officials in Washington, D.C. in 39donfiding:
"What basic psychological distortion can be fourd every
civilization of which we know anything? The onlyyghological
force capable of producing these perversions isaltp+the
concept of right and wrong. The re-interpretatiard seventual
eradication of the concept of right and wrong dne belated
objectives of nearly all psychotherapy." [2]

Chisholm also said that, "The people who have keaght to
believe whatever they were told by their parents tbeir
teachers are the people who are the menace tootthe. 3]

Given these sentiments, that right and wrong do exist
and that parents are the persons least fit for athes their
children, can any excesses and crimes of the "rdmalth"
field be a surprise? [4]

The words of a declaration issued by the Natiomatitute for
Mental Health in the United States further revdwlt tpsychiatry
has its masters, even beyond the Ndadasjstock, British
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aristocracy, and the Freemasons:

"Principles of mental health cannot be successfdillsthered
in any society unless there is progressive acceptanf the
concept of world citizenship. World citizenship céae widely
extended among all peoples through applications tloé
principles of mental health... At a major turninging in world
history there is an obligation on social scientised
psychiatrists to attempt this new formulation."

By 1961, the NIMH, under the direction of Masonic
controller Robert Felix, had distilled a group o$yphiatrists,
neuropsychologists, chemists, and others, includintany
participants in the CIA's infamous MKULTRA prograino the
American College of Neuropsychopharmacology. Orgrsst of
the college, the Study Group for the Effects of dhsyropic
Drugs on Normal Humans, held a 1967 conferencehtotoout
the directions mind control would follow until tiyear 2000.

The Evans-Kline Report, authored by MKULTRA mindntol
psychiatrists Wayne O. Evans, director of the WABny Military
Stress Laboratory, and Nathan Kline, eugenicist @udumbia
University psychiatrist, reported that the groumricluded that
the present breadth of drug use may be almostltrivhen we
compare it to the possible numbers of chemical tanbgss that
will be available for the control of selective asgeof man's life
in the year 2000."

The study theorized, in obvious reflection of thevibtock
Institute's plan, that American culture is "movirigward a
'sensate society'. A greater emphasis is beingeglan sensory
experience and less upon rational or work-orienfadlos-
ophies. Such a philosophical view, coupled with theans to
separate sexual behavior from reproduction or deseawill
undoubtedly enhance sexual freedom.

"It seems obvious that the youth of today are nuogés afraid
of either drugs or sex. Again, the philosophers apdkesmen
for the avant-garde advocate the personal sensggrience as
the raison d'etre of the coming generation. Finallye are
moving into an age in which meaningful work will Ip®ssible
only for a minority: In such an age, chemical apls@mcs may be
accepted as a commonplace means to occupy one's. tim

"If we accept the position that human mood, moibrgt and
emotion are reflections of a neurochemical statethef brain,
then drugs can provide a simple, rapid, expediesanma to
produce any desired neurochemical state that wie. wis

"The sooner that we cease to confuse scientific amatal
statements about drug use, the sooner we canalyi@onsider

57



the types of neurochemical states that we wish d@oable to
provide for people.”

Shades of Brave New World.

In 1975, NIMH funded an overall evaluation of beiloav
modification approaches. Its conclusions were—sseprthat
these techniques should be applied to the genemllation of
the world, and to larger numbers than ever beféie.

At about the same time, the Association for the @ubement
of Psychotherapy, in their Mankind 2000 reportradticed the
following dark vision:

"In the organization of a civilization of the fuar we
anticipate that the individualistically-oriented mavill become
an anachronism. Indeed, he will be viewed as aathte the
group organization as well as to his fellow man.néte as
stated, he in all likelihood will have few individuexpectations.
While such a picture may not be pleasant to conl&i@pwhen
viewed with our present orientation and value judget, we
would be amiss were we to deal with unrealistic gerees that
would blind us to future reality..."

"The new world of the closed, automated system will
necessitate a radical change in political, techmioloand social
thinking. All too often, however, we remain bound/ bhe
conventional tenets and wisdom of past generationBhe
cybercultural revolution is altering all this. ltiffers radically
from previous innovations because now man has ds\itat will
largely supplant his labor and certain activiti€fis mind." [6]

NOTES:
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Chapter 7:

OSS ORIGINS

In 1940, President Roosevelt's special emissarye@eWilliam

"Wild Bill" Donovan returned from the Mediterranedurning

with a conviction. He told Roosevelt that, "neith@merica nor
Britain is fighting the new and important type ofimwon more
than the smallest scale. Our defenses againsticabliand

psychological warfare are feeble, and even suclugesas have
been made toward carrying the fight to the enengy mtifully

inadequate."

So goes the story of the beginning of the Office tbg

Coordinator of Information (COI), that was to ewhnto the
Office of Strategic Services (OSS), and in turne t@entral
Intelligence Agency (CIA). Donovan's COI took thdea of the
"Secret Vote"—what has come to be termed "blacldifugi' or

"black operations"—from the British, allowing theganization
and its successor organizations almost compleitudat in its

psychological warfare projects.

In June, 1942, the COI morphed into the OSS. A opermf

time passed between the formation of the OSS amdssuing of
its charter due to Donovan's insistence that thgchadogical

warfare unit of the organization should head up dperation.
The Joint Chiefs of Staff finally agreed, sayingtthAll plans for

projects to be undertaken by the Office of Strateggrvices will
be submitted to the Joint U.S. Chiefs of Staff tigio the Joint
Psychological Warfare Committee for approval. Theint]
Psychological Warfare Committee will take final iaot on all

internal administrative plans pertaining to thei€fof Strategic
Services."

The OSS existed for three years and, according taltew
Bowart, in Operation Mind Control, "it developedypbological

warfare into an effective weapon against the mionéiscivilian

and military populations foreign and domestic alikeo wage
effective psychological warfare the OSS needed drackd

information on United States citizens. Tthes burglary of
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private files was sanctioned."

An early proponent of mind war was George Estatspakf
Colgate University. Estabrook contacted the Depamtnof War
early in World War Il and proposed the use of hygsoin
warfare. Although the government took Estabrooks amp his
offer, he destroyed his diaries covering the yek840-45, and
was unwilling to talk much about what he had ddeastabrooks
is, however, said to have intimated to associaked he had
researched the creation of hypnotically programnuediriers
and the hypnotic induction of split personalities.

Estabrooks became loose-lipped on one occasion ,wiren
1968, he chatted with a reporter for the Provideksening
Bulletin. According to the article that resulted)r.’ Estabrooks
said that the key to creating an effective spy ssaasin rests
in... creating a multiple personality, with the afl hypnosis, a
procedure which the good doctor described as ‘shifday'.
Estabrooks even offered the suggestion that Leeeya®swald
and Jack Ruby 'could very well have been perforntimgpugh
hypnosis.™ Estabrooks quite possibly would havenbén the
position to know. [1]

One of the top secret projects that the OSS ppatied in
during its formative years was the development dfrath drug”
to break down resistance in spies and POWSs. Thogegir was
run in conjunction with the Freemasons, and supedviby
Superintendent Winfred Overhulser, the Scottishe'Ritchief
psychiatrist, at St. Elizabeth's Hospital in Wagham, D.C., alon(fzj
with a research team composed of Harry J. Anslingead o
the Federal Bureau of Narcotics, and Dr. Edwar@cRer, then
president of the American Psychiatric Associatidine study
assessed the uses of mescaline, scopolomine, peig
barbiturates, but settled upon a mixture of manaaand
tobacco, attempting to perfect a concoction thatild/stimulate
a "state of irresponsibility." OSS scientists thmame up with a
potent extract of marijuana called "TD." Its resulvere noted
in an OSS report:

"TD appears to relax all inhibitions and to deadke areas of
the brain which govern an individual's discretiamd acaution. It
accentuates the senses and makes manifest anyg stron
characteristics of the individual. Sexual inhihioare lowered,
and the sense of humor is accentuated to the pdiere any
statement or situation can become extremely funay the
subject. On the other hand, a person's unpleasant
characteristics may also be heightened." The esoltained
with TD, however, were inconsistenthdaresearch was
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reported discontinued. [2]

John Marks writes in his seminal The Search for the
Manchurian Candidate that members of Overhulsesking
group included secret agents inside the U.S. goventis
Manhattan Project to develop an atomic bomb, asl \asel
informers inside the FBI. [3]

On Halloween, 1944, President Roosevelt asked Damoto
work out the details of an intelligence service tthaould
operate after the end of the war. In November, Dano
submitted his plan, constructing the organizatiam that it
bypassed the Joint Chiefs of Staff and reportedcty to the
president. On September 20, 1945, the OSS was natedi by
executive order.

Although Donovan was primarily responsible for theeation
of the COI and the OSS, due to his dislike for itradal
organization he was cut off from participating hretcreation of
the CIA. The man who would take over control of (BEA was
Allen Dulles.
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Chapter 8:

GREY EMINENCE

The major operations of mind control in the 20timtoey have
been initiated by agents dedicated to the New WdDldler.
Bolstering this proposition is information on thackground of
Allen Dulles, the director of the CIA at its outsatd during the
period of its greatest involvement in mind contesdearch.

Allen Dulles and his brother, John Foster Dullemod at the
pinnacle of American government and strategic planrduring
the 1940s and 1950s—while at the same time beingngnthe
most influential agents for the New World Order.tiBdrothers
were brought into the State Department prior to MV&Var | by
their uncle, Secretary of State Robert Lansing.ofding to the
Dulles family biography, "Robert Lansing was... pm-English
that he even took elocution lessons to perfect Hralish

accent he was cultivating."

Lansing was good friends with British spy Alex Gguand
"Allen [Dulles]... thought Gaunt was one of the 1negciting men
he had ever met, and he made up his mind that énbese
days he would become an intelligence operative jlist

him—except for the accent, of course." [1]

Lansing brought both of the Dulles brothers inte tRaris
peace negotiations, an affair guided by memberthefRhodes
Round Table group. Other members of the Wilson gigien

were Bernard Baruch, J.P. Morgan's Thomas Lamard, Raul
Warburg. It is alleged that the 14 points of theqee plan were
formulated at a secret meeting of the Grand Orieemasonic
Lodge of France and the International Masonic Qamfee, on
June 28-30, 1917. Whether that is true or not, e American
side, President Woodrow Wilson was accompanied bior@l

E.M. House, the consummate one-worldist who wasetigneer
of Wilson's domestic and foreign policies, who @dbss cabinet,
and ran the State Department.

House offended Wilson by excluding him from some to$

negotiations conducted behind closed doors—thkadasvn—but
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the nature of those negotiations may have beemlededy the
allegation that the Versailles Peace Conference waetsially

conducted in three tiers: the public conferencejeced by the
press; secret conferences of the Big Four; andird tier of

Masonic conferences conducted behind closed doors.

It is also alleged that, to guarantee his contingdfibrts in

the creation of a League of Nations, Woodrow Wils@s given a
bribe of one million dollars in gold and gems, ahdt his subse-
quent nervous breakdown was based on his beli¢fhiavould

have to return the money after the failure of teadue. [2]

House was an intimate of major international baskesnd
persuaded Wilson to lobby for the League of Natiotise

precursor to the United Nations. In 1916, upon Hsusirging,
Wilson created the first President's Brain Trust feemulate

plans for a world government. House headed up tmenuttee,

with 150 members including Norman Thomas (latetbé& head
of the American Socialist Party), and the Dullestbers.

At the Paris conference the Dulleses made the augnae
of members of the Round Table, and a dinner pagy arranged
by House and held at the Majestic Hotel, in Paw#th the

Dulles Brothers, other Americans in the Wilson cangmd

English members of the Round Table. An agreemerst made
to form a group "for the study of international af$." John
Foster Dulles acted in 1920 as an agent of thepgrousetting
up the Council on Foreign Relations in New York.

According to a 1953 CFR publication: "The Royal titoge of

International Affairs and the Council on Foreignl&®iens were
founded in 1920 as a result of discussions betweembers of
the British and American delegations at the Peageféfence in
Paris in 1919. The two institutions, though conglietinde-

pendent, have developed their work along paralleesl in

Britain and the United States."”

With funding from J.P. Morgan, Rockefeller, and nhbems of
the Round Table, the CFR acquired its headquasderklarold

Pratt House, 58 East 68th Street, in New York. [3]

At Versailles, Dulles was able to fulfill his amibm of working

in espionage, by meeting T.E. Lawrence, "Lawrentdmbia,"

and gaining entree into British intelligence cigcleLawrence
ran the British Intelligence Arab Bureau, whosedaa the time
was Harry St. John Philby. Philby's son, Cambridgaostle

Harold "Kim" Philby coordinated both British and Amcan

intelligence agencies beginning in 1949, trainirificers for the

CIA and staying in contact with Allen Dulles on ailg basis.

Philby later defected to the Soviet Union whenrbls as a
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Soviet mole functioning in both Britisand American
intelligence was discovered.

In 1921 Allen Dulles was posted to Berne, Switzaatleby his
uncle, Secretary Lansing, where he took over thieofochief of
intelligence in the American ligation. In Switzerth Dulles was
met by his cousins, members of the Mallet familwll&s' uncle,
Petit Dulles, had married the Swiss-American Julitallet-
Prevost. Both the Prevosts and the Mallets werequahy
powerful families in international politics and &nce, holding
hereditary seats in the "Council of 200" ruling @©ea,
Switzerland. This group, with the British royalgrhed a joint
committee of spymasters working for the aristocraélogt went
back to at least the 18th century. The Mallet-Ps&vavere also
responsible for injecting the Scottish Rite of Masointo the
United States. [4]

By the mid-1920s, Dulles was tapped to be the First
Secretary of the American Embassy in Berlin. Dulless also a
director of the Schroder Bank, that handled Hglegpersonal
funds. In June 1920, American army Captain Trumamtiswas
brought in to the Berlin mission as a "military ebger." In
1922, after Mussolini, in the pay of British inigknce, had
taken over ltaly, Captain Smith was dispatched hey émbassy
on a mission to Munich.

According to his 1964 report of the visit, "l tatkeat length
about National Socialism with the Munich consul, . MRobert
Murphy (later a very distinguished American ambdesga
General Erich Ludendorff, Crown Prince Ruprecht Bdvaria,
and Alfred Rosenberg. The latter became the palitic
philosopher of the Nazi party.

"On this visit | also saw much of Ernst F.S. Haaéstgl, of the
well-known Munich art family. "Putzi" was a Harvagtaduate
and later became Hitler foreign press chief. Haafisgl states
in his 1957 memoirs, Unheard Witness, that it wasHo
brought him into contact with Hitler. This may wdle so, but
the actual facts of this introduction are not fiynfixed in my
memory.

"My interview with Hitler lasted some hours. Theadi |
kept in Munich indicates that | was deeply impress® his
personality and thought it likely that he would yplan important
part in German politics. | must confess, howevhat tl did not
see him as the future ruler of Europe." [5]

The memory of another who was present was somewhat
sharper. As related by Smith, "Fourteen-and-oné-Yedrs later
—on March 3, 1937 — he accompanied Mr. Hugh @i]our

65



newly appointed ambassador to Germany to the cHarxe
palace... for his initial reception by Adolph Hitle Smith
together with other members of the embassy stafered a
large formal reception hall to be presented to foérer-
chancellor. The embassy staff... passed down tteptien line...
When Smith's turn came, he shook hands with Hidled was
about to pass on, when he felt a hand grasp hé&vesléHave |
not seen you before?' Hitler asked. | was somevsaprised
but answered immediately, "Yes, Mr. Chancellor,Minich in
1922 'Oh vyes," replied Hitler, 'you introduced ni®
Hanfstaengl.”

There are other aspects of Smith's memory whichmsée
have dulled over the years. The German-Americanfdt@engl,
a friend of Franklin Roosevelt, noted in his 195@moirs that
he had been assigned by Captain Smith to join r4itle
movement, and to promote Hitler's rising star. Astle
succeeded in Germany beyond anyone's expectatidas]-
staengl and his highly-placed American connectiesesved as
press agents to the world for Der Fuhrer. Hanfgthen
according to one credible account, was the man ptowvided
access to the Reichstag when conspirators set ing—athe
aftermath of the fire being that Hitler was able ¢@im a
Communist revolution and to seize totalitarian cointof
Germany. After he fell out of favor with the Naagime, Hanf-
staengl worked as an American psychological warddresor. [6]
Although the thought is only speculative, in 191&ldd had
been gassed in World War One, and was removed finenfront
lines to a hospital in Bavaria. A Doctor Forresteited as "the
father of modern hypnosis" was brought in and é@atlitler for
what was thought to be hysterical blindness. Atuakbat time
Hitler dreamed that he would be prominent in padditiand
would rise up to control Germany. Although thergisbably no
way of verifying it as this late date, Hitler mayaJe been, as
researcher John Judge puts it, "one of the earissicho-
patsies." [7]

John Foster Dulles, newly graduated from Princetovgs
hired by the law firm of Sullivan and Cromwell, wkehe would
later become the chief executive. Sullivan and Gveth were
the premier lawyers to the Eastern Establishmestwell as
representing a host of German cartels including. IKarben,
central in the prosecution of Germany's war. Jobstdt Dulles
was one of the primary organizers of American fagdior Hitler
through international elitist financier Hjalmar Sciht, who
later ran the Nazi economy. He was also the lafgreRichard
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Merton, the founder of I.G. Farben. [8]

The Dulles family had been among the key playerstha
International eugenics movement, advocating, adaegréo John
Foster Dulles, that "it is only by eliminating th@wver members
(of the human race] that a higher average is maigdd' [9]

John Foster Dulles' business partner, Council orrei§io
Relations and Bonesman Averill Harriman—Ilater totleught of
as the elder statesman of the Democratic Party—thesson of
robber baron railroad man E.H. Harriman. Averellritaan ran
the private banking firm of Brown Brothers, Harrimaheavily
staffed with Bonesmen including Prescott Bush, fhther of
Bonesman George Bush. As an example of his devdtothe
llluminati cause, Harriman chose 322, the Skull aBdnes
secret number, for the combination on his briefcageen he
had carried secret messages between London andoiMobst
World War Il

Among the major accomplishments of Harriman, guided
Skull and Bones, was financial and diplomatic supgor the
Soviets—at the time quite illegal by dint of regida of the State
Department. Harriman had possessed large busir@dmds in
both Russia and Germany since the early days ofteh&ury, and
was also involved in RUSKOMBANIK, the first Sovietramercial
bank, whose first vice president was Skull and Bamen Max
May of Guaranty Trust. Harriman and other Bonesnadso
owned a large percentage of the Union Bank, whids key in
supporting Hitler in the early days. Out of thehgiglirectors of
Union Bank, six were Nazis or members of Skull Bodes.
Harriman would later be in the thick of organizi@A mind
control programs, creating the Psychological SfgatéBoard
(PSB) in 1951. [10]

The Harrimans, again, were represented by Sulliveamd
Cromwell, and were the single most prominent Easter
Establishment promoters of eugenics, a study later be
furthered through the horrific programs of Hitlepsychiatric
and medical establishments. Harriman's mother hauakrblled
International Eugenics Congresses and the EugeResords
Office in New York, that had called for the sterdtion of 15
million Americans by 1980, in order to create thperfect
man." Averill Harriman himself had contributed larggums to
eugenics causes. [11]

The director of the Psychological Strategy Boards waordon
Gray, a Naval Intelligence officer, who later beeam close ally
of Bonesman George Bush. Another close Harrimamcass
was Bonesman Eugene Stetson, who had been assistaatjer
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for George Bush's father, Prescott Bush, at BrowotHgrs,
Harriman in New York. Stetson organized the H. &mit
Richardson Foundation, an organization involved GIA
MKULTRA mind control funding, particularly in finasing the
testing of psychotropic drugs at Bridgewater Hadpitin
Massachusetts, alleged to have been the centeorné f the
most horrific MKULTRA experimentation.

The H. Smith Richardson Foundation later was inedlvin
the Iran-Contra affair, where it functioned as aivate donors
steering committee” in tandem with the National Bitg
Council. In later years the Foundation ran the &enfor
Creative Leadership training "leaders of the CIA2]

As the careers of Allen and John Foster Dulles anelr
friends had been in many ways integrated with Natarests, so
it was with the formation of the CIA. After the det of
Stalingrad in January 1943 the German general shadfe
unified in their belief that the war was lost. Dgpiruhrer and
head of the Nazi Party Martin Borrmann and Herm&gchmitz,
chief executive of I1.G. Farben, developed a plarenehy large
numbers of Nazis would flee Europe and hunker dowwn
hideouts around the world, waiting for that briglaty when they
might take another shot at world power. The firgpsin this
plan was the transferal of large amounts of Namnt Ito safe
positions, this including three tons of gold, largeantities of
other precious metals and stones, and perhapslianbdollars
in currency.

Hitler's "favorite commando,” Otto Skorzeny, wast pin
charge of moving Nazi assets and in the creatiotiratf lines,"
escape routes to Nazi colonies around the globe.egtimated
5,000 members of Hitler's SS and Gestapo were textét
through Catholic monasteries, in a plan concoctgd Papal
Chamberlain and Knight of Malta Luigi Parelli. Astng in the
project was the U.S. Army Counter Intelligence Gofpmploy-
ing Henry Kissinger) and the Office of Naval Initgdnce. [13]
General Reinhard Gehlen, in charge of the Third clRei
military intelligence in Eastern Europe and the i8ownion,
and utilizing fascist organizations in Eastern paohad an
even bolder plan for continuing his influence aftae end of
World War Il. Using his top aides, the most impattaf his
intelligence files were stripped, with the rest rmd. Fifty-two
crates of files were buried in the Bavarian Redpubt a
mountainous region called Misery Meadow.

Within two weeks of the war's end, Gehlen walkedo iran
Army command center in Bavaria, and announcedilhaad of
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the Section Foreign Annies East in German Army headers.
| have information to give of the highest importanto your
government." Gehlen was ignored and sent to thgopricamp
at Salzburg, but within a month someone had takaticen and
he was brought to Augsburg for interrogation. Sadter that,
Gehlen's associate Hermann Baun was forming up whatd be
called the "Gehlen Org," and Gehlen himself wasnfyto the
U.S., dressed in an American military uniform tocase
detection, to confer with top American military icféls.

On August 24, 1945 Gehlen stepped out of a U.S. yArm
transport plane at Washington National Airport, amas driven
to Fort Hunt, located outside of Washington, D.G. Frt Hunt
an agreement was worked out between Gehlen, Alidlef) and
others, whereby Gehlen's intelligence organizatisould be
grafted almost intact onto the OSS, giving birthhe CIA.
Gehlen's Org, it is said, was initially funded bwles to the
tune of $200 million and, minimally supervised andrking out
of a fortified stronghold in Bavaria, grew to casitthe entirety
of the West German intelligence service. Gehlentglligence
agency also dominated NATO, providing an estimatédl
percent of the intelligence provided to that orgation on the
Soviet Union and Europe. Thus, American intelligenwas
infiltrated by the Nazis, who found their assodatiwith men
like the Dulles brothers, Harriman, and George Bushbe
friendly and of a strangely familiar nature. [14]

Key to the CIA's MKULTRA and other mind alteration
programs—both scientifically and philosophically—svthe Nazi
connection. From the 1930s until the end of WorldrW, Nazi
psychiatrists in Germany had been horrifically iempenting the
Darwinian "eugenics" philosophy that they had iitledr from
the West, from men like the Englishman Francis @alta
cousin of Charles Darwin. The basics of this plufusy dealt
with the improvement of hereditary qualities oface. This can
be accomplished, per the eugenicists, in a numbeways,
including selective mating and the sterilization ofiental
defectives and members of "inferior" races.

During this period it is reported that at least 800 mental
patients were exterminated in Germany. After ther wilae
psychiatrists involved in these extermination pavgs were not
punished. In fact, some of the most prominent wrken
psychiatry, chemical warfare, and mind control4eda areas
were imported to the U.S. to work in the scientific
establishment and the military under Project Pdiperthrough
which as many as 5,000 German scientists were sdeato
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the country, with others immigrating later.

Among the Nazis imported to the U.S. were Karl Taadk,
who had been the chief plant chemist at 1.G. Fdsben
Ludwigshaven factory, and who was the Nazi's expent
sterilization drugs and had done work that pamtlethe OSS
and CIA in attempts to formulate a "truth drug";igérich
Hoffman, who discovered a paralysis drug based anclt shell
venom; and scientists Theodore Wagner-Jaureqgg, Karh, and
Hans Turit, who were specialists in poison gases Tiabun and
Sarin (the latter allegedly the gas of choice gfalets AUM cult).
Another Nazi imported to the U.S. was Dr. Huburg&tsughold,
who had overseen murder and torture of inmateheatDiachau
concentration camp. Strughold was employed by NA®A later
lauded by that organization as the "father of spaedicine."
Another Nazi employed by the U.S. after the endthd war
was former SS Brigadier General Walter Schiebescueed by
one army officer as "the prototype of an ardent andvinced
Nazi who used the Party to further his own ambgidrschieber
worked for over ten years at the Chemical Division West
Germany on chemical warfare and the production erven gas.
Many Nazis scientists, some of whom like Schielmrld not be
brought to the U.S. because of their notoriety,ememployed in
chemical warfare research in West Germany. [15]

Combing the 7,104 entries in the 1957 edition ofe th
Biographical Directory of the Fellows and Member§ the
American Psychiatric Association, 1,125 came frorarrzany
and Eastern European countries. [16]

It is instructive to note that CIA mind control entists, like
the Nazis, used certain target groups for experiatiem,
including ethnic minorities, foreigners, mental ipats,
prisoners, sex deviants, addicts, and the ternyiiiall

Another connection of the Nazis, the British, andernical
mind control deserves to be mentioned in passinthoAgh the
mere thought that a mass chemical drugging of theulation
could ever take place is ridiculed in the populadm, that was
not the position of Charles Eliot Perkins, one ahekica's top
industrial chemists. Perkins was dispatched by tHeS.
government to assist in taking over the German stréd giant
I.G. Farben after World War II. In a letter thatri@es wrote to
the Lee Foundation for Nutritional Research in Milwee,
Wisconsin on October 2, 1954, he stated,

"I have your letter of September 29 asking for Hart
documentation regarding a statement made in rayk bboe
Truth About Water Fluoridation to the effect thia¢ idea of
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water fluoridation was brought to England from Rasby the
Russian Communist, Kreminoff.

“In the 1930's Hitler and the German Nazis envisibna
World to be dominated and controlled by the Nazigsophy of
pan-Germanism... The German chemists worked outegy v
ingenious and far-reaching plan of mass control ctvhivas
submitted to and adopted by the German Generalf. Sthis
plan was to control the population in any givenaatbrough
mass medication of drinking water supplies. By thiethod
they could control the population of whole areagduce
population by water medication that would produdterikty in
the women, and so on. In this scheme of mass dpmsndium
fluoride occupied a prominent place.

"We are told by the fanatical ideologists who akvaeating
the fluoridation of water supplies in this counttiiat their
purpose is to reduce tooth decay in children, andsithe
plausibility of this excuse, plus the gullibilityf éhe public and
the cupidity of the public officials that is resmille for the
present spread of artificial water fluoridatiortls country.
"However—and | want to make this very definite amdry
positive—the real reason behind water fluoridatien not to
benefit children's teeth. If this were the real sma there are
many ways in which it could be done that are muelsie,
cheaper and far more effective. The real purpodentewater
fluoridation is to reduce the resistance of the saasto
domination and control and loss of liberty...

"In the rear occiput of the left lobe of the braihere is a
small area of brain tissue that is responsibletli@ individual's
power to resist domination. Repeated doses of itafimal
amounts of fluorine will in time gradually redudeetindividual's
power to resist domination by slowly poisoning amakcotizin
this area of brain tissue and make him submissivihe will o
those who wish to govern him...

"I was told of this entire scheme by a German ckemiho
was an official of the great Farben chemical indestand was
also prominent in the Nazi movement at the timeay this will
all earnestness and sincerity of a scientist whe $@ent nearly
20 years' research into the chemistry, biochemigthysiology
and pathology of fluorine—any person who drinksifiarally
fluorinated water for a period of one year or mevil never
again be the same person, mentally or physicdlly]
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Chapter 9:

ENTER THE CIA

In the late 1940s mind control experimentation wasated in
narcohypnotic techniques, as well as in the adtenmg of
drugs with contradictory effects to induce a "tghit zone"
state. Among the drugs that were most commonly usethis
kind of research were Desoxyn and Pentothal, Sécand
Dexedrine. CIA experimenters fixed intravenous hgask in
both of the subject's arms, monitoring the effeatsthe drugs
and regulating their flow. The idea, according abdrers in the
ClIA's mind fields, was to create a sudden catha%igulsion of
the feelings and thoughts, and the communication aafy
information that the subject might be hiding. [1]

In 1947 the Navy instituted Project CHATTER, run IDyr.
Samuel Thompson, a Navy commander and psychiatvidt, G.
Richard Wendt, chairman of the Psychology Departnanthe
University of Rochester being the functional heall tbhe
program. CHATTER is reported to have been a readftiv
unsuccessful truth drug project that ended in 1988.about
the same time the Army was involved in THIRD CHANG@Ed
DERBY HAT. [2]

The mindset of the CIA at its inception is refletten a top
secret report submltted to President Eisenhowed9B84. The
report called for, "aggressive covert psychologigallitical, and
paramilitary organization more effective, more wag and if
necessary, more ruthless than that employed by etiemy ...
We... must learn to subvert, sabotage, and desuoynemies by
more clever, more sophisticated, and more effectivethods
than those used against us..." [3]

According to John Marks, "In 1949 the Office of &ific
Intelligence (OSI) undertook the analysis of foreigvork on
certain unconventional warfare techniques, inclgdbehavioral
drugs, with an initial objective of developing goaallity to resist
or offset the effect of such drugs. Preliminary sg® included
the review of drug-related work at institutions Is@as Mount
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Sinai Hospital, Boston Psychopathic Hospital, Ursitg of
lllinois, University of Michigan, University of Minesota, Valley
Forge General Hospital, Detroit Psychopathic clibiayo Clinic,
and the National Institute of Health."

"This first project,” Marks states, "code-named [€tb
BLUEBIRD, was assigned the function of discovermgans of
conditioning personnel to prevent unauthorized aetion of
information from them by known means. It was furtlssigned
to investigate the possibility of control of an ividual by
application of special interrogation techniques, mugy
enhancement, and establishing defensive means rareqting
interrogation of agency personnel.”

The black-budget BLUEBIRD, run by Morse Allen, was
intended to create an "exploitable alteration ofspeality” in
agents, POWSs, refugees, and defectors, and ClIAogagd of the
program were dispatched around the world to procraee
botanicals, herbs, and drugs that might be of U$¥& primary
agency involved with BLUEBIRD was the Joint Intgénce
Committee, the same group responsible for the &roje
Paperclip importation of Nazis into the U.S.

At least a thousand soldiers were fed up to 20 slafelLSD
under the auspices of BLUEBIRD. Other documentetBBIRD
projects involved the dispatching of a team to Twkg July,
1950 for the interrogation of suspected double tsjeand the
use of "advanced" techniques on North Korean pesomof war
in October, 1950.

In August, 1951 BLUEBIRD was renamed ARTICHOKE and
transferred from the Office of Scientific Intelligge (OSI) to the
Office of Security (OS). Additional LSD experimentgre done
by the CIA under the auspices of ARTICHOKE, usingeAcy
volunteers and, verified by CIA memoranda, unwiftsubjects.

One ARTICHOKE experiment is documented in a CIA
memorandum to the director dated July 14, 1952. femno
deals with the use of narco-hypnotic induction, isod
pentothal, and the stimulant desoxyn. The intetfogawas
conducted on Russian agents believed to be dogblaa

According to the memo, "a psychiatric medical cowsas
used to bring the ARTICHOKE techniques into actidm. the
first case, light dosages of drugs coupled with nogis were
used to induce a complete hypnotic trance. Thisiceawas
held for approximately one hour and forty minutes o
interrogation with a subsequent total amnesia predu by
posthypnotic suggestion. In the second case (aividdl of
much higher intelligence than the first), a deepruotic trance
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was reached alter light medication. This was foddwby an
interrogation lasting for well over an hour. Howeva patrtial
amnesia only was obtained at this time, althoudgbtal amnesia
was obtained for a major part of the test. Sincethér
interrogation was desired, a second test was mateths
individual in which the ARTICHOKE technique of ugina
straight medication was employed. On this test, hligig
successful results were obtained in that a fullermagation
lasting two hours and fifteen minutes was producedrt of
which included a remarkable regression. During tieigression,
the subject actually 'relived’ certain past aageit of his life,
some dating back fifteen years while, in additidhe subject
totally accepted Mr. [deleted, the case officer]aasold, trusted,
and beloved personal friend whom the subject hadwknin
years past in Georgia, USSR. Total amnesia was rampiha
achieved for the entire second test on this case."

The memo concluded, "For a matter of record, theseca
officers involved in both cases expressed themselige the
effect that the ARTICHOKE operations were entirslyccessful
and team members felt that the tests demonstraipdliusively
the effectiveness of the combined chemical-hypnosichnique
in such cases. In both cases, the subjects talleadlyc and at
great length and furnished information which thesecafficers
considered extremely valuable."

More insight into ARTICHOKE is provided by a condece
SL91m3mary, addressed to the Chief of Security, Ci&ed July 15,
1953:

"Mr. [deleted] then discussed the situation of arnfer
Agency official who had become a chronic alcohalid who, at
the present time, was undergoing operative tredatmin
[deleted] for a possible brain tumor. This indivadithad called
the Agency prior to the operation and warned thhemgiven
certain types of anesthetics (sodium pentothalgvipusly he
had been known to talk coherently. The matter vek®rt care
of by placing a representative in the operatingnroand by
bringing the various personnel participating in theeration
under the Secrecy Agreement. Mr. [deleted] statledt tthe
subject did talk extensively under the influence sddium
pentothal and revealed internal problems of the n&ge Dr.
[deleted] added that he was acquainted with thaildein the
case.

"[Deleted] then commented that this type of thingdhbeen a
source of great concern to himself and others & dperations
work and stated that he hoped that the ARTICHOKG&r&f to
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produce some method that would perhaps guaranteesa@non
the part of those knowing of Agency operations italvspots
would be successful. He stated that some indivedual the
Agency had to know tremendous amounts of infornmaaad if
any way could be found to produce amnesias for tyye of
information—for instance, after the individual hdeéft the
Agency—it would be a remarkable thing. Mr. [deldtsthted the
need for amnesias was patrticularly great in opmmatiwork. Mr.
[deleted] explained that work was continually beishgne in an
effort to produce controlled amnesia by various msea

A CIA ARTICHOKE document, dated July 30, 1956,
mentioned the use of the alkaloid bulbocapnine moluce
catatonia or stupor. The document stated, "We @e&ir have
certain psycho-chemical properties tested on mainguthe
bulbocapnine which we were fortunate to obtain frialeted],
a sample being enclosed herewith. More bulbocapnime
available if needed."

A request was included that subjects be tested "lmss of
speech, loss of sensitivity to pain, loss of memamyd loss of
will power." [4]
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Chapter 10:

COMING ON TO LSD

Members of the American intelligence agencies weo¢ the
first group to be interested in the use of psyched#rugs for
behavior modification. Early on, the main proposenf the use
of psychoactive drugs in Western culture were tlociad
planners and elite. Just before the new century, 1898,
medical man, literateur, and Fabian Socialist Haslel Ellis
began experimentation with peyote.

Today Ellis is primarily known for his seven volume
Psychology of Sex, but in the early part of thistoey he was a
prime mover in literary and intellectual circles—paularly
communist and anarchist groups. Ellis described éwper-
iences with peyote in "Mezcal: A New Artificial Ralise,"
published in the January, 1898 issue of the Conbeanp
Review. [1]

Interest in peyote and the synthesized versionhef dlkaloid,
mescaline, remained scant, outside of the occdsipaalor
peyote ritual conducted in a not-dissimilar way nirothe
spiritualist fad of the same era, or the odd psitciu
monograph talking about how the drug seemed toodeme
schizophrenia.

But a far more potent brain-changer would soon appen
the scene. LSD was first synthesized in 1938 atd&an
laboratories, in Basel, Switzerland, although tlfects of the
drug are said not to have been discovered by Dye\IHofmann
until 1943. Basle was the home of three huge chamic
companies, Hoffman-LaRoche, Ciba-Geigy, and Santthez |atter
owned by German chemical monolith I.G. Farben, tenstay
of the Third Reich's war. Although the connectiegnnot often
made, and is denied by Dr. Hofmann, 1.G. Farbenntamied a
division researching psychoactive agents, and ipassible that
Hofmann was employed in this capacity. It is alswa&ld-class
coincidence that S.S. and Gestapo doctors wereydoscaline
experiments on prisoners at Dachau at the same liesgethan
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200 miles away.

Allen Dulles, who directed the CIA during the MKURRA
project, was station chief at Berne, Switzerlandrirdy the
period of the LSD research, and had been an execat |.G.
Farben. His assistant was James Warburg, who lateked
with acid-popularizer Aldous Huxley. [2]

Captain Al Hubbard, the spy who was termed "thendgh
Appleseed of LSD," told the story of the beginnirasLSD in a
different form than the usual chronologies. He saluat
Hofmann had discovered LSD many years earlier, thad he
had been a member of a secret group connected Rutiolf
Steiner's mystical Anthroposophy group that had get to
manufacture a "peace pill" in the early 1930s. [3]

Early experiments with LSD were conducted by WerS¢oll,
a psychiatrist affiliated with the University of dch. There
were rumors that one of Stoll's female patients wa®n the
drug without her knowledge, and had committed sdeicia
foreshadowing of later CIA atrocities.

Although perhaps a marginally less potent drug thhe
television broadcasting that was launched at ne#tly same
time, the LSD infusion of America was to have anmteadous
effect on the future of the country. When LSD advin
America in 1949, psychiatry was booming, having exignced
an approximate 12-fold increase since 1940. Theacher of
psychiatry was, in many ways, an extension of et
psychiatry, not surprising considering the facttthfmerican
"mental health" organizations were predominantlyppmieered
from Tavistock. As per the "societry" engineered liyat
organization, after Brigadier General William Menger was
elected the head of American psychiatry an amlstistrategy
was hammered out, namely the application of psychito the
man in the street. [4]
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Chapter 11:

KULT OF MKULTRA

In September, 1950 Edward Hunter, a CIA employeeking as
a journalist, published information that the Chmesere using
brainwashing techniques on American prisoners af iwaKorea,
forcing them to confess to crimes such as the useyesm
warfare. In fact, the Americans were using germ favar but
this provided the CIA with air cover: with their awmind
control research they were simply attempting tocltatip to
advances by the Communists. This was not a truturpic as
admitted by CIA deputy director Richard Helms in639 when
he informed the Warren Commission that American dmin
control research had always been more advanced ttiatnof
the Communists.

CIA Director Allen Dulles was also out stumping fonind
control. Addressing the National Alumni Conferencat
Princeton University on April 10, 1953, he talkedoat "how
sinister the battle for men's minds had become ovieb
hands." Three days later Dulles authorized MKULTRAgreatly
augmented series of mind control projects run ey Tlechnical
Services Staff of the CIA.

MKULTRA was the code name for a huge mind control
project that was, according to CIA documents "anburatia
project for funding sensitive projects,” run by tW&A and
coordinated by British Intelligence, Scottish RiEgeemasons,
and very-recently-reformed Nazis. The related MKDBL
"covered... policy and procedure for use of biocical in
clandestine operations.” [1]

MKULTRA was birthed when Richard Helms, the headtio#
ClIA's Directorate of Operations (known as the \ditricks"
department), recommended that the agency expandatk in
both offensive and defensive brainwashing. No mgmnent in
the CIA trenches, Helms was Eastern Establishmirihe way,
his grandfather the first director of the Internafl Bank of
Settlements, and a president of the Federal Resemelms
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would be present at the death of MKULTRA when hdeoed
the destruction of the program'’s files in 1966.

The program was run by Dr. Sidney Gottlieb, "the
brainstorming genius of MKULTRA", who until 1973 wiadl
supervise the CIA's research into mind control. tigtt was
viewed with favor by Richard Helms, and would haagto
Helms' coattails as he climbed to higher and higbesitions in
the Agency. [2]

Dulles diverted an initial $300,000 for MKULTRA. A&ording
to Agency documents, the program was planned toratpe
outside of the normal channels without "the usuaht@ctual
arrangements” and was to be highly "compartmen{agl.”

The primary front for funding MKULTRA operations wathe
Josiah Macy, Jr. Foundation, created in 1930 ardfest by
Rockefeller-financed  psychologists and eugenicist¥he
foundation was headed by Black Chamber alumnus 1i@kene
Marlborough Churchill. The Macy Foundation's medidaector
during 1954-55 was Frank Fremont-Smith, also aigees of
General Reese's World Federation of Mental Hepih.

The recollections of an intelligence officer deatdilin a CIA
memorandum flesh out the scope of the MKULTRA prbje

17 January 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: MKULTRA

1 The following represents the best of my unaided
recollection regarding the MKULTRA program. | wagrsft
briefed on it in 1962. At that time it was In theopess of a
significant decrease in activity and funding. Asi€thDefense,
and Espionage (C/D&E), | continued to decrease dund
significantly each year until the program was pldaeeat in the
late 1960s.

2. MKULTRA was a group of projects most of whichatte
with drug or counter-drug research and developméltie
Director Central Intelligence (DCI) and the Depuiyrector of
Plans (DDP) were kept informed on the program wmenual
briefings by Chief Technical Services Division (GD) or his
Deputy. Most of the research and development wasrredly
contracted and dealt with various materials whicherev
purported to have characteristics appealing foiir tkevert or
clandestine administration under operational caomst The
objectives were behavioral control, behavior angrmpabduction
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and counter-measures for opposition application suhilar
substances. Work was performed at U.S. industaegdemic,
und governmental research facilities. Funding wienothrough
cut-out arrangements. Testing was usually doneuch sime as
laboratory work was successfully completed and vedien
carried out at such facilities as the [deleted figioal] and the
[deleted in original]. In all cases that | am awafe testing was
done using volunteer inmates who were witting af thature of
the test program but not the ultimate sponsorigguaization.

3. As the Soviet drug use scare (and the amount of
significant progress in the MKULTRA program) desed, the
program activities were curtailed significantly dsudgetary
pressure and alternate priorities dictated.

4. Over my stated objections the MKULTRA files were
destroyed by order of the DCI (Mr. Helms) shortlgfdre his
departure from office.

Cl OFFICER
By Authority of 10272 [5]

A large network of doctors and facilities were eoyad in at
least 149 subprojects, all of them relating to miodntrol.
MKULTRA and MKDELTA researched the use of at led&9
different drugs, as well as radiation and electookh but also
delved into more arcane social applications in dogy,
anthropology, and psychiatry. What might those bermas have
concealed? Eugenics experiments? Genetic manipuofati
Tavistockian social engineering?

Within the first year of its operation, MKULTRA wasking it
to the streets. Drugs that had shown promise in ldbewere
slipped to unwitting subjects in normal social attans; citizens
were dosed with psychotropics without their knowled This
portion of the project was supposedly terminated 1963,
although there are suggestions that this was eatdke.

Early CIA LSD research by the CIA was conducted Mgix
Rinkel and Robert Hyde—reportedly the first Amence take
LSD—at Boston Psychopathic Hospital, Carl Pfieffar the
University of lllinois, Harold Hodge at the Univéss of
Rochester, Harold Abramson at Mt. Sinai Hospital &olumbia
University in New York, Harris Isbell at the Addioh Research
Center in Lexington, Kentucky, and Louis Jolyon Waes the
University of Oklahoma.

Other early experimentation in LSD research wasedbwy Dr.
Joel Elkes, who had concocted nerve gasses iaiBdtring
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World War II. He performed experiments with LSD kngland
in 1949, later moving his base of operations to Bizabeth's
Hospital in Washington, D.C. [6]

Dr. Harold Abramson, who had studied in Berlin prito
World War Il, and was later employed in the TechhiDivision
of the U.S. Army Chemical Warfare Service, recei$8&%,000 for
an LSD study. His proposal indicated that he "h8ptd give
hospital patients "who are essentially normal franpsychiatric
point of view... unwitting doses of the drug forypsotherapeutic
purposes.”

Abramson was directed to produce "operationally tipent
materials along the following lines:

"a. Disturbance of Memory; b. Discrediting AberreB¢havior;
c. Alteration of Sex patterns; d. Eliciting of Imfoation; e.
Suggestibility; f. Creation of Dependence."

Abramson performed his research at Columbia Unityerand
Cold Spring Harbor, Long Island, New York, the dattthe
location of both of the Dulles brothers' estated gnound zero
for eugenics research in America since the tuthefcentury.
Abramson was responsible for giving LSD to Frankerfont-
Smith and British cultural anthropologist Gregorat&on and
his wife Margaret Mead, both of whom were involvedth
Tavistock and in MKULTRA projects. Bateson estdidd an
LSD research center at the Palo Alto Veterans Admation
Hospital in California, and gave acid to Beat patién Ginsburg,
among many others. [7]

As CIA research into LSD continued, the intoxicatiavas
contagious. Dr. Sidney Gottlieb, the director of MIKTRA, and
his staff were regularly partying with LSD, and l8pg each
other's drinks for a lark. At one bash in NovembE53,
Gottlieb slipped LSD into Dr. Frank Olson's Coitnewithout
his knowledge. Olson became deeply depressed asdtaken
to see Dr. Harold Abramson. After the first vighhramson came
to see Olson at his hotel room carrying a bottldaidrbon and a
bottle of Nembutal. As John Marks comments, "an sual
colmbination for a doctor to give someone with sy like
Olson's."

Olson was scheduled to be taken to Chestnut Lodge,
Rockville, Maryland sanitarium where many of theygisatrists
had top secret CIA clearances. The night beforevag to enter
the sanitarium, he leaped—so it is reported—to Heath
through the closed window of the Statler HiltorNew York. [8]
The CIA immediately went into cover-up mode on tBéson
death. Although his widow was given a governmemtgmon, the
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truth about the cause of the scientist's death dvowdt be
admitted for two decades. Alice, Frank Olson's wifeent on
national television and read the following statemé&om the
family at that time:

"We feel our family has been violated by the CIAtimo ways.
First, Frank Olson was experimented upon illegakiynd
negligently. Second, the true nature of his dea#ts woncealed
for twenty-two years... In telling our story, weeaconcerned
that neither the personal pain this family has depeed nor
the moral and political outrage we feel be slight&aly in this
way can Frank Olson's death become part of Amermamory
and serve the purpose of political and ethicalrrefgo urgently
needed in our society."”

For their complicity in Olson's death, Gottlieb amis team
received a verbal reprimand that was not recordedthieir
personnel files.

The Olson story was not over. Forensic scientists
investigating the case exhumed the man's body B#4.13hey
reported that they found skull fractures that st
homicide, rather than an accident. One can onlgwpte about
what really happened to Frank Olson. Was he thmeajeto
blow the whistle on MKULTRA the night of his deatf?
Freemason Dr. Paul Hoch was another person involved
investigating LSD for the CIA. Hoch was a member tbe
American Eugenics Society, and co-director, withinfer-Nazi
eugenicist Franz Kallman, of research at Columbravérsity's
New York State Psychiatric Institute. Hoch and Kealh worked
under the direction of the Scottish Rite of Freemnags Field
Representative of Research on Dementia PraecoxX\@an D.C.
Lewis. Hoch was also appointed State Mental Hygiene
Commissioner by New York Governor Averell Harrimamd was
reappointed to the position by Governor Nelson Réaller.
Another MKULTRA mastermind was 33rd degree Freemaso
Robert Hanna Felix, director of psychiatric resharfor the
Scottish Rite and NIMH director from 1949 to 196Bing CIA
funds, Felix personally oversaw the experimentsDof Harris
Isbell, who gave black prison inmates LSD for 75smrutive
days, tripling and quadrupling the dosage when itm@ates
demonstrated drug tolerance, and where drug-induslegp
was periodically interrupted by electroshock.

According to the Senate subcommittee testimony @fmeér
inmate James Childs, volunteers for the Isbell gmowere paid
off with heroin. Childs said, "You knock on thigtlé door, and
the guy would look out... and | would say, 'l wabtmilligrams.'
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He would say, 'Where do you want it? In your armuryskin or
your vein?' Everybody that was on the researcht.tlge payoff
of the drug." [10]

In 1953, Los Angeles psychiatrist Dr. Nick Bercelasw
contacted by the CIA and asked to determine howhmilf8D it
would take to send the entire population of theyQif the
Angels on a trip. Bercel's results were disappomtihe found
that chlorine in the water supply neutralized tlmegd The CIA,
according to internal documents, went right to wark a
version of LSD that would not be affected by chieri[11]

The CIA may have actually attempted the acid dosifiga
town somewhat earlier. At Pont-Saint-Esprit, Franige 1951,
the whole town suddenly went crazy.

Many persons died during the course of the unexethi
hysteria, and hallucinogenic after-effects weret fély the
townspeople for weeks. Although the incident is aliyu
attributed to the effects of ergot contaminated fitgar, the date
of the occurrence—near the beginning of CIA intened. SD—is
more than interesting.

A similar, although less deadly incident took plaoethe U.S.
in 1989, when 600 junior and senior high schooldents were
preparing for a music program in Santa Monica, fGalia. A
sudden rash of headaches, nausea, dizziness, antingfa
affected about 250 students. Given the CIA and rothe
intelligence agency's penchant for drug testingcmians, it is
not impossible that this was such another such ¢a2k

In the mid-1950s Operation BIG CITY in New York dsa
1953 Mercury automobile with a tailpipe extended idéhes to
emit a gas, probably LSD, into the streets. Anottest in the
same series tests were undertaken with battery neowe
emission equipment fitted into suitcases. The eqeim was
used to spray LSD in the New York subway system.uAnamed
gas was released off of the Golden Gate Bridge tathos time,
although it is said to have dissipated in the wiwithout causing
anyone any harm.

In 1957 CIA Inspector General Lyman issued the ofeihg
internal memo, stating that "precautions must b&rtanot only
to protect the operations from exposure to enemgeR) but
also to conceal these activities from the Ameriqaublic in
general. The knowledge that the Agency is engaging
unethical and illicit activities would have seriovspercussions
in political and diplomatic circles and would betriteental to
the accomplishment.” [13]

From the beginning of the CIA's work with LSD thevere
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concerns about relying on the Swiss for their symblthe drug.
While obtaining weekly supplies from Sandoz, théA @as also
funding the Eli Lilly company in the United Statés synthesize
the drug so as to ensure a steady supply. In 198 L
announced that they had succeeded. A memo to Alleles
noted that with unlimited supplies, LSD could now kaken
seriously as a chemical warfare agent, and theautd be bought
in "tonnage quantities." [14]

The most infamous of MKULTRA doctors was Dr. Donald
Ewen Cameron. In 1942 the Rockefeller Foundatioanded
the Allen Memorial Institute at McGill Universitylocated at
gothic Ravenscrag, in Montreal, Canada. Dr. Camevwas
placed in charge of the psychiatric division, an@&gdn
experimentation straight out of the Rocky Horroro®h but
lacking the wit. The program was funded by the Céaara
military, the Rockefeller Foundation, the OSS, &atdr, the CIA.
Cameron's training was at the Royal Mental Hospital
Glasgow, Scotland, under Sir David Henderson, aemotst.
Cameron went on to found the World Federation ofntde
Health's Canadian division, in association with Higend,
Tavistock's Brigadier General John Rawlings Reesd do
become arguably the most influential psychiatristtbe planet.
He became president of just about every psychiatganization
there was at the time; the Canadian, American, §varld
Psychiatric Organizations, the Quebec Psychiatrgsaogiation,
the American Psychopathological Association, arel $lociety of
Biological Psychiatry. Cameron was no rogue in fredd of
psychiatry, but instead one of its most influentgaders. [15]
Colonel L. Fletcher Prouty, a Pentagon liaison he CIA at
the time of Cameron's experiments, in 1992 stdtédiou get a
hold of a directory for the American PsychiatricsAsiation in
around 1956 or 1957, you'll be surprised to findatthan
enormous percentage of the individuals listed ameidgn-born.
Mostly they came out of Germany and Eastern Euiapa big
wave. They were all called 'technical specialidist really they
were psychiatrists. They went into jobs at univessi
mostly—but many were working on these 'unconvemtiomind
control programs for U.S. intelligence... These ldogo to
people like Dr. Cameron in Canada." [16]

In 1957 Cameron submitted a grant application tde "t
Society for the Investigation of Human Ecology,5@lknown as
the "Human Ecology Fund,” a CIA front working ouf the
Cornell University Medical School in New York Cit€¢ameron's
application proposed the funding of experimentatiomlving:
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"I. The breaking down of ongoing patterns of thetigrd's

behavior by means of particularly intensive elesitiacks
(depatterning).

“ll. The intensive repetition (16 hours a day foro6 7 days)
of the prearranged verbal signal.

"lii. During this period of intensive repetition éhpatient is
kept in partial sensory isolation.

"iv. Repression of the driving period is carriedt day putting

the patient, after the conclusion of the periodp isontinuous
sleep for 7-10 days."

After receiving the requested funding of $60,000ame@ron
and his underlings employed these and a wide yaoétother

mind-blasting techniques on subjects who had inymaases not
volunteered for experimentation. Those techniqussgmingly
more suited for the torture of prisoners of warnthi@r the

rehabilitation of Canadian citizens, included thesleép

treatment" developed by Hassan Azima at the Institand the
administering of Thorazine and barbiturates on atinaous

basis so that patients would sleep 20 to 22 hodesya

Using the British Page-Russell electroconvulsiveehteque,

Cameron would put victims into drug induced coma Vigeeks,

waking them to administer a one-second electroshtmlowed

by from five to nine additional jolts depending tme itchiness
of his trigger finger. Cameron increased the vdtagprmally

administered by practitioners of this techniqued @ne number
of shock sessions from one to two or three per @agdictably,
patients given this kind of treatment were ofteduced to a
vegetables. [17]

Another of Cameron's strategies was to place hisim into

sensory deprivation chambers for up to 65 days,astating
them with LSD, then using "psychic driving,” in whi a

repetitive phrase taken from the emotionally chdrgeaterial

they had told to a psychiatrist would be playedtigh a pillow
with unremovable earphones. Cameron documented

researches in psychic driving, funded by the Depant of

Health and Welfare between 1961-64, in researctensaftled

"Study of Factors which Promote or Retard Persgn&ihange
in Individuals Exposed to Prolonged Repetition oferbal

Signals,” and "The Effects upon Human Behavior btk t
Repetition of Verbal Signals". [18]

According to one psychiatrist, Cameron's theory wilse

ways in which people behave are determined by seare of

nervous system arrangements in the brain. Sincehpsiyerapy
can change behavior, the neural arrangEmenust be
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reversible."

Cameron himself "wondered whether the behavior epadt
of adults could be erased by a physiologic prodkas attacked
neural patterns. Could adults be made theoretigadiifernless?
Could they be returned to a state of neurologic psygthologic
infancy for a short period, and then could new gqat of
behavior be introduced?" Does one detect the flawadr
Tavistock here?

By 1960 Cameron had developed his techniques, wiieh
termed "ultra-conceptual communication,” into sdmrej even
more horrific. The period of psychic driving wascieased to
16 hours a day for 20 to 30 days and patients wlesed with
Sernyl to "block sensory input and produce underdgt’
Sernyl is an extremely powerful drug used as anmahi
anesthetic. It produces "acute psychotic episodes even the
danger of chronic psychosis in humans." [19]

Although standards for medical experimentation hbden
clearly defined at Nuremberg almost ten years leefdameron's
funding by the CIA, specifically requiring "inforrdeconsent” by
subjects, subjects at the Allen Memorial Instituliel not sign
consent forms, nor did they in most cases haveides of what
they were getting into. This was the standard, eratthan the
exception, during most MKULTRA research, in fact.

Two of Cameron's assistants were Leonard Rubenst@in
electrical whiz of Cockney descent who lacked madic
bonafides,” who effused about the possibilities emfuipment
"that will keep tabs on people without their knogjihand Dr.
Walter Freeman, who had performed 4,000 frontabtoimies in
20 years, reportedly on persons often sufferingy ofrfom
depression or paranoia. Freeman went on to becorh@ldy
successful brain specialist working for many yeans San
Francisco. [20]

In 1979 a public interest legal case was launchgainat the
CIA for their activities during the MKULTRA periodyith details
of the lawsuit appearing in the Hamline JournalPaiblic Law
and Policy. Dr. Paul Termansen appeared in couraragxpert
witness, and described what had happened to Rbbegre, one
of Cameron's patients at Ravenscrag:

"Instead of a standard treatment, Mr. Logie undetwe
series of experimental, highly controversial, pohges... Mr.
Logie was not a suitable subject for any one of ékperimental
procedures he was subjected to, if, indeed, anywoeld be
suited for such procedures. Most certainly, no ovauld be
suitable to the type of experimental procedures asé\llan
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Memorial Institute at that time, unless they hadumteered to
undergo those experimental procedures."

Dr. Termanson said that after being subjected tonéZan's
experiments, "existence could best be termed matginHe
managed to function, work, and exist, but barely."

Another expert witness in the trial, Dr. Brian Deylprovided
information on the case of Rita Zimmerman, who was
"depatterned” by Cameron with 30 electroshocks, B&ddays
of drug-induced sleep, was subjected to 14 daysexfative
"psychic driving," and then was given 18 days ofsipee
"psychic driving." Dr. Doyle said,

"Mrs. Zimmerman was not a candidate for electrokhoc
therapy, much less the intensive 'depatterningtquores that
were so disruptive as to leave her incontinentcabladder and
bowel... The intensive electro-shocks that were dus®
'depattern’ Mrs. Zimmerman were clearly experimlerda was
the entire 'depatterning’ procedure that was dahrrie an
extreme in her case. The nearly two months of dndgeed
sleep and over one month of 'psychic driving' MEsnmerman
underwent were equally extreme applications of rtyea
experimental procedures... The experlmental 'deypaitty,'
prolonged drug induced sleep and 'psychic drivimngicedures
used on Mrs. Zimmerman would inevitably cause wijto her
mental and physical health."

Doyle commented similarly on the case of Florence
Langleben, who had received electroshocks and 143Ddays of
drugged sleep, and 43 days of psychic driving:

"Mrs. Langleben was not a candidate for electrokhoc
therapy, much less the intensive 'depatterning cqutores...
The intensive electroshocks that were used to tth¥pa Mrs.
Langleben were clearly experimental, as was theireent
'depatterning procedure. The six weeks of druggedusleep
and six weeks of 'psychic driving' Mrs. Langlebenderwent
were equally extreme applications of clearly expental
procedures... The experimental 'depatterning,’ opged drug
induced sleep and 'psychic driving' procedures usedMrs.
Langleben would inevitably cause injury to her naénand
physical health." [21]

Another of Cameron's many victims was Mary Morromhose
background was in nursing. After completing a resad in
neurology at the University of Michigan she applmt
Cameron for a fellowship at Allan Memorial. Accardito a legal
document filed in Washington, D.C., "Because Camdlmught
she appeared 'nervous,' he told Dr. Morrow dhaedical
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examination would be required before her applicattmuld be
considered. Dr. Morrow was then hospitalized at fReyal
Victoria Hospital, a facility affiliated with McGlilUniversity and
the Allan Memorial Institute. After she left the YR Victoria
Hospital, Dr. Morrow was admitted as a paying pdtiat the
Allan Memorial Institute on May 6, 1960, and placedder
Cameron's care. For an eleven day period from May1860,
through May 29, 1960, Dr. Morrow was subjected to
depatterning experiments employing Page-Russell
electroconvulsive shock treatments and a varietparbiturates,
specifically thorazine and anectine. The combimatmf these
drugs produced a condition of brain anoxia [ingigint oxygen
reaching the brain] in Dr. Morrow and on June 1960, she
was transferred, at her family's insistence, to tiedical
department of the Royal Victoria Hospital, wheree slvas
diagnosed as suffering from acute laryngeal edemasdvere
allergic reaction to the drugs]."

Similar experimentation was taking place elsewheferty-
two-year-old tennis professional Harold Blauer hdmken
suffering from depression after a divorce.  Gst@€mber 5,
1952, he checked himself into a psychiatric hospiita
Manhattan. Unbeknownst to Blauer, the hospital badtracted
with the U.S. Army for a chemical warfare test witlescaline
derivatives. Lacking any information as to whethéne
derivatives had ever been tested on humans, a rdettdhe
hospital injected Blauer five times with the contme. Records
show that for a while Blauer seemed to be expemgnsome
improvement, although it is questionable how maseamight
have contributed. Whatever the case, the experatient on
Blauer was continued until the fifth injection danuary 8,

1953. That dosage was sixteen times the strengttheoffirst
injection. Blauer began to sweat and then went adovulsions,
frothing at the mouth. The man lapsed into a comd was
pronounced dead two hours later.

The hospital did not inform Blauer's relatives thia¢ had
been the unwitting victim of a chemical warfare esment,
instead saying that he had died of an "overdosea alrug."
When Blauer's family sued, the claim was settled $@8,000,
half of it provided by the government through thespital, on
the condition that the the nature of the experimigon done
on Blauer be kept secret by the hospital from #ailfy and the
world. [22]

Early on, the CIA had come to the conclusion that fruly
realistic results it was necessary to test LSDidetsf the lab,
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on persons in real-life situations. Harry Anslingbead of the
Federal Narcotics Bureau, supervised one such o@eraun by
George Hunter White, a narcotics officer who hadaaized a
spy training school during World War II. Using ClAinding,
White rented an apartment in Greenwich Village, a@&ougiipped
it with surveillance equipment and two-way mirrorg/hite,
posing alternately as a seaman and as an artised lu
unsuspecting persons back to his apartment and thawe LSD.
The large number of adverse reactions to the acires
requiring the subjects to have weeks of hospitatima—caused
White to code name the drug "Stormy."

In 1955 White transferred his base of operationd @et up
two experimental LSD launching pads in San Francisthis
was the period of Operation Midnight Climax, in winiWhite
paid prostitutes to bring customers to one of thessafe-
houses for unconventional action. The drinks of thmwvitting
participants were laced with LSD and their actiongre
observed by White, who sat behind a two-way mircor a
portable toilet with a drink in his hand. San Fiano Narco
Bureau agents would also take advantage of Midn@lhax,
sampling both the drugs and their purveyors.

White's activities continued until 1963, when ClAspector
General John Earman found out about Midnight Clingaxing
routine Technical Services inspections. Although extended
period of Agency soul-searching followed in the walof
revelations about safehouse experiments, the aopesat
continued until at least 1966, when White retirednf the
Narcotics Bureau.

White reminisced about his CIA mission, in a quatede
famous by chroniclers of the CIA and mind conttblwas a very
minor missionary, actually a heretic, but | toiladholeheartedly
in the vineyards because it was fun, fun, fun. Whalse could a
red-blooded American boy lie, Kill, cheat, steape, and pillage
with the sanction and blessing of the All-Higheq?@3]

One prominent victim of MKULTRA was Philip Grahang
graduate of the Army Intelligence School at Hanmigh
Pennsylvania, and the owner and publisher of theshivigton
Post and Newsweek magazine. Graham made the mistbke
attacking the American news media in a speech moeating of
publishers in January, 1963. Leslie Farber, a patmst from
the CIA's Chestnut Lodge, was dispatched to de#dl @iraham.
Graham was drugged and flown to Maryland wherer dftedays
he was released, only to be returned to Chestndgé.on June.
Released into the custody of his wife in Augustwas found
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shot to death - allegedly a suicide. His will wascldred void
because of insanity, and Katherine Graham, his wjdoherited
the Washington Post and Newsweek. [24]

Early in the research of mind control techniquede t
"disposal problem" was encountered, i.e. how to gdt of
persons who had been the subject of mind contrograms.
One way of dealing with these persons was to pu@mth
according to an Agency document, "in maximum cugtodtil
either operations have progressed to the point evhieir
knowledge is no longer highly sensitive, or the \iemige they
possess in general will be of no use to the enel@her means
of disposal were putting them into mental instdos, slipping
them a lobotomy, or in certain cases "terminaticith vextreme
prejudice,” killing them.

In two series of tests, in 1958 and in 1959-60, .UASmy
Intelligence, in conjunction with the Army Chemic@brps and
the CIA, began a program of testing of LSD and wothe
psychoactive compounds at the Medical Researchrhtdrees at
Edgewood Arsenal. The focus of the testing was wmwitting
test reaction” with the intention to find out how &SD-dosed
soldier would fare during interrogation.

Groups of military personnel were given EA-1729% tArmy's
code designation for LSD, then filmed while inteyators tried
to pry forth classified information from them. Tkewere also
"Memory Impairment Tests", evaluating the abilitf ¢he
subjects to recall information that had been pnesiy imparted,
and drills in skills including tank driving, antiraraft tracking,
and field maneuvers.

After the first phase of testing, a letter was sé&mm the
Chief of the Clinical Division at Edgewood to the@manding
General of the Army Intelligence Center extollinge tbrilliant
results of the acid tests. Also recommended was$ ‘thetual
application of the material [LSD] be utilized inatesituations on
an experimental basis, if possible."

U.S. Army Intelligence encouraged Edgewood to gaeadh
with the field testing: "This headquarters has famed your
letter to the Assistant Chief of Staff for Inteltigce (ACSI),
Department of the Army, concurring in your recomteion
that actual application of the material be utilized real
situations on an experimental basis." In correspaond
between the Director of Medical Research at Edgemaad the
Commander, Chemical Warfare Labs, it was indicatemt the
plan was to use LSD outside of the U.S. or on fpreiationals.

On August 8, 1960, the Office of Assistantélluf Staff
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Intelligence Liaison Team flew to Europe to brieftelligence
agencies on the joint project. At least two progsamesulted,
the first being Operation THIRD CHANCE, a 90-dayré&uean
project involving the administering of LSD to fogei nationals
and one American soldier who had allegedly stoléassified
documents. Operation DERBY HAT was a similar prbjec
planned to take place in Hawaii, although accouwrftsit are
contradictory. One source says that the project aberted,
while another states that an Army Special Purpasan trained
in LSD interrogations questioned seven alleged rkegA
Communists, putting at least one of them into aa&.om

Testing was apparently done on unknowing Americans
citizens, as well. These experiments were reportedserved
for small groups of individuals, although there sesuggestions
of larger scale testing taking place at some paittie future.

The Chemical Corps' Major General Creasy remembetet
was attempting to put on, with a good cover stéoytest to see
what would happen in subways, for example, wheroadcwas
laid down on a city. It was denied on reasons taltays
seemed a little absurd to me." [25]

Records show that Chemical Corps officers were imelyt
given acid during their training at Fort McClellalabama.
Other tests of LSD on army personnel were conduetedhe
Aberdeen Proving Ground in Maryland; Dugway Proviagund

in Utah; Fort Leavenworth, Kansas; and Fort Benningseorgia.
By the mid-1960s at least 1,500 army personnel are
documented as having been used in Chemical CorpP LS
experiments.

Other researchers that were funded by the militaagiuded
Charles Savage at the Naval Medical Research Utestifmedeo
Marrazzi of the University of Minnesota and Missolmstitute of
Psychiatry, James Dille of the University of Wagjton, Gerald
Klee of the University of Maryland Medical Schodleil Burch of
Baylor University, Henry Beecher of Harvard and Blshusetts
General Hospital, and Paul Hoch and James Cattatheo New
York State Psychiatric Institute. [26]

Soon the Army would go on to bigger, but not neasbs
better things. Hoffmann-La Roche, a pharmaceutcahpany in
Nutley, New Jersey, was the army's source for a new
psychoactive compound, quinuclidinyl benzilate: Bhthis is a
drug with even more profound effects than LSD, affethat last
for about three days—but that have been known $b flar six
weeks. One army doctor noted of BZ that, "During treriod of
acute effects the person is completely out ofhamith his
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environment." [27]

Dr. Van Sim, who was chief of the Clinical Reseafdivision
at Edgewood Arsenal, routinely tested on himsdlfoalthe new
drugs that he would later give to recruits. Simorggd of BZ,
"It zonked me for three days. | kept falling dowmdathe
people at the lab assigned someone to follow manaravith a
mattress."

Army testing of BZ began at Edgewood Arsenal in 9,98nd
continued until 1975. Dr. Solomon Snyder of Johnspkins
University, who was involved in drug testing foretfChemical
Corps, stated, "The army's testing of LSD was pstideshow
compared to its use of BZ."

An estimated 2,800 soldiers were given BZ, with somwf
them suffering drug-related disabilities to thisyd8Z, deployed
in the grenades, mortar shells, and missiles, Vilageally also
used in combat in Vietnam. [28]
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Chapter 12:

BRAVE NEW WORLD
ORDER

Beginning about 1950, an ambitious project was daed by
Tavistock for the massive LSD intoxication of thepplation of
the United States. Aldous Huxley, who spearheadbéd t
Tavistock LSD project, was the grandson of ThomasHtixley,
one of the founders of the Rhodes Round Table grélyxley
had been tutored by H.G. Wells, that vocal propowénhe Open
Conspiracy, and was a long term collaborator withnoid
Toynbee, a fifty-year member of the RIIA councs, well as the
head of the British intelligence Research Divisiofo grasp
Toynbee's politics, in 1971 he stated that a Baf&he
dictatorship of the world was necessary before rebalent one
world order could be instituted.

The new Tavistock project was intended to injeceuphoria-
producing chemical on a widespread basis in Ameittaxley's
purposes in the dissemination of LSD in the Uniftdtes may
have been betrayed in the following statement:

"Now let us consider another kind of drug—still
undiscovered, but probably just around the cornerérag
capable of making people happy in situations whbey would
normally feel miserable. Such a drug would be adile, but a
blessing fraught with grave political dangers. Byaking a
harmless chemical euphoric freely available, a atiict could
reconcile an entire population to a state of affao which self-
respecting human beings ought not to be reconcilg]
Elsewhere, Huxley stated it more succinctly: "Thewdl be
in the next generation or so, a pharmacological howet of
making people love their servitude, and producing..kind of
painless concentration camp for entire societieg."

Finally, if there is any doubt about Huxley's bfdjein Brave
New World Revisited he stated,

"The twenty-first century... will be the era of thé&orld
Controllers... The older dictators fell becauseytlveuld never
supply their subjects with enough bread, ghaircuses,
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enough miracles and mysteries. Under a scientifatatbrship
education will really work—with the result that ntosien and
women will grow up to love their servitude and wikkver dream
of revolution. There seems to be no good reason why
'fh]oroughly scientific dictatorship should ever bgerhrown."
3

The decadent Huxley had been a member of the Ehilaf
the Sun, a British drug and homosexuality cult vehosster of
members illustrates a number of ideologies shangdBhtish
one-world elitists at that time and now. Among tlogher
members of the group were the Nazi-sympathetic cBriof
Wales, later to be Edward VIII; fascist Sir Oswalbsely; the
Mitford sisters (one the wife of Mosley, the otherbedmate of
Hitler); George Orwell, British intelligence ageahd the author
of 1984. (Orwell's 1984 is usually cited as a mbtagainst
totalitarian socialism, but in fact Orwell himseifas a socialist
who was protesting, as he said, certain excessgshdd taken
place in Russia).

Other members of the Children of the Sun includeakley's
homosexual lover, author D.H. Lawrence, and GuygBss, Soviet
spy and member of the Apostles communist homosexual
conclave at Cambridge (dubbed "a homosexual Fremm@y,
that spawned a Soviet spy cabal at the highestsleMeBritish
intelligence.

Another member of the Apostles was the famous Refilce
of Spies," a bisexual who—according to Reilly beggner Robin
Bruce Lockhart—set up the Soviet spy group at tyifiollege,
Cambridge through which Western intelligence wasssively
compromised. Members of this group included spigghédny
Blunt, Burgess, Maclean, and others. Reilly's viemay be
gauged by a letter he wrote to Lockhart's fatherthmn topic of
"Bolshevism":

"I believe that... it is bound by a process of etioh to
conquer the world, as Christianity and the ideaghef French
Revolution have done before it... and that nothihggast of all
violent reactionary forces—can stem its ever-risinde... the
much decried and so little understood 'Soviets'ctvhare the
outward expression of Bolshevism as applied to tmalc
government, are the nearest approach | know of,atoeal
democracy based upon true social justice and tiey tmay be
destined to lead the world to the highest ideal of
statesmanship—Internationalism." [4]

Huxley had earlier collaborated with Major John WMags
Rees of the Tavistock Institute, and with cultwathropologist
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Bronislaw Malinowski in a project dubbed "Mass QOfsdion.”
This was an anthropological survey of the Britiste$, patterned
after similar surveys of primitive cultures. [5]

Although Huxley had personally used drugs—there ram@ors
that he was initiated in the use of opium by Akis€rowley in
Berlin in the 1920s—he was introduced to the hallogen
mescaline in 1952 by family friend and CIA-fundedr. D
Humphrey Osmond. Huxley came to the U.S. accompabie
Osmond, who was immediately ushered into Dulles'WKRA.
Huxley, Osmond, and the University of Chicago's &bb
Hutchins immediately began planning for a mescapngect to
be funded by the Ford Foundation, although thisjeptowas
I[zé'ﬁer called off due to objections from the headhsf foundation.
In 1953, one month after the creation of MKULTRAHEY
was given LSD by Osmond. Huxley was overwhelmed"ine
most extraordinary and significant experience thide of the
Beatific Vision." Although Huxley was perhaps a @re
advocate of the mysticism-inducing properties ofDl.Sthe
sociopolitical implications of the drug did not ape him.

Huxley prepared the American population for LSD hwit
articles like "The Doors of Perception,” and spwadoa project
at Stanford University where students were dosedh wi
hallucinogenics. Two of Huxley's early acid colledtors were
Alan Watts, who popularized his own brand of Zetosabased
on a quart of gin a day, and Gregory Bateson, wdmb lbeen an
anthropologist with the OSS, and who started an LdbBic at
the Palo Alto Veterans Administration Hospital inalifrnia.
Huxley was also in contact with MKULTRA heavyweigbtr.
Louis

Jolyon West. [7]

Huxley was to be the first director of the Unitedatins
Economic, Social, and Cultural Organization (UNESC®hose
constitution was written by Bonesman Archibald Matb.
UNESCO has been a major phalanx in the New Worlde©Or
program, advocating the "appropriate technology"wohdmills
and solar power rather than industry for the Thierld, and
mass sterilization drives implemented in those seooatries.
Huxley collaborator Keith Ditman provided author rk&esey
with an unlimited supply of LSD, and it was fromisthsmall
group that arose Kesey's guerrilla theatrical MeRwanksters
and the Grateful Dead, a rock band that still comusaa large
cultic following after the demise of its leader. ddeding to a
1968 FBI memorandum, Jerry Garcia, the leader ef Gnateful
Dead, was employed "to channel youth dissent anellren into
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more benign and non-threatening directions." [8]

A collaborator with Huxley in the acid infusion dhe world
was the spy, Captain Alfred M. Hubbard, who hadegiwp
American C|t|zensh|p for Canadlan prior to World W4.
Characterized as a "mystery man" by those who khew and
as a veritable "Johnny Appleseed of LSD" in mosidigts, his
verified background is informative.

Hubbard was "a high-level OSS officer" who actedaamoney
conduit to a large number of European spy operatiamd who
directed the large scale smuggling of weapons teatGBritain
prior to Pearl Harbor. He also worked for the Tuegs
Department, the Federal Narcotics bureau, and twel and the
Drug Administration. Hubbard is said to have workedh the
Mafia—actually, sometimes the differentiation betwe these
organizations Is tenuous—being "able to ingratiait@self with
both sides during Prohibition,” according to onstdry of the
period. At one time he became deputy chief of sgcdior the
Tropicana Hotel in Las Vegas.

Hubbard was the first large scale distributor ofDL$0 the
world, reportedly amassing the world's largest lgtde of the
drug outside of the CIA, and crossing and re-crampshe North
American continent like a mysterious Rosicrucianotd, giving
LSD to anyone and everyone who was willing to tike

Osmond and Hubbard participated in a program toe giv
political leaders in America LSD—without severingish
connections and ongoing projects with various liggehce
agencies. Although the details of this program seeret, an
associate of Hubbard's has said that it "affected thinking of
the political leadership of North America." Panppants in the
program included a prime minister, UN represengsiv
members of British parliament, and assistants &mlbef state.
Hubbard, oddly enough retaining a staunchly corstem
bent throughout his proselytizing and distributioh LSD, led
raids for the FDA on LSD labs characterized by dpslogists as
being run by "rebel chemists." Imagine, a rebelnalsé having
the audacity to make LSD.

One associate of Hubbard's was New World Order rigteo
Willis Harmon of the Stanford Research InstituteRI Shad
earlier received grants from the U.S. Army to reseachemical
incapacitants. When visited by a representative tbe
underground press at SRI in the early 1970s, Hartoth the
man, "There's a war going on between your side ram. And
my side is not going to lose."

In 1968 Harmon invited Hubbard to joitme Stanford
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Research Institute as a "special investigative &geékccording

to Harmon, "Our investigations of some of the coitrsocial

movements affecting education indicate that thegdusage
prevalent among student members of the New Leftnaog

entirely undesigned. Some of it appears to be ptess a
deliberate weapon aimed at political change. We camecerned
with assessing the significance of this as it intpam matters of
long-range educational policy. In this connectidnwiould be

advantageous to have you considered in the capatityspecial
investigative agent who might have access to rakegata which
is not ordinarily available." Perhaps it is my ayeim that gives
the above paragraph a decided tongue-in-cheektyuali

Hubbard took on the job for SRI, which lasted tlylouthe

70s, at $100 per day.

The most high profile of all LSD proponents was, agfurse,

counterculture hero Timothy Leary. Leary met Aldddisxley at

Stanford University and became his protege. White tlze

University of California from 1953-56, and employed the U.S.
Public Health Service from 1954-58, Leary receiwgdnts for

his research from NIMH.

Leary subsequently was appointed as a lecturer avatd,

where he was noticed by Dr. Harry Murray, who wagharge of
the Personality Assessments department of the O&$hgd
World War Il. Although Leary and his biographerptéie around
the matter, funding for his drug experiments whalie Harvard

came from the CIA, substantiated by the followingot from

Walter Bowart, in the second edition of his OpematiMind

Control:

"...At first he denied that any of his psychedeliesearch
projects at Harvard were funded by the governm¥at. when |

finally sat with him face-to-face after Operationind Control

had been published (1979), and naively asked hirheifwas
'witting' or ‘unwitting' of his collaboration witlthe CIA, Leary
answered with: 'Who would you work for, the Yankemsthe

Dodgers? | mean who was | supposed to work ler KiGB?"

[9]

Leary first administered LSD to prison inmates dte t
Massachusetts Correctional Institute, at Concorond¥ for the
project came from the Uris Brothers Foundation iawNYork

City, and was doled out by Harvard to Leary. Theuls of

Leary's Concord experiments were published in a2l1péper
titled, "How to Change Behavior."

The man who some have called Leary's "guru" and \wbary

himself acknowledged as being a British intelligeagent was
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Michael Hollingshead, a friend of Huxley's who hadrked for
the British Cultural Exchange and had acquired aangof LSD,
enough of the chemical for 10,000 trips. Hollingsthe
dispatched by Huxley, was the man who turned Leario acid.
According to one account of the period, "Not knogviquite
where to turn, he latched onto Hollingshead asduigi. Leary
followed him around for days on end, treating theglishman
with awe. He was convinced that this pot-belliedhain
smoking prankster whose face was pink-veined frécohal was
a messenger from the Good Lord Himself."

Hollingshead later turned on most of the Englislktkranusic
scene to acid. While in Wormswood Scrubs prisorEngland
for 21 months for possession of hashish, Hollingsheade the
acquaintance of George Blake, a convicted agenthef KGB.
Hollingshead guided Blake in an LSD session, arfdvwa weeks
later the spy escaped from the prison and fled eagddw. [10]
Leary and Richard Alpert (later, Baba Ram Dasserathat
plain Ram Dass) were fired from Harvard in 1963—ektpfor
giving acid to an undergraduate, Leary for misssngommittee
meeting—although the duo then carried on their aegte in
Mexico. Expelled from Mexico, they moved their basé
operations to Millborook, New York, where Leary unfed his
acid guru persona to the millions in the hippie groent.

Mary Pinchot Meyer, a longtime friend of Leary, wie of
top CIA agent Cord Meyer, and a mistress of JFK| t@ary that,
"dissident organizations in academia are... beiowgtrolled. The
CIA creates the radical journals and student omgdinns and
runs them with deep cover agents.” Although this wi#ficult
for Leary to believe, no doubt causing him to thihlat Meyer
was a paranoid conspiracy freak, the statement coadirmed
for him by an article in the February 1967 Rampantsgazine,
detailing CIA funding and control of the NationaltuB8ent
Association. [11]

A major Leary benefactor was stockbroker William e
Hitchcock, heir to the Gulf Oil fortune and nephefvPittsburgh
financier Andrew Mellon. Hitchcock turned over Nbitbok, a
4,000 acre estate in Dutchess County, New York &arys
International Federation for Internal Freedom. Asitdom their
ranking among the rich and famous, the Mellon fgrhhs man
connections to the American intelligence communitgn
Mellon family foundations have frequently been usedconduits
for CIA money. Several members of the family werenmbers of
the OSS, and Richard Helms was a frequent guetsteoMellons
while he was CIA director. [12]
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According to one account of the period, "Billy Hitock, the
millionaire padrone, never really entered into theose
camaraderie of the Millbrook circle,” but still méined close
contact with his old friends, brokers and bankerd @vestors.
Sympathetic accounts of the period are generaligdbto the
more arcane political underpinnings of the acid, énat in this
one the authors wonder, "Was he simply a millianaicid buff, a
wayward son of the ruling class who dug Learyg2rOr did he
have something else up his sleeve?"

Hitchcock, by my lights, had plenty up his slee#e was an
associate of Bernie Cornfeld and Seymour ("The Hehdzare,
directors of the Swiss-based Investors Overseadacgsr(l0S), a
money laundry for the Mafia, Third World dictatoemd the CIA.
When a financial shortage was perceived at |IOSir thssets
were transferred to Robert Vesco, whose network

corporations are alleged to have been a CIA frontWilliam

Spector, a former CIA operative.

Hitchcock was also the single largest investor lwe tMeyer
Lansky-linked Resorts International, which in 1920olved a
private intelligence operation known as Intertehrumg from
the same FBI Division Five and British intelligenoexus as
Permindex, the umbrella corporation that apparemtpn the
John F. Kennedy hit. These connections will be @eul later
in this book. [13]

Another of Hitchcock's associates was Ronald Hadisrk,
who appeared on the psychedelic scene in 1969 w#h
another scheme to turn the entire world onto LSEarkKSwas
one more "mystery man,” with a number of coveristoand a
seemingly unending bankroll for travelling and ntaining an
opulent lifestyle. He boasted that he worked foe tBIA, and
there is no reason to doubt him in this matter.

Stark financed a lab in Belgium that was the sinlgegest
underground manufacturing source for LSD at thaetiHe was
seen at the student uprising in Paris in 1968, am@d also
present at the student demonstrations and labidestm Milan
In 1969. In the 1970s he lived a posh lifestyle laly,

hobnobbing with Sicilian Mafiosi, espionage agebnfsvarious
coloration, and terrorists.

Stark was arrested by Italian police in Bologna 1875,

carrying what was suspected to be a vial of LSRewnto a safe
deposit box containing documents on the manufactirecid,

and friendly letters from a foreign service officext the
Arr?erican embassy in London addressed to Stark's |ZRDin

Belgium.
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While in prison in Pisa, Stark arranged to inform Renato
Curcio of the Red Brigades, telling of a plot tsassinate Judge
Francesco Coco of Genoa, who was going to preside @ trial
of fity Red Brigadesmen. In June of 1976 Judge cCewas
murdered, as Stark had foretold. Another possilbbéiny of the
Red Brigades was Italian premier Aldo Moro. Infotioa on
Stark's involvement with this murder would laterrfaoe, as
well as testimony linking Stark to a PLO plan tardah terrorist
attacks on government embassies.

Transferred to a jail in Bologna, Stark was theipient of
regular visits from British and American consulate®mbers of
the Italian secret service, and the Libyan diplomatorps.
Stark was also in close contact with General VitweWl, who at
the time was on the CIA payroll. It is interestirtbat the
American government never attempted to extradit@kStwho
was wanted on drug charges in the United States.

In June 1978 a Bologna magistrate, Graziano Gorgs w
assigned to investigate Stark and his astoundindd veoé
associates. A few weeks later, Gori was killed ircaas wreck.
Later, Stark was charged with "armed banditry" fors
connections to terrorist activities, but he waseaskd from
prison in April 1979 on the orders of Judge Giordgitoridia.
The reason for Floridia's order, according to thdgg, was "an
impressive series of scrupulously enumerated ptoibfat Stark
was CIA.

By the late 1960s the supply of ergotamine, one tlé
ingredients of LSD, had pretty well dried up. Symehstically,
in 1964 Dow Chemical Company provided samples efuhstly
more potent STP to the US Army Chemical Corps ajeaod
Arsenal. According to one chronicle of the peridth early
1967, for some inexplicable reason, the formula $rP was
released to the scientific community at large... or8h
thereafter the drug was circulating in the hippistritts of San
Francisco and New York." That "Inexplicable reasomdy have
been hinted at in one of the thousands of CIA MKRAT
documents that were ordered shredded by CIA direRiohard
Helms, a classified manual titled "LSD: Some UndbPedelic
Implications".

Another drug that "inexplicably" found its way tbet dealers,
suddenly appearing in quantity in hippie conclawesund the
U.S., was PCP, touted as being synthetic marijuné,which
was in fact "Angel Dust." The army had tested P@Psoldiers
at Edgewood Arsenal in the late 1950s, and Dr. E®@ameron
had used the drug on his subjects in his MKULTRAUlG
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garden. [14]

John Starr Cooke was another 60s notable who fwmredi as
a guru to some influentials in the Haight Ashbucgre. Cooke
is alleged to have been a leading Scientology ¢iperaand
reportedly was close to Scientology founder L. Rdéuwbbard in
the early 50s. According to one account, Cooke was first
Scientology "Clear," although another man, John Mstdrs,
was the person publicly touted in this role somearye
later—until he too had a falling out with "the tady" as he called
Hubbard. Cooke's sister was married to Roger Kanleading
light in the California Democratic Party, whose ther Sherman
was head of the CIA's National Board of Estimatex] was CIA
director Dulles' right hand man during the 50s. K&ods said to
have regularly hobnobbed with other CIA personnel.

From his digs in Cuernavaca, Mexico, Cooke sentthfor
members of a small group who called themselves the
Psychedelic Rangers, imbued with the mission afimgr on the
world to acid. Among persons who visited Cooke mefDavaca
were Andrija Puharich, who ran drug experiments foe
military in the 1950s and was a publicist for trsakli spoon-
bending psychic Uri Geller; and the wealthy Seymd@Uurhe
Head") Lazare, an associate of William Mellon Haobk, and
with Bernie Cornfeld, a director of the Swiss-badedestors
Overseas Service (10S). [15] _ _

A CIA vampire hanging around the acid scene in @8 was
the omnipresent—in mind control programs—Louis dolyWest,
claimed to be the overall coordinator for all goweent mind
control programs. West, like George Hunter Whitdole him,
rented a San Francisco safehouse to "study theiekippOne
can only guess what kind of dirtywork he was up to.

West has been employed over the years as a hired tgu
promote whatever position the CIA wants promotedteAthe
Kennedy assassination and the murder of Oswaldabk Ruby,
he was interviewed and not surprisingly dwelt onbfRsI "lone
nut" characteristics. On the day of the Oklahomty Gbmbing,
West went on the Larry King show to talk about gdlé bomber
Tim McVeigh, again characterizing him as one mdomé nut,"
i.e. not involved Iin a conspiracy. West again appéa an article
in Los Angeles magazine, after the alleged murder (hJ.
Simpson of Nicole Simpson, a case rife with incetsicies and
unexplained associated murders that have not beamioned,
much less explained, by the media. In the articlessMnvokes
the highly imaginative "Othello Syndrome,” whereadk men
kill their white spouses, due to their belief thedmething
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must be wrong with their Caucasian mates loekisg love
beyond the racial pale." [16]

In the acid-induced glow of the Flower Generationeré
were dissenting voices about the LSD experiencen damous
ones. Some of the members of the earlier Beat Geapr—who
later became icons of the Flower Generation—hadbtdoabout
the usefulness of psychedelics, seeing early om tia drug
could be used as for control as well as liberatigvilliam
Burroughs—at one time active in Scientology—wasegiacid by
Leary in Tangiers in 1961. He wrote of his misggsnabout the
drug in his book Nova Express, published in 1964

"At the immediate risk of finding myself the moshpopular
character of all fiction—and history is fiction—Iust say this:
"Bring together state of news—Inquire onward frotates to
doer—Who monopolized Immortality? Who monopolizeds@ic
Consciousness? Who monopolized Love Sex and Dreatn@
monopolized Time, Life and Fortune? Who took frowuywhat
is yours? ..Listen: Their Garden of Delights is terminal
sewer...Their Immortality Cosmic Consciousness amye is
second-run grade-B shit... Stay out of the Gardemalights...
Throw back their ersatz Immortality... Flush theirug kicks
down the drain—they are poisoning and monopolizitig
hallucinogenic drugs—Ilearn to make it without anlyemical
corn."

The poet Allen Ginsberg's initial reactions to LSD,
administered to him by Dr. Charles Savage, who Wwatked on
hallucinogenic experiments for the U.S. Navy, wemilar to
those of Burroughs. Given acid in a clinical enmiment in Palo
Alto, California, Ginsberg said, "I thought thatvhs trapped in a
giant web or network of forces beyond my controatthwere
perhaps experimenting with me or were perhaps feomother
planet or were from some super-government or cosmiitary
or science fiction Big Brother."

John Sinclair, of the White Panthers, was purgedisef belief
in the acid religion through experience: "It makesfect sense
to me. We thought at the time that as a result wf ©SD-
inspired activities great things would happen. Anfl,course, it
didn't... They were up there moving that shit [L&D] around.
Down on the street, nobody knew what was going on."

Quite so. But even now, the identity of "they" hast been
clarified. "They" apparently, ultimately, was Tstock.
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Chapter 13:

CHANGING IMAGES

The basic nature of the LSD infusion of the worldswmeant for,
in a term that would only be publicized later, "@bag the
Image of Man."

In May, 1974 a study was released by the StanfoedeRrch
Institute titled Changing Images, prepared by tfkd Senter for
the Study of Social Policy, Willis Harmon, Directofhis 301-
page report was authored by 14 researchers, sapdnby 23
controllers, that included cultural anthropologistiargaret
Mead, behaviorist B.F. Skinner, and Sir Geoffregkérs of the
British armaments family and British intelligence.

The basic point of the study was the same old Newrl®V
Order news: the self-image of mankind must be chdngway
from industrial growth to spiritual values. Accandi to the
study, "Many of our present images appear to hageoine
dangerously obsolescent, however. An image maypipeopriate
for one phase in the development of a society, dnte that
stage is accomplished, the use of the image asnénamg
guide to action will likely create more problemsaihit solves...
Science, technology and economics have made pessdallly
significant strides toward achieving such basic &nngoals as
physical safety and security, material comfort dmadter health.
But many of these successes have brought with thehlems
of being too successful—problems that themselvegmse
insoluble within the set of societal value-premigbat led to
their emergence... Our highly developed system echriology
leads to higher vulnerability and breakdowns. Inddélee range
and interconnected impact of societal problems ta now
emerging pose a serious threat to our civilizationf. [our]
projections of the future prove correct, we can estpthe
associated problems of the trend to become moieusermore
universal and to occur more rapidly."

According to the Stanford study, "Images and funelatal
conceptions of human nature and potengalitcan have
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enormous power in shaping the values and actions society
We have attempted in this study to:

"(1) Nluminate ways our present society, its @ts, and
institutions have been shaped by the underlying hmyand
images of the past and present.

"(2) Explore with respect to contemporary sociepabblems
the deficiencies of currently held images of madkiand to
identify needed characteristics of future images.

"(3) Identify high-leverage activities that couldacflitate the
emergence of new images and new policy approachethd
resolution of key problems in society."

| believe that dumping LSD on the populace of thenet was
seen as one of those high-leverage activities. ds \a way of
turning the masses away from apolitical activisrattmight net
them a share of the world pie, and toward the difeecstatic
mystic peasantry.

The Tavistock-originated and CIA-funded Rand Coation
even sponsored studies reporting on the "changeslogma-
tism" and political motivation of LSD users. Accord to one
report, authored by Rand's William McGlothlin, '$bme of the
subjects are drawn from extreme right or leftwingamizations.
it may be possible to obtain additional behaviamrsasure in
terms of the number resigning or becoming inactijdg.

Another group that closely tracked the Flower Gatien
was the Hudson Institute, founded by Herman Kahho vad
received funding from the Human Ecology Fund, a Cl&out.
Kahn visited Millorook and other centers of psyafied activity,
although he was far from an advocate of the benefitLSD. "He
was primarily interested in social control," statede Hudson
Institute consultant.

It should be noted that some of the Tavistock-spmth
creators of the LSD culture, men like Tim Leary,yraave felt
that their motives were benign—LSD users tend toehip a
messiah complex in which they see acid as theisaldwbd all the
world's problems, and try to turn everyone on te thiug—but
the strategic underpinnings of those motives laythe New
World Order plans of the British elite. Leary and lsourt were
either witting or unwitting agents of Tavistock.

Although the mass media vocally decry the idea ttiadre
could ever be a conspiracy of control functioninghind the
scenes in society, the real members of the corgpiaae often
quite straightforward in saying what is going on.aryn
Ferguson, a protege of Willis Harmon who derived ok The
Aquarian Conspiracy from Harmon's Changing Imadated
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about how the Tavistock restructuring of the wowduld take
place. She called it the SPIN principle, Segmerfetlycentric
Integrated Networks. Although she suggests the ideaew, it
is obvious that it has been the approach of the Méwid Order
since the beginning:

"This is a source of power never before tapped istoty:

multiple self-sufficient social movements linkedr fa whole
array of goals whose accomplishment would transfawery

aspect of contemporary life.

"Because SPINs are so qualitatively different irgamization
and impact from bureaucracies... most people d@m@tthem—or
think they are conspiracies. Often networks takmilar actions
without conferring with each other simply becauleyt share so
many assumptions. It might also be said that tharesh
assumptions are the collusion.

"The Aquarian Conspiracy is, in effect, a SPIN dPIlSs, a
network of many networks aimed at social transfdioma The

Aquarian Conspiracy is indeed loose, segmented|utenary,

redundant. Its center is everywhere. Although masuocial

movements and mutual-help groups are representeditsin
alliances, its life does not hinge on any of them."

The upshot of the Tavistock approach and whereSRIN of

SPINs is heading is obvious. While a tiny perceatad the
population will continue to exist within their plusXanadus, the
majority of the world will be reduced to subsisteratandards of
living, and denied the benefits of technology anustry,

although furnished with all the drugs they deqi2¢.

NOTES:

1. Lee and Shlain, Acid Dreams. (New York: Grove Press985); Dr.
John Coleman, Conspirator's Hierarchy: The Story tbé Committee of 300.
(Carson City, Nevada: America West Publishers, 1992

2. Lee and Shlain
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Chapter 14:

CENTER FOR VIOLENCE

The dialectic at work. Create violence through ecoic
pressures, the media, mind control, agent provacatehesis.
Counter it with totalitarian measures, more minchtoal, police
crackdown, surveillance, drugging of the populatiamtithesis.
What ensues is Orwell's vision of 1984, a socidtyotal control:
synthesis.

During the Nixon presidency, agents of the Law Erdment
Assistance Administration, an arm of the U.S. g&easti
Department, had a roundtable with Richard Nixontoktey
General John Mitchell, H.R. Haldemann, John Erliahmmand
other members of the White House staff, as welDasBertram
Brown, director for the National Institute of Meht&lealth.
Among other programs that the LEAA had evolved wére
development of a National Population Surveillancemuter
System, designed to monitor citizens of the U.S.,waell as
measures to create a national police force, inolydDperation
Cable Splicer and Operation Garden Plot. [1]

At the meeting bonds were forged for the linkage L&fAA
funding, police state goals, and the NIMH. LEAA beforth
provided the cash for 350 NIMH projects related "toental
health” as it is so euphemistically called. Amongojgcts
funded were dozens of mind control and behavior madrams
in hospitals, prisons, and schools. These projénttuded a
Department of Health, Education and Welfare progtanscreen
all children on Medicaid for psychological problenmograms
to treat prison inmates with psychoactive drugs;ockh
treatment for child molesters at the Somers Caoeat
Facility in Connecticut, psychosurgery programs iomates in
Michigan and California; the testing of a vomitimgiucing drug
in prisoners who broke rules in lowa; and the itiggtr of the
terror drug Anectine on prisoners in California.

The bond between the LEAA and NIMH reportedly was s
tight that eventually the scientists of NIMH wewoader the
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direct control of LEAA. Eventually this collaborati changed
the character of the LEAA itself, so that the oigation was no
longer fixated on martial law measures, but pritgarivolved in
mind control funding for aversion therapy, psychgsuy, and
behavior control through drugging. [2]

In November 1974 the U.S. Senate Subcommittee on
Constitutional Rights, one of whose members wasg@ssman
Leo Ryan who was murdered at Jonestown, began tigagen
into the federal funding of behavior modificatiorrograms.
Senator Sam Erwin, who headed the subcommittee,
interrogated Donald E. Santarelli, the head of tEAA, about
the kind of projects that were being funded, ra@sgltin an
announcement by the organization that they wouktaitinue
providing cash for psychosurgery and other forms noihd
control. Not that the pledge was heeded. At led®f ®ind
control programs, including operations involvingy@sosurgery
continued to be funded. [3]

LEAA was still in the business of mind control whem. Louis
Jolyon ("Jolly™) West, chairman of the DepartmeftPsychiatry
at the University of California at Los Angeles adlidector of the
Neuropsychiatric Institute, proposed to Californf@aovernor
Ronald Reagan the creation of a Center for the yStadd
Reduction of Violence.

The original idea for violence research centers wathed in
the mind of CIA and FBI agent William Herrmann, doyed by
the Systems Development Corporation, and a counter-
insurgency advisor to Governor Reagan. Herrmanwaidked at
the Rand Corporation, the Hoover Center on Violeraxad the
Stanford Research Institute. During the Vietnam \Ma&rrmann
had worked in psy-ops in Vietnam and Cambodia, @obbas a
member of the Operation Phoenix assassination amagr
responsible for the death of thousands of Vietnaméterrman
has also been identified as an international armaled who
traded with Iran in 1980, and who may have beemliad in
the October Surprise. In 1995 Herrman was servingeiht-
year prison term in England for an alleged CIA deueiting
operation. His M.O., in short, reads as if he im@amber of the
Octopus as delineated by the murdered journalishna
Casolaro. [4]

In 1970, Hermann is reported to have acted as aomtment
to Colston Westbrook, a Black CIA psychological faee expert
who had been involved in Operation Phoenix—quite a
coincidence, that. Vietcong POWs are known to héesn
implanted with electronic transceivers idgr Operation
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Phoenix. West brook had formed the Black Culturakdciation
at Vacaville Medical Facility, a euphemisticallymead prison in
California that was the site of a Maximum PsycltaBiagnostic
Unit (termed a maxi-maxi in prison parlance) wherdensive
drug behavior modification research had been ddnis. alleged
that there was a mind control assassination progravacaville,
where men were programmed to murder prominent Black
including Oakland School Superintendent Marcus défosand
Black Panthers Huey Newton and Bobby Seale. [5]

Donald DeFreeze, who between 1967 and 1969 had been
employed by the L.A. Police Department's Publicdbder Unit,
was the black organizer for the Black Cultural Asation at
Vacaville. Westbrook was the man who dubbed Delereez
"Cinque Mtume,” meaning "fifth prophet,” and who sigmed
the seven-headed cobra logo for the group that U@inkater
headed up: the Symbionese Liberation Army. [6]

Another Phoenix Program alumnus who backed the evims
Center in a big way was Dr. Earl Brian, Secretdridealth under
Governor Reagan. Brian was involved in October Bsep the
illegalities and murders at the Cabazon Indian ried®n in
Indio, California, and the theft of the Inslaw PRCMsoftware,
and was identified as a member of the "Octopusériational
crime cabal by murdered journalist Danny Casolaro.

The head of the violence control center would beuiso
Jolyon West. West's background in mind controltesla
research goes back to the antediluvian days of MKRA. A CIA
memorandum  entitled  "Interrogation  Techniques,” mfro
January 14, 1953, includes the following note:

"If the services of Major Louis J. West, USAF (M@, trained
hypnotist, can be obtained, and another man walurgted in
conventional  psychological interrogation and
techniques, and the services of Lt. Col. [deletadyvell-balanced
interrogation research center could be established an
especially selected location." [7]

Aldous Huxley, writing in 1957, also mentioned West
indicating that he had been doing research withnbgis and
mescaline. In 1961 Huxley commented that West hadénb
experimenting with sense deprivation and notedstage of the
art research facilities. West is also known to hawected a
CIA-funded LSD research program in the 1960s at the
University of Oklahoma, and to have run a safehoude
unspecified function in Haight Ashbury at the heighf the
hippie scene.

West was the psychiatrist who examined Jack Riey,
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assassin of Lee Harvey Oswald, ordering that Rudbyrdated for
mental problems, quite possibly as a means to Rty up in
his claims that a conspiracy was responsible fer khling of
John Kennedy. [8]

West was even involved recently in the "remote W
experiments of Project Grill Flame, conducted byanktrd
Research Institute. Due to a certain amount of maitg one
suspects, the man is currently going by the namd. "West,"
and can be seen acting as a hired gun promoting the
government line on occasional television news @OG.

After the announcement of the plans for the Vioter€enter,
West dashed out a letter to then-California Direatbd Health,
J.M. Stubblebine. It said:

"Dear Stub,

"I am in possession of confidential information tthhe Army
is prepared to turn over Nike missile bases toestatd local
agencies for non-military purposes. They may loakhvepecial
favor on health-related applications.

"Such a Nike missile base is located in the Santanibh
Mountains, within a half-hour's drive of the Neusgphiatric
Institute. It is accessible, but relatively remof€he site is
securely fenced, and includes various buildings and
improvements, making it suitable for prompt occupan

"If this site were made available to the Neuropssiric
Institute as a research facility, perhaps initigdly an adjunct to
the new Center for the Prevention of Violence, weld put it
to very good use. Comparative studies could beiechrout
there, In an isolated but convenient location, xpezimental or
model programs for the alteration of undesirableaver.

"Such programs might include drug or alcohol abuse,
modification of chronic anti-social or impulsive grgssiveness,
etc. The site could also accommodate conferencesetoeats
for instruction of selected groups of mental-heaktblated
professionals and of others (e.g., law enforcemggrsonnel,
parole officers, special educators) for whom bo#mdnstration
and patrticipation would be effective modes of instion.

"My understanding is that a direct request by thevésnor,
or other appropriate officers of the State, to ®ecretary of
Defense (or, of course, the President) could bet riksly to
produce prompt results."

Among the programs that West foresaw as takingepkic the
Violence Center were genetic, neurophysiologicalnd a
biochemical studies of violent persons, studies smicalled
"hyperkinetic" or "hyperactive" children, "hormaraspects of
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passivity and aggressiveness in boys," and sureéysorms of
violence among various ethnic groups." Also prodosegas
"implanting tiny electrodes deep within the braifdr the
monitoring and control of violent subjects. Westd hgotten
tentative approval for a grant of $750,000 from ki&AA for the
Violence Center, the money reportedly raised byegat
Octopoid Dr. Earl Brian. [9]

Reagan was so enthralled by the idea for the cethi@r he
included it in his January 11 State of the Statdregb. Reagan
said that the center "will explore all types of lelt behavior,
what causes it, how it may be detected, preventedirolled,
and treated." [10]

So far as we know, West's Violence Center was never
activated, at least in the grandiose scale he peihboBecause
of unwanted attention from civil liberties groupshda in
particular, the Subcommittee on Constitutional Rgmvolved
in investigating CIA mind control abuse, LEAA chauabits policy
to exclude funding "for psychosurgery, medical eaeb,
behavior = modification—including  aversion  therapy-dan
chemotherapy.” West was still seeking funding toe tenter in
April 1974, but with Watergate in the news, the w©haamong
politicians was such that they did not want to take chances
with potentially unpopular funding proposals. [11]

NOTES:

1. Pabst, Dr. Wiliam R., "A National Emergency: TotalTakeover",
Society for the Protection of Individual Rights drillerties, undated article

2. Schrag, Peter, Mind Control. (New York: Pantheon olgn 1978);
Krawczyk, Glenn, "The New Inquisition: Cult Awarese or the Cult of
Intelligence?", Nexus magazine, December 1994/3grig95

3. Martin and Caul, "Mind Control", the Napa Sentirk891

4, Krawczyk; Martin and Caul; Thomas and Keith, THhectopus.
(Portland, Oregon: Feral House, 1996)

5. Krawczyk; Chorover, Stephan L., From Genesis to ds&le: The
Meaning of Human Nature and the Power of Behavioontfl, (Cambridge,
Massachusetts: The MIT Press, 1979); Constantinkex, AVirtual Government.
(Venice, California: Feral House, 1997)

6. Krawczyk
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Senator Robert F. Kennedy lying dead on the fléahe hotel kitchen. The clip-on tie
of his body-guard Thane Cesar can be seen nedghishand.

AAR, Washington

Sirhan Sirhan is taken into custody immediatelgrafte shooting.



Chapter 15:

MIND CONTROLLED
ASSASSINS

From the earliest days, a portion of the resoummkeshe OSS
and, later, the CIA were turned toward the creatbrwhat has
come to be called the Manchurian Candidate—takem fthe
fictional book by Richard Condon—otherwise knowntlas mind
controlled assassin. As part of this research, @oun
intelligence Director James Jesus Angleton defittege goals
in hypnosis programs run by the CIA: (1) the speégpnotic
induction of unwitting subjects. (2) the ability wreate long-
lasting amnesia. (3) the implanting of long-lastingseful
hypnotic suggestions. [1]

Dr. George Estabrooks, the chairman of the Depantt e
Psychology at Colgate University, was involved iarlg OSS
experiments in hypnosis. His boast was, "l can byipa a man
without his knowledge or consent into committingeason
against the United States."

Estabrooks informed a group of officials in Washarg that
200 hypnotists with the right stuff could unleash army of
hypnotized agents in the U.S. during wartime. H laut, in
fact, a scenario in which the entire U.S. militaguld be taken
over by a handful of mind controlled fifth columtss

Hypnotizing volunteer soldiers of reported low rardnd
education, Estabrooks showed how they could be ranomed
to retain complex verbal information. In confirnmati of
Estabrooks' thesis, subsequent testing by J.G. idgatbn army
volunteers showed that these men could be, contmagyopular
wisdom on the topic, hypnotized to commit acts thetlated
their own moral codes, not to mention military cede

One experiment that Watkins carried out involved
hypnotizing army privates, and then telling themttln officer
who was in the same room was an enemy infiltraatkins
told the hypnotized subjects that the officer wamdto Kill
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them. Without exception, on command the soldierslewitly
attacked the officer. In one case, the subjectegutbut a knife
and tried to stab the officer. [2]

In February, 1954 Morse Allen, the head of Project
BLUEBIRD, continued this line of experimentation ¢neating a
"disposable" assassin, to be activated with mindtrob and
then "terminated with extreme prejudice.” At abdbe same
time the CIA funded research by Alden Sears atUthiersity of
Minnesota, and later at the University of DenveealS' focus
was the installation of multiple personalities iis lexperimental
subjects. [3]

Sheffield Edwards was the security officer for tHg&lA's
Project ARTICHOKE. During this period the CIA cddarated
with the Federal Bureau of Narcotics (FBN), one wiiose
members, Charles Sirgusa, was involved in settmgafehouses
for later MKULTRA experiments. In 1960 Edwards cacted
Siragusa for help in locating paid assassins far miurder of
certain foreign leaders—whether hypnosis would bapleyed
was not specifically indicated. Siragusa was ndtingi to take
part in the recruitment, so Edwards turned to Robéaheu, a
top Howard Hughes aide and ex-FBI agent. Maheu acted
Mafia members Sam Giancana and John Roselli tstassn in
obtaining hired hands for, in this case, the elation of Fidel
Castro.

The Castro assassination schemes were developedhan
Technical Services Division (TSS) of the CIA, owsas by the
head of MKULTRA, Dr. Sidney Gottlieb. In late 19@ie CIA's
assassination programs, operating under the tifRRELE,
were handed to William Harvey by Richard Helms, then who
had come up with the idea for MKULTRA in the firglace. At
the same time that TSS was involved in assassmatial the
recruitment of assassination squads, it was alsohiad in an
expanded program of research into hypnosis. [4]

Lieutenant Commander Thomas Narut, a U.S. Navy
psychologist stationed at the U.S. Regional MediCehter in
Naples, Italy, in 1979 admitted to Navy programsteate mind
controlled assassins. Narut made this apparente gaff the
NATO conference for psychologists on "Dimensions Sifess
and Anxiety" in Oslo, Norway.

The topic Narut spoke on at the conference was "Ube of
a Symbolic Model and Verbal Intervention in Induxirand
Reducing Stress," but his spiel was mostly aboatltnefits of
doing research for the Navy. One thing he mentioned that
there was no shortage of enlisted men who couktumted,
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with psych profiles and background available orsabjects.
Afterwards, in a small group that included Petert&a of
the London Sunday Times, Narut was more candid taldnat
the Navy was up to. He talked about his work wittorhbat
readiness units," whose participants included conadoa and
undercover operatives at U.S. embassies worldwineuding
"hit men and assassins." According to Narut, thesn were
desensitized by being strapped into a chair withirttheads
immobilized and eyelids clamped open, while theyrenvtorced
to view violent true life splatter flicks, untilrfally the men were
totally callous toward scenes of horrible carnageong the
films shown were a brutal African circumcision, amd man
having his fingers sawed off in a sawmill. Anothechnique of
desensitization that was employed was propagand#daito
make the customs and culture of another countryeapps evil
and less than human. Narut stated that successfgrgmming
of assassins took only a few weeks.

Candidates for assassination training were takeom fr
submarine crews and paratroops, but included ctawic
murderers from military prisons. Another source ofind
control fodder for the assassination programs wadiess who
had been awarded for bravery. Narut said that tke selected
were programmed at the Navy neuropsychiatric laBan Diego,
California, and also at the Naples, Italy medicastallation.
Although Narut admitted that he did not have a hajough
clearance to know where all of the programmed assasvere
sent, he did know that some had been stationedhanNaples
embassy—this would have provided for easy deploymen
throughout Europe. [5]

After Narut's admissions were printed in the Sundasnes,
the Pentagon issued an official denial that the yNhad ever
conducted "psychological training" or the trainiong assassins.
Although admitting that Narut was on Naval staffNaples, they
reported that they had been unable to locate hinoraer to
obtain a response to the allegations. A short tlater Narut
gave a press conference in which he stated thatntbemation
he had offered had only been theoretical—these werekind of
programs that the Navy might do in the future. Sadter, the
U.S. Naval headquarters in London reported thatut$arrash
statements had been made due to his "personal epnebl
This was almost certainly not true. Dr. Irwin Samsone of the
organizers of the Oslo conference, admitted thaewa years
earlier he had been solicited by the Navy to p@die in a
project similar to the one Narut described. [6]
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Daniel Sheehan of the Christie Institute public azhcy
group also verifies this kind of research: "We hgalked to half-
a-dozen individuals who have told a startlingly iamstory about
how, at a very young age, usually between twentytarenty-five,
they were contacted, usually within the context roflitary
training, and told: 'Look, we've got a special diealyou. You're
going to come into the service under the normalgdesion of
being an infantryman but you're going to leave sbevice after a
while and you're going to have special trainingd gou're goin
to be brought into a special program. They're genspecia
places where they are trained by mercenaries aed they're
told: 'You're going to be called upon from time time to do
some things for us.™

According to Sheehan, one young man was contactedna
army recruiting station and then turned over toagent of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms. His noigswas to
infiltrate a motorcycle gang and kill the leader afrival gang,
causing both of the gangs to fight and hopefullgtas each
other. The man was also sent to a training campHamvaii,
where training was being done for an assassindtiah was to
take place in Central America. [7]

Another man, a 43-year-old German psychologist dodtor
of economic and social sciences who chooses to imema
anonymous, believes that he has been, since a, ¢hddsubject
of mind control procedures. These include Cametgle-s
"depatterning” treatments using electroshock andyclps
driving, drug hypnosis, ELF programming, and a dcagable of
inducing near-death experiences.

One of the techniques he describes is aversiveaplieusing a
"torture trouser,” an electrical torture device tths "sort of a
loin cloth made of leather and steel bonds by whinhelectrode
is fastened to the genitals of the victim. For &lecsupply they
use a cable or a battery so that you can freelyenmand if the
torturer wants to torture you he sends an elecigmal to the
battery using a transmitter.”

He states that, "In 1972, they tried to use me && a
undercover zombie who should infiltrate German aest
troops... Who were they? They said they were thesddd and
the Shabak. | was kidnapped and brought to anrogation
camp in a desert... | strongly believe that | wasiadim of an
international secret service and psychiatry codmeraheaded
by the Pentagon in the name of 'national security'.

"I clearly object to the suspicion that the orgatian behind
this assault on human rights comes from outer spabas
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something to do with the Illluminati or another kinof
conspiracy. | don't believe that aliens have wubitaur planet,
but if aliens exist they are probably not so craslour human,
all-too-human controllers...

"It is my strong belief that the basic ideas of digontrol
and human robot production stem from German KZsloh't
know who the Werner von Braun of KZ psychiatry weso was
hired by the U.S. intelligence agencies after thar,wut the
modus operandi of mind control makes me believe i&ally
a potent Nazi brain was hidden behind it..." [8]

Another man apparently programmed as a mind cdatrol
assassin was Colonel William Bishop, who made thiowing
statement to researcher Gary Shaw in 1983:

"That was how, after the Korean War, | got involwedh CIA.
| have been subjected to every known type of ditige medical
doctors connected with the agency found that ceridiugs
work quite well in conjunction with hypnosis—hypiopower of
suggestion—with some subjects. It did with me. eap with
absolute certainty and knowledge and experiencethis is not
only possible, but did and is taking place today.

"I never understood why they selected me persondilyere
were any number of psychological or emotional fexctovolved
in people's selection. Antisocial behavior patterparanoid or
the rudiments of paranoia, and so on. But when they
successful with this programming—or, for lack obetter term,
indoctrination—they could take John Doe and ges tman to
kil George and Jane Smith. He will be given alé thertinent
information as to their location, daily habits, .efithen there is
a mental block put on this mission in his mind. Henembers
nothing about it.

"Perhaps a month or a year later—rarely over a,yahieast
back in those days—the phone rings. A code word lval read
to him in a voice that John Doe recognizes. Thdit twgger the
action. John Doe will commit the assassinationurrethome,
and remember absolutely nothing of it. It is totakh blank
space.

"Now, there is a problem with this, and they neveund a
way that | know of to overcome it. From time to é&wit
happens to me now—I will see faces, names, plapasire, for
which there is no rational explanation. | went babdr
deprogramming. In these sessions, they explain thiat does
happen from time to time, not to worry about itstjwlear your
mind and forget it.

"I know men who gradually lost their sight, or sonféheir
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hearing, or the use of their vocal cords. Some bhtbnic
constipation. For entirely psychological reasonst physical,
because inadvertently these mental blocks developedyself
became totally impotent. For obvious reasons, I'tdcare to go
into this in any greater detail."

Bishop died of heart failure a few days after atittiog the
release of a tape recording that included the alsiaéement.
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Chapter 16:

SO LIKE CANDY

The story of Candy Jones is ubiquitous in the diiere of mind
control, and has been repeated by virtually evesearcher who
has written a book on the subject. Here is Canslgsy, related
in a book authored by Donald Bain, The Control ah@y Jones:
1]

During World War Il Candy had been one of the mopspular
pin-up girls in America. Touring the Pacific withhet USO she
caught undulant fever and malaria and was hospaliin
Manila. There she met a medical officer identified Bain's
book by a pseudonym, "Gil Jensen." He would laterome of
her contacts in the world of CIA mind control.

In 1959 Candy started a modeling agency in the ddnit
States and, in regards to an office burglary, wastacted by an
FBI man. Noting a microphone that she used for nipihe
voices of models, the FBI agent asked to borrowanig Candy
assented. Later the same FBI man convinced the wdmallow
her modeling school to be used as an FBI mail d®@andy
Jones was later a courier for a piece of governmait that she
took across the country. Shortly thereafter, she wecontacted
by "Gil Jensen,” the same man whom she had methéen t
Philippines. "Jensen" invited her to work for théACand she
accepted.

In 1973 Candy Jones married "Long John" Nebel, aulam
radio talk show host who specialized in stories WOs and
other outre subjects. On their wedding night, Nebeltched
Candy go through a transformation into another @ershis one
cruel and cold; but the mood passed. The next ggeni
however, the cruel mood returned, then again facea.

Jones was also plagued by insomnia, and Nebel hiypdohis
wife, opening up a Pandora's box. Candy had appwaread an
abusive childhood, and had developed an alter egmed
Arlene. This was the "transformation” that Nebed h@bserved,
Candy turning into Arlene.
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During hypnosis Candy also revealed her contacth wWiDr.
Jensen,” her regular hypnosis sessions with hing &me
injections he had given her of what he had calledarins.”
She spoke of having to sign a government secustf,draining
in espionage work that she had undergone at a @MAp¢ and
her experiences as a split-personality courier, ipugated
through hypnosis and drugs, and plying her twiliglaide under
a number of pseudonyms. She also recalled beirigréor with
electric shock by Chinese men in Taiwan over thetamts of
one of the messages she had delivered.

Candy Jones spoke of being one among several fe@ble
zombies who were tortured at CIA headquarters imgley,
Virginia. During the course of her deprogramming Ngbel,
Candy revealed that she had been programmed to itomm
suicide on December 31, 1972 in Nassau, Bahamias, ledr use
to the CIA was over. Nebel's marriage had circunteenthe
trip and saved Candy's life. According to the bdwmk Bains,
Candy was still struggling with her alter-ego Adeat the time
of the writing of the book.

Investigators contacting the CIA seeking informatioon
Candy Jones via the Freedom of Information Act hé&esn
turned out in the cold. Although the CIA does havdile on
Jones, it will not release any portion of it.

If the mind control programming of Candy Jones nget then
it is powerful testimony for many of the mind caoitratrocity
stories to follow, stories such as told by CathBri@n in Trance
Formation of America. The trouble is that althoutje story of
Candy Jones is cited in virtually every book on dngontrol ever
written, in all probability it is a hoax.

Author Paris Flammonde, who was a close friend ofd- John
Nebel, and who was the producer of Nebel's radiowslior
several years, is one of the persons who has batdBains' The
Control of Candy Jones is a hoax. In 1990 Flammowdate,
"During a series of walks and lunches, John ofteoks about,
and we batted about ideas regarding a bizarre antimercial
book about Candy. Briefly he toyed with considenatiof my
doing something along those lines (since | had tgdost book
for him earlier), but the thought was discarded fw®veral
reasons, the main one being that Candy did notc&sdlyecare
for me, contending to him that, even though | nagkr had
anything to do with the broadcast, he tended to et
'influence’ him.

"And | am happy to grant that the more | realizeswh'far
out' he wanted the 'fact book'to be, theremoompletely
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uninterested | became. In any event, the vast majof the
text is nonsense, and what little is true would d#icult to
identify and impossible for the uninitiated—and fiftess. The
more vulgar, spiteful, and contemptible of the spations are
not worthy of comment—even by one who observed @andbe a
genuinely impossible individual at times, occaslgna
shudderingly coldblooded, and devoid of talkshowstimy
talent.” [2]

UFO investigator Jim Moseley knew both Nebel (wheddof
cancer in 1978) and Candy Jones (who also diedantear, in
1989) for many years, and appeared on Nebel's WM&#Ho
show "hundreds of times" in relation to his reskairo UFOs.
Moseley spoke out about his knowledge of the Calahes mind
control case calling it "a crock of shit." He sthtéhat his
opinion had been confirmed by Sandy Teller, who Hesn
Nebel's assistant for many years, and a friendhef rhan who
had ghostwritten the Candy Jones volume. [3]

As such, the story of Candy Jones, cannot be cergidto be
proven factual.

NOTES:
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Above: Diagrams of implanting Delgado's "stimocesve
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Chapter 17:

MIND CONTROL IMPLANTS

The first person we are aware of involved in reseadn direct
brain stimulation was Swiss physiologist Walter BlfidHess,
educated in Switzerland and Germany, and directbrthe
Physiological Institute at Zurich from 1917 to 195His
experiments included the insertion of fine eledilc
conductive wires into the brains of anaesthetizats.cTo no-
one's great surprise, given mild electrical stirtiala the cats
went berserk. [1]

Jose Delgado, funded by Yale University, the Offmfe Naval
Intelligence, the U.S. Air Force 6571st Aeromedi@dsearch
Laboratory, and other institutions, and linked tpa@ish fascist
groups by researcher John Judge, carried Hessircbsa great
deal farther. Delgado was the first to specialize the
implantation of electronic devices directly int@thrain. [2]
Delgado's early experiments in the 1950s involvegidly
locking the head of an animal or human in a mekamnp, and
then plunging a long needle or needles into thenbi@nce the
needle was in place, electricity or chemicals wéngcted
through it. Later experiments used what he termé&@ns-
dermal stimoceivers,” tiny radio broadcasting/reicgj units
that were buried entirely into the brains of ansnahd humans,
and carried electrical impulses to the brain, asll was
broadcasting the subject's reactions back to a atenp

Delgado described the capabilities of such instntaten in
the early stages of his research:

"Microminiaturization of the instrument's electroni
components permits control of all parameters ofitation for
radio stimulation of three different points withthe brain and
also telemetric recording of three channels of acgrebral
electrical activity. In animals, the stimoceiver ynbe anchored
to the skull, and different members of a colony ¢en studied
without disturbing their spontaneous relations imitla group.
Behavior such as aggression can be evoked ortetib In
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[human] patients, the stimoceiver may be strapmedhé head
bandage, permitting electrical stimulation and rtmmg of
i[n'ﬁracerebral activity without disturbing spontansoactivities."
3

Delgado stated further, "It is... already possilbde induce a
large variety of responses, from motor effects tootonal
reactions and intellectual manifestations, by diretectrical
stimulation of the brain. Also, several investigathhave learned
to identify patterns of electrical activity (which computer
could also recognize) localized in specific arefshe brain and
related to determined phenomena such as percepfiemells
or visual perception of edges and movements. Weadvancing
rapidly in the pattern recognition of electrical redates of
behavior and in the methodology for two-way radmmemun-
ication between brain and computers...

"The individual is defenseless against direct malaijpon of
the brain because he is deprived of his most inéma
mechanisms of biological reactivity. In experimen&ectrical
stimulation of appropriate intensity always preedilover free
will; and, for example, flexion of the hand evokieg stimulation
of the motor cortex cannot be voluntarily avoidézestruction
of the frontal lobes produced changes in effecegsnwhich are
beyond any personal control.”

But far from being an incredible invasion of thebjgat's life,
Delgado reassured by stating that some subjecte weore
concerned about the cosmetics of the matter:

"Leaving wires inside of a thinking brain may appea
unpleasant or dangerous, but actually the manyemsti who
have undergone this experience have not been cwmuabout
the fact of being wired, nor have they felt anycdimafort due to
the presence of conductors in their heads. Some ewohave
shown their feminine adaptability to circumstand®s wearing
attractive hats or wigs to conceal their electribabdgear, and
many people have been able to enjoy a normal $ifeudpatients,
returning to the clinic periodically for examinatio and
stimulation. In a few cases in which contacts whkreated in
pleasurable areas, patients have had the oppgrttmistimulate
their own brains by pressing the button of a pdetabstrument,
and this procedure is reported to have therapbeetiefits." [4]
Delgado admitted that not all subjects reacted wathch
equanimity: "During depth explorations, it was derstoated
that crises of assaultive behavior similar to thatigmt's
spontaneous bursts of anger could be elicited oo ratimu-
lation of contact 3 in the right amygdala. A 1.2lminperes
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excitation of tills point was applied while she wpkying the
guitar and singing with enthusiasm and skill. At tBeventh
second of stimulation, she threw away the guitad ena fit of
rage launched an attack against the wall and tleeedo around
the floor for several minutes, after which she gadly quieted
down and resumed her usual cheerful behavior."

Delgado's experiments ultimately had very little do with
medicine and his touted "therapy". Delgado set upna and
one-half acre preserve on an island in the Bermuddmrein
the effects of stimoceivers could be tested inrttaipulation of
a gibbon colony and the interactions of their sdui@rarchies.
"The old dream of an individual overpowering theesgth of
a dictator by remote control has been fulfilled, ledst in our
monkey colonies,” Delgado wrote, "by a combinatiar
neurosurgery and electronics, demonstrating thesilpbt/ of
intraspecies  instrumental manipulation  of hierasahi
organization..." He speculates that, "in the neaturé the
stimoceiver may provide the essential link from man
computer to man, with a reciprocal feedback betwrenrons
and instruments which represents a new orientafmm the
medical control of neurophysiological functionss] [

Social controller that he was, Delgado's main beets with
man's will, i.e. his freedom: "We may conclude thaSB
[Electrical Stimulation of the Brain] can activagéad influence
some of the cerebral mechanisms involved in wilbeghavior. In
this way we are able to investigate the neuronattfans related
to the so-called will, and in the near future tlesperimental
approach should permit clarification of such higlklyntroversial
subjects as ‘'freedom,' ‘individuality," and 'spoet®yy’ in factual
terms rather than in elusive semantic discussions.”

Delgado's revolution, what he calls a "master adntof
human behavior," is apparently not intended to bdemocratic
one: "The contention that an ideal society shoukl ‘tvell
behaved' may be disputed by many and in any capdres a
clarification... In some old plantations slaves ded very well,
worked hard, were submissive to their masters, avete
probably happier than some of the free blacks indeno
ghettos. In several dictatorial countries the gaingropulation
is skillful, productive, well behaved, and perhaps happy as
those in more democratic societies."

The open publication of Delgado's book Physicaht@n of
the Mind met with a decidedly cool reaction frone tpublic,
and this may have warned other researchers ini¢he tb keep
quiet about the subject. To this day, Del¢mdothe only
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popular book on the subject of implants and elealri
stimulation of the brain (ESB). [6]

Although Delgado went on to, in his mind, betterings,
namely the use of direct electromagnetic irradmatiof the
brain, research into radio-controlled direct ceakbstimulation
was not discontinued. Dr. Stuart Mackay, a colleagfiDelgado
and author of the book, Bio-Medical Telemetry, etiat"Among
the many telemetry instruments being used todaynareature
radio transmitters that can be swallowed, carrigtéraally, or
surgically implanted in man or animals. Recent t®waents
include pressure transmitters, ultrasonic and radiots for
free-swimming dolphins, units for tracking wild amals, and
pill-sized transmitters of many designs and fumdiahat can
operate continuously for several years. The scopke
observations that can be made is too broad to ri@e hint at
with a few examples. Transmitters introduced thtougprmal
body openings in the human can sense pH in theastonthe
site of bleeding along the gastrointestinal tracidiation
intensity, the pressure changes in the bladder dae
micturition, the pressure of teeth grinding togeth@uring
sleep, vaginal temperature, and the like. Human sutthuman
species have been studied, as have aquatic andstteir
animals, cold- and warm-blooded animals, and so $ome
transmitters need only send their signal for anrhavhereas
others are expected to transmit continuously foryear or
more... It is hoped that these few preliminary veowdll give a
feeling for the scope of this activity... The pdbdgies are
limited only by the imagination of the investigatdi7]

During the latter days of MKULTRA research, a CIA
memorandum, dated 22 November, 1961, announcedtjal'ln
biological work on techniques and brain locatiorsseatial to
providing conditioning and control of animals haseeb
completed. The feasibility of remote control of ieities in
several species of animals has been demonstratesl.piesent
investigations are directed toward improvement e€thhiques
and will provide a precise mapping of the usefidibrcenters in
selected species. The ultimate objective of thiseaech is to
provide an understanding of the mechanisms involuedhe
directional control of animals and to provide piealt systems
suitable for human application."”

Did the mind control shrinks ever succeed in harahgi
anyone with their implants outside of helpless qrds locked
away in asylums by and for the insane? Absolutely.

The Los Angeles Herald Examiner for March 21979
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describes one swell ease. Leonard Kille was antrelacs
engineer and co-inventor of the Land camera. In61%Glle
rightly came to believe that his wife was having a&fair with
another man, and his distress over the matter wespreted
by psychiatrists as a "personality pattern distnded'

Kille was thought to be "dangerous" and was reterre CIA
shrinks Vernon Mark and Frank Ervin. It is not kmowhether
funding parameters played a part in their decisn, Mark and
Ervin came to the conclusion that the best solufion Kille's
problems was an electronic brain implant. Althoughe at first
thought the solution excessive, his wife threatedewrce if he
didn't take the cure. Predictably, after Kille dus brain wired
she divorced him anyway and married the man she besah
having an affair with.

Kille had four electrical strands implanted in Higain, each
strand studded with about 20 electrode stimoceiverbe
electrodes were used to diddle Kille's brain withirrent,
adjusting his emotions at will. Dr. Peter Breggintlle Center to
Study Psychiatry investigated Kille's case after hmd been
implanted, and found that the man alternated betwee
vegetative state and nightmares that he would apeaioperated
on and be implanted with additional 'trodes.

In 1971 an attendant at the Veteran's Administnatimspital
happened upon Kille, who had placed a wastebagkétio head
to "stop the microwaves." The Veterans Administratidoctors
had not been told that Kille had been implanted—atten of
national security, perhaps—and so assumed that d® stark
raving. The VA doctors ordered additional "treattsénon
Kille that left him paralyzed from the waist dow8]

Robert Naeslund is another victim of Delgado's nedhgy.
He believes that in 1967, while undergoing surgery
Stockholm, Sweden, he was implanted with mind abntr
devices. Naeslund reports that the implant waseplatere by
Dr. Curt Strand, injected through a nasal passaigesiund
contacted the Swedish Board of Health and Welfamepting
the non-consensual experimentation, but when thetodo
heard his story he was predictably declared mentdll and
locked away in a mental hospital.

After securing release from the hospital, Naeslsimbwed a
number of Swedish doctors x-rays of his head thaneto a
layman plainly exhibit small unnatural objects irs head, but
the doctors to a man declared the x-rays to be aorih was
not until 1983 that Professor P.A. Lindstrom, a thniversity of
California in San Diego examined the x-rays andteyrdl can
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only confirm that some foreign objects, most likebyain
transmitters, have been implanted at the base af ywntal
brain and in the skull. In my opinion, there is emcuse for
such implantations. | fully agree with Lincoln Lamce who, in
his book [Were We Controlled?] on page 27, wroltete are
two particularly dreadful procedures which have rbee
developed, those working and playing with them etbgrcall
them R.H.I.C. and E.D.O.M.—Radio-Hypnotic Intradmad
Control and Electronic Dissolution of Memory.™

After Lindstrom attested to the fact that there evdbreign
objects in Naeslund's head, ten other doctors céoneard
verifying their existence.

In 1985 Naeslund delivered a petition with 50 stgres to
the Swedish Director of Public Prosecutions, infimgnmhim of
the implanting of mind control devices in Swedendan
demanding that the practice be stopped. Naeslursgl alsd one
of several persons responsible for placing an ddeenent in
30 Swedish newspapers, exposing the situation ofi nabntrol.
Apparently his activism brought Naeslund back te #ttention
of whomever was responsible for the implants. Timse they
had something different in store for the man.

Naeslund writes, "At about the same time the first
advertisement was published, | noticed a radiatorfrequency
which seemed to rise up from below my flat. In thernings it
felt as though my face, shoulders and back had baaburned.
If | laid a sheet of paper on the floor, it wouldfter only a
matter of hours, begin to roll itself up from bo#imds and all
battery-operated equipment rapidly were quickly irdrd of
power. The waves increased until | was forced tosenout into
a friend's flat.

"I hired another flat at Kocksgatan 38 in Stockhoiminere,
for the first two weeks, everything was fine. By thirst of May,
however, the trouble started again. The effectsewanch the
same; the feelings of burning heat and noticeable< on the
face after just an hour and the spreading of thesa®n into
the palate, throat and lungs. Paper rolled itsgdf whether
hanging on the wall or lying on the floor—but now also
experienced how my blood circulation was being céd. |
wrote of my last days in the flat: 'The radiatiomshincreased for
the last two weeks and now, the 29th of May, it@npletely
unthinkable to sleep here. It is possible to behe flat for at
most two hours, but after that one has to leavewls the pain
in the lungs, the dehydration, the dry cough, arehegal
weakness.'
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"Due to critical conditions caused by SAPQO's [SwhdiSecret
Police] radiation, | was forced to abandon my effdo expose
their electromagnetic terrorism. It was to be fiyears before |
resumed the fight."

Unable to locate a doctor in Sweden who was willitay
remove the implants in his head, Naeslund traveite®jakarta,
Indonesia. "On August 4, 1987," he remembers, Sited St.
Carolus Hospital, Ji Salemba, Djakarta, and | mebdfd3sor
Hendayo to whom | showed my x-rays, as well as ntgpfsom
various doctors. He, obviously, could see the imigld foreign
objects and more x-rays taken the same day cordirthe fact,
so Dr. Hendayo agreed to operate. | stayed at dspital until
the following day. They took blood tests, etc., anfbrmed me
to come back on August 11th.

"On the morning of the 12th, | was shown to the rafpeg
room. Right outside of the door, | met Dr. Hendape told me
that something had happened which would cause the
postponement of the operation. He would not say .why
Considering how important this was to me, | inglsthat he
keep his part of the agreement and do the operatitia
behavior and attitude that morning was much differ¢ghan
earlier. The complaisance and friendliness of thevipus
meeting were gone, replaced by irritation and stréBut he
changed his mind and agreed to perform the operafis soon
as we entered the operating ward, two people eahtérem
another room; they were Western middle-aged mene ©Oh
them had a syringe and gave me the sedative withoubrd or
any preparation.

"In the middle of the operation | awoke with a gl pain
in my head. My arms and legs were secured withpstr®ne
person held my head steady, while another held dperb cm.
incision in my forehead with some sort of instrumef third
person held an object, resembling a branding ir@eduon
animals, which he burned into my head. During theséconds
of the operation in which | was awake, | experiehtee feeling
that my head was being blown to bits. | screameghdm an
tried to free my arms and legs. | fell unconscidnaen the pain
and shock. The next thing | knew, it was 2 a.m. heduld feel
my brain on fire. This was 18 hours after therapen.

"The next morning | went to the hospital's radigiog
department and asked the doctor to x-ray my hehd. fdicture
showed the injury and that there was a foreign atbje the
damaged area. | went to the chief physician and koin what
had happened. Afterward, | visited Dr. Hendayd he told me,
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"It wasn't my idea to do this... | had no choic¥ou should have
listened to me and postponed the operation... Yowuntry's
secret police was involved..."

"The reason the operation turned out the way it didquite
clear. Prof. Hendayo was, at first, in favor of theeration. But
the Swedish Secret Police (SAPO) followed me viadrgontrol
and they knew every step | took. When Dr. Hendasamgsed
to operate on me, SAPO also knew. In order to stap they
informed their CIA colleagues in Indonesia, who bfme the
doctor to help me, or they threatened to exposm.thghat was
why the doctor could not say why he wanted to pmstpthe
operation. SAPO/CIA had obviously wanted to warnand show
that there were other powers behind the decisioow,Nfive
years later, | have physical pain in the area whiels damaged.
In addition, my mental and psychological abilitieave been
greatly altered. The difficulty in finding a doctawho will
operate on me is the great secret behind the usenindl
control telemetry and doctors' international saiiya with
colleagues who use people for experiments. Themgsrtitters
have changed my life in many ways and torment nreutih
their constant use.

In 1992 Naeslund contacted an activist organizatidhe
International Network Against Mind Control, and fapated in
drafting a letter protesting such experimentatiam British
Prime Minister John Major. The day after the letteas sent,
Naeslund believes that his apartment was againezapp

"The first signs of radiation from electromagnetigeapons
were noticed during the night of 11th October, tay after the
letter was faxed worldwide. | was awakened at 3.duy a
blockage of the blood circulation in my hands, fdetearms and
parts of my legs, hands and feet swelled up anérbecnumb.
My face and back became sunburned as if | had beebathing
on a hot summer's day. This was to be repeatedt rafibr
night and it must be assumed that the electromegnetves
were ultraviolet in nature, a radiation which affed¢he skin's
pigmentation and which are known to cause cancdrie T
radiation continued during the following day andjhti and even
though | tried to be at home as little as possibleégcame quite
clear that they still had the power to vary the cépen and
intensity of the radiation which they were usingaiagt me.
From the first day, | experienced noticeable changemy lungs
and windpipe which resembled the symptoms followitige
radiation of 1985. The windpipe and respiratory Spags
became parched, my voice hoarse, and my lungsypairfalso

134



suffered from acute amnesia whenever | crossedthheshold
to my flat. By the third day, | considered it myfest move to
leave my flat and so | went away for a week.

"On returning, | found myself in a radiation chambef
considerably greater power than the one | had ifefevhich it
was possible to generate a multitude of destrugtiyminful
symptoms by varying the spectrum and intensity. dswkept
awake at nights and sent into a kind of trancenduthe days,
but by far the most frightening effect was that the lungs
which even after the first night had been severahpaired.
When, after two days, | also began to suffer fromckache and
an almost crippling immobility, and when even thieorsest
possible time in my flat began to be unbearabkeltithat it was
time to desist risking my life and moved in withefids. Since |
had to return occasionally to my flat, | was alleestablish that
the radiation continued to penetrate my flat and omne
fortunate occasion | was able to identify its seurcThe
deteriorating winter found me at home one eveniaking in
some flowers from my balcony when | noticed in thkck
opposite, in the window of the flat directly unday own, was
some apparatus, partially visible between the ahglats of a
Venetian blind. It was directed up at my flat. lasvemitting no
light but its surface was lustrous.

"During the night | collected some infrared film darsome
binoculars so that | could study it more closels @arly as the
previous summer, being more often out on the bgcdnhad
noticed that there was never any light in that, flast as there is
none nowadays. The day after, | called on the fHt
Verkstadsgatan 22 and rung the doorbell above thmen
Broman. No one answered, not surprisingly sincesdrtd from
the neighbors that he had passed away some moatlks Bhe
same day, | had the film developed; the picture btamed
revealed the apparatus with startling clarity.

"From here SAPO was terrorizing me and enfeebling m
health with their destructive radiation, and so etbgr with
some friends | contrived to break into the flat aseize the
apparatus. However, by 8 p.m. the same evening whemas
home monitoring the situation, | noticed that th@paratus was
gone. They had been there and removed it and witkha
radiation. | was able to return home."

Naeslund continues to be active in exposing covaihd
control worldwide. [9]

Another probable victim of mind control implants &len
Nichols who in 1959 at the age of 12 was inforntet he had a
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hearing problem and needed to have a hearing djectons
from friends and family prevented that from beingné until
1962, when he was implanted with a miniaturizedioad his
ear canal in the guise of receiving a hearing dithen they
would use very low volume subliminal messages totrob me,"
Nichols protests. "They would give me post-hypnotic
suggestions that | had ear infections and | mustclean inside
my ear canals or | would suffer permanent hearings.|
Occasionally | would clean inside my ear canals fandl a metal
device that would be explained away by those aroned

Nichols believes that he also experienced periofistocture
and mind erasure, and that in 1967 another Delgade-
electronic transceiver was implanted next to andrean. He
was told that he had hurt his ear playing foothbidlchols thinks
that another implant was later inserted in his iotbar, noting
that he has several small scars above and behitid Hi® ears.
"For some reason," Nichols states, "in additionthe surgically
implanted transceivers, at times additional min@atueceivers
were also inserted in my ear canals. | can recalling one
found in my ear by a California State Universityortthridge,
health center medical doctor in 1971. | also fowambther one
in my ear about 1988."

In another incident, "I can recall having an eled&
inserted into my frontal brain through my nostrihen | was
about 33 in 1980. | experienced intense pain, ofu and
disequilibrium. | was told | had a sinus infectidnexplored the
source of my pain and found a small bulb stuckht® roof of my
nasal cavity. The doctors | contacted said it wasnéection and
not to touch it. | persisted and removed it myseth tweezers.
It looked like a two-pronged electrode, with twoagh wires
stuck up into my brain with the bulb hanging down."

By 1989 Nichols, living in Westlake Village, Califua, had
completed his schooling and was a licensed counsaia
psychotherapist, working with a large number ofigras from
the defense industry. Nichols had come to the zatdin that
he was a victim of mind control, with memories @hditioning
sessions and abuse returning to consciousness.

Nichols suspected that he was also experiencingtrefec
irradiation of some sort and obtained a radio feamy counter
to check levels of emissions, which turned out & dxtremely
high around his apartment building. Nichols ha® dsen vocal
in decrying mind control experimentation, dissertin@ the
account of his victimization over the Internet.][10

Remy Chevalier is a journalist who writes on topregduding
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alternative energy sources and politicalonspiracy. In
correspondence with the author, he offers:

"I was abducted back in the late 60's by tall guydull body
white jump suits wearing big black goggles. Forrgehcouldn't
afford dental work until finally one of my teethdke. | had no
choice, | had to go. The dentist went to work asdtared my
mouth, taking out the old mercury fillings and @phg them
with this new composite they use now that matclhescolor of
your teeth. On the worse one, the one he had ta gtown to
fix a crown, he discovered somethlng inside he'deneseen
before. He and the assistant pondered for a fewutesn
wondering what the hell it was. | jokingly said, dybe it's an
alien implant,” and after | saw the look on hisef,abadded: ‘Just
kidding!" He had to pulverize the strange thingkeep working
so we'll never know for sure. But since then | caress my
body much more than | ever could. Before I'd gedsén awful
headaches if | lifted too much weight. Now | can tdbmuscle
failure without my head Kkiling me. I'd be in muchetter
physical shape today if | could have worked outwasy | do now
ten years ago. Whether that was the mercury omgolant that
hindered me physically, we'll never know, but atidd a bit late
for me now to cry over spilled milk. One thing'sr feure, my
head was messed with. When, for how long, and bgmyhare
still questions | don't have answers for." [11]

Another case of probable mind control is that okedittent
Issayas Afeworki of the African country of Eritre&feworki had
conducted a victorious war against Israeli-suppligthiopia.
Certainly this would have been adequate reasontHer brain
tinkers to take note of him. In the summer of 1988¢ording
to one of his counselors, "he fell ill with a mysbeis disease.
Physicians called in from the U.S. said [Afeworkihdd a rare
'‘brain fever' that could be treated only in a stdtthe-art
Israeli clinic. Afeworki was rushed onto a militajgt and flown
to Israel.

According to the same counselor, "When he returhethe a
month later, he was a strangely changed man." Adfaiso
policies toward Ethiopia, and for that matter, édrachanged
into total cooperation.

According to an Algerian delegate, "We are told mmtworry
about this Eritrean flip-flop, but we do worry, amdll worry
more and more until we find out just what happened
President Afeworki in that Israeli neurology clinlwhere he
became such a thoroughly changed man." [12]

Another case is that of James Petit, who in 1984n&d to
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the press that he was a drug and arms smugglethérCIA,
with his employment by the Agency confirmed by hisorney
and an attorney representing a co-defendant in ag dr
trafficking case. After crashing his drug shipmepliane in
Columbia in 1982, Petit says that he was takenh® lburn
center at the U.S. Army Institute of Surgical Reskain San
Antonio, Texas. His stay was confirmed by a spo&esm for
the hospital. Petit believes that while he was &ept there,
that electronic implants were injected into his keface, arms,
and ears.

"After my release from the hospital,” says Petlt\was having
such extreme pain it was unbelievable. It was dyadue to the
CIA transmitters.” X-rays taken of Petit's head wsbd a bottle
shaped object located behind his left ear. [13]

By 1994, the London Times estimated that in thevipres
decade there had been 15,000 cases of persons ibgdanted
with electronic brain devices. It is impossible koow if the
Times estimate is at all accurate, since it is ketyi that they
would be privy to statistics of secret testing. tQiefy, most
anti-mind control activists would say that the figuvas a gross
underestimate.
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Chapter 18:

FUTURE SHOCK
AND THE JFK HIT

If any event this century was calculated as a fautgshock"
programming of the American populace, it must bee th
assassination of John F. Kennedy. Although a ntgjodf
Americans believe that the murder of Kennedy wadopaed
by a conspiracy, there are few who would suggest ithwas an
act of pure mind control.

The seminal research suggesting this interpretatadn the
assassination is that of "Willlam Torbitt," repattéo have been
the pseudonym for deceased Texas lawyer David @ogel
Copeland was a prosecuting attorney in the early049 later
serving as a civil and criminal lawyer. He had beerclose
supporter of the Lyndon Johnson/Lloyd Bentsen ioalit
steamroller in Texas until 1963, when he severed tidis with
the group for reasons that will become apparent. 18V0
Copeland wrote Nomenclature of an Assassination alCab
circulated widely in photocopy, detailing informaii that he
had gathered while investigating the murder of ideeg John
F. Kennedy. Nomenclature has only recently beemiditbout in
paperback from Adventures Unlimited under the tiNASA,
Nazis & JFK, 27 years after the fact.

While revealing much of the information relating tioe thesis
of the present chapter, Copeland was not awaresdin facts
that | believe would have allowed him to see theader overall
picture. According to Copeland, "The killing of Bigent
Kennedy was planned and supervised by Division Fehe
Federal Bureau of Investigation... Actually, Diwaisi Five acted
dually with the Defense Intelligence Agency whichsnaacting on
behalf of the Joint Chiefs of Staff in the Pentajon

FBI Director and 33rd degree Freemason—the ranking
Freemason in Washington, D.C. at the time—J. Ediganver was
according to Copeland, one of the conspiratorsce YPresident
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Lyndon Johnson was another. Not surprisingly, \Afifi Sullivan,
former assistant FBI director, has stated that ldooand
Johnson "mistrusted and disliked all three Kenndulgthers.
President Johnson and Hoover had mutual fear atedhdor
the Kennedys." [1]

According to Copeland, "L.M. Bloomfield, a MontreaCanada
lawyer bearing the reputation as a sex deviate, direct
supervisor of all contractual agents with J. Edd#wover's
Division Five, was the top coordinator for the netk planning
the execution. A Swiss corporation, Permindex, waed to
head five front organizations responsible for fahmg
personnel and supervisors to carry out assignedsdut

Almost buried within the Nomenclature text is infation
that | consider among the most important revelatiohle
reports that prior to the assassination, in 1968ret was a top
secret meeting at the Tryall Compound in Jamaic&ioWilliam
Stephenson, Britain's top intelligence agent. Ae thmeetin
was Major Louis Mortimer Bloomfield of the Britislspecia
Operations Executive (SOE), an element of Britiatelligence
allegedly created to infiltrate American intelligeeny Colonel Clay
Shaw, formerly of the OSS; Ferenc Nagy, who had lzeeabinet
minister in the pro-Nazi Horthy government of Hungaand
later the prime minister of that country; Georgiamllo, a.k.a.
George Mandel, former trade minister for Mussoliand White
Russian emigrees Jean de Menil and Paul Raigoro&iaw,
Nagy, Montello, and Bloomfield were all officiald ®ermindex.
According to Copeland, the matter discussed atnteeting was
the assassination of JFK. [2]

The Kennedy family themselves were products of "The
Conspiracy." During Prohibition "Papa Joe" Kennedwrked
with Newark, New Jersey's Reinfeld Syndicate, halfwhich
was owned by the Bronfman bootlegging gang of Canadter
the war, Kennedy was given a British distiller'scehse
personally approved by Winston Churchill, with tikennedy
fortune administered by the the Lazard Brothers,d.,Lt
Rothschild affiiates and one of Europe's most viexfitial
families. As American ambassador to Great Britdignnedy
attached himself to the pro-Nazi Cliveden set, whé&ound
Tablers and Fabians congregated. Kathleen Kennibay,sister
of John, Edward, and Robert, married the Marque$s o
Hartington, son and heir to the Duke of Devonshine, head of
worldwide Freemasonry, and of course prominent amdtme
British ruling elite. Harold Macmillan, who becamBritish
prime minister during the John Kennedy presiden@s a
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member of the Duke's family.

While in Britain Joseph Kennedy was inducted inb@ tMost
Venerable Order of St. John of Jerusalem. Josemh John
Kennedy were trained in the Fabian-founded Londcho8! of
Economics under the personal tutorage of Haroldkilas Fabian
Society controller.

John Kennedy apparently crossed the conspiracy, died
because of it. Robert Kennedy's much touted wathenMafia
was in fact mostly a personal vendetta against Jirkioffa, and
a targeting of lower level operatives. Men like MeylLansky
remained untouched. But in a number of foolhardyveso
Kennedy began to buck the directives of the Brjtighnding
down U.S. presence in Southeast Asia, opening dfe@te with
the Soviet Union, and putting out feelers for sededks with
Castro.

Although Copeland, in Nomenclature, implicates amplex
weave of conspirators, including members of the idJathe
fascist Solidarist movement, the FBI, NASA, andeotlyroups,
what he may have missed are what appear to me tthéde
highest levels of planning. Major Louis MortimeroBimfield had
been recruited into the SOE in 1938, and while unde
commission in that organization, had been assigtedthe
American OSS, then detailed into the counteresgienaivision
Five of the FBI. At the time of John Kennedy's assaation,
Bloomfield was still an officer in Division Five.

After the war, Bloomfield had resumed his career a@%
attorney in Montreal, Canada in the law firm of I|Rbs,
Vinefield, Bloomfield, and Goodman. He was attornend
controller for the Bronfman family fortune who imese latter
days affected an air of propriety for those whondi¢know their
beginnings.

The Bronfman family is the owner of Seagrams, thegdst
liquor company in North America. During Prohibitiothe
Bronfmans made their fortune in bootlegging, funmg the
networks of men like Arthur Flegenheimer, a.k.atdbuSchultz,
Arnold Rothstein, Meyer Lansky, Benjamin "Bugsy'e&l, and
Charles "Lucky" Luciano with their British-distille product.
After the repeal of Prohibition, the Bronfmans bwueastreet-
legal, with members of the family being electedbitite highest
levels of the Most Venerable Order of St. John erudalem and
intermarrying with the Rothschilds. [3]

Bloomfield was also a high-ranking official in th&nited
Nations, providing legal advice to that august bddg found his
way into that position by being a representativéhef Round
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Table-established International Executive Board &fK-
International Law Association, an offshoot formed 1873 and
charged with developing a one-world code of lawodshfield
was also a high-ranking member of the Most Venerdilder of
St. John of Jerusalem, and the annual chairmameofHistadrut
campaign in Canada, that owns over one-third of @ress
National Product of Israel. Among his many posiion
Bloomfield took on the role of consul-general inaohe of the
Western Hemisphere and Liberia, one of the largestters in
the world for the transfer of black market monies.

By 1958 Bloomfield had established Permindex, ipooated
in Switzerland and purporting to be a trade expmsitompany,
but in fact an international assassination burefihe Special
Operations Executive. All of the participants ine tiKennedy
plot at the Tryall Compound were officials and istgs in
Permindex.

One of the chief operatives of Permindex was Cdlddky
Shaw of the OSS. Shaw, like Bloomfield, was a hawaal—this
mentioned to make the connection to the long teamdsexual
orientation of many premier operatives at the hsghevel of
the conspiracy. Shaw himself has testified thatwas the OSS
liaison officer to the headquarters of British ReinMinister
Winston Churchill. Shaw returned to the U.S. attee war and
took over the directorship of the International Keiworld
Trade Center, leaving it to found the Internatiomehde Market
in New Orleans. Later, Shaw would become a direabr
Permindex, and the ITM would become a subsidiaryCehtro
Mondiale Commerciale, an arm of that assassindboreau. In
all probability, all of these companies were frofds the Special
Operations Executive, that had long adhered to hcypmf
working through commercial fronts.

At the time of this writing, there are over 50 WbrlTrade
Centers around the world, run from the World Tradenter
ASS(l)lc_;iation of Clay Shaw, and connected by computed
satellite.

On March 16, 1967, Perry Raymond Russo testifiefbrbea
criminal district court panel in New Orleans, tha had been
present during a conversation between Claw ShawidDEerrie,
and a person calling himself "Leon Oswald." Ferga, agent of
Division Five, talked about the necessity of thedwoters and a
"triangulation of fire,” and that a scapegoat colld used to
enable the actual assassins to escape. Accordi@ppeland, in
Nomenclature of an Assassination Cabal the persamgdoy the
name "Leon Oswald" was in fact William Seymouragent for a
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private detective agency called Double-Chek, regubyt used as
a cut-out for Division Five and CIA operations.

According to Nomenclature, seven riflemen were used
shoot Kennedy, a Mexico-based assassination squbdsew
Oaxaca-based organization had been put togeth&948 by FBI
Director J. Edgar Hoover and SOE Commander Sir iavill
Stephenson.

Copeland seems to have intuited that there was a
programming behind the assassination, although apparently
making the connect of who was responsible. He s#idshould
be pointed out that during a few years followindgndd<ennedy's
murder, the crime rate in the United States moen tHoubled.
Public opinion surveys during the time reflectecowtb80% of
the people did not believe the Warren Commissiquonte The
general public felt someone or some group had lbedvind the
murder of John F. Kennedy and the guilty ones hatl bheen
punished. Such an attitude on the part of the pulelads to a
gradual breakdown of law, order and morals of ggcie

What Copeland did not see was that that breakdovas w
engineered by the very forces responsible for thedntontrol
of America and the destruction of its way of lifthe Kennedy
assassination was a British intelligence—read Tagks—hit, and
its purpose was to shock the American consciousmn@ss a
near-comatose state for reprogramming, the standaxdstock
modus operandi.

Specific techniqgues of mind control may have alseerb
employed in the Kennedy assassination at the nosroc level.
Lee Harvey Oswald in September, 1957, arrived at Altsugi
Naval Air Base to work as a radar operator with egusity
clearance, odd for a man so forthcoming about hie- p
Communist views that he was dubbed "Oswaldovitcli" his
fellow soldiers. Atsugi, aside from being the larzase for the
top secret U-2 spy plane, also housed the Jointhrieal
Advisory Group, where MKULTRA LSD experimentatios $aid
to have taken place. [4]

Once in Atsugi, Oswald engaged in more than radar
monitoring. At a Tokyo nightclub called the QueeaeB Oswald
became intimate with a hostess who was believdzbta Russian
spy, and contracted gonorrhea. Oswald's medicalrdestates
that the disease was contracted "in line of dutt, due to own
misconduct." Obviously, Oswald was at the time fioméng as
an agent of the military, probably performing stuiltaace on the
believed Russian spy at the Queen Bee. [5]

Kerry Thornley, perhaps Oswald's closest frienthatAtsugi
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base, in correspondence with the author recallsattempt to
recruit himself, Oswald, and a third man into a Siog
intelligence operation. Thornley writes,

"In the late 1970s | was contacted by David Bucknelho
said he was in Marine Air Control Squadron Ninehw@®swald
and me. When he mentioned that his nickname wasgkiBu
Beaver,' | recalled Bucknell—a large man with buekth who
wore his utility cap all the way down on his heafling it a
dome shape instead of the common stretched, flestiape.
"Bucknell asked me if | remembered an attempt teruie us
(Bucknell, Oswald, me) to military intelligence.did not. Then
he asked if | remembered approaching he and Oswdd day
and being told by Oswald that 'This is a privatenarsation.’
That | recalled clearly. Bucknell said it happeraexdwe were on
our way to the recruitment lecture.

"Indeed, | remembered the incident occurred astlalke of
us were walking in the same direction toward 'M@eson the
base and away from the radar outpost. Bucknell dhiak
minutes earlier, on the outpost, the names of QwRAucknell
and Thornley had been called over the P.A. systachthat we
were told to report to the squadron office. In thguadron
office, we were ordered to report to base secuater at
'Mainside' of L.T.A., the satellite of EIl Toro Mag Base where
we were stationed.

"Bucknell said he and Oswald were running a loaarlshg
operation and their private conversation concermduabther or
not they were now being called in for questionirmpwt that.
Oswald doubted it, because | had been called uthetsame
time and knew nothing about the operation.

"Bucknell says when we arrived at base security were
seated in a small auditorium or lecture room witmuanber of
men from other outfits. Up in front, according tad&nell, was
a Marine captain and a Hispanic man in civilianttods with a
flat-top haircut. Bucknell was surprised to seet ttiee Captain
was acting as an 'errand boy' for this civilian,owhthe Captain
finally introduced as 'Mister B.'

"Mister B."' said, 'We have reason to believe t@aistro's new
revolutionary government has been infiltrated byiS&bagents.'
(This would have been in late May or early Junel®59, just
after the New Year's Day Revolution, before Castent
Communist." | recalled someone making that statémena
lecture | attended, but did not remember the cdhptex

"We had all been called together, said Mr. B., heeawe
were reputed to be admirers of Fidel Castro. Asdanstand it,
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and dimly recall it, the pitch was that Castro resedur help in
getting rid of these agents. We were being askedotanteer
for a counter-espionage program!

“I'm sure | would have volunteered. To the best mfy
recollection, | was ostensibly turned down becaus&s already
slated for a tour of duty in the Far East, to bagidune, and the
training program was in the U.S.—But not beforagned some
papers authorizing using me for intelligence pugsos

"Bucknell made detailed notes of this extraordinawent the
day after it occurred, and when we met in San Rsaocin the
late 1970s he read me those notes.

"Volunteers were interviewed on a one-on-one badter the
recruitment lecture. Bucknell says he had a makerna
grandfather named E.H. Hunt, who he listed on #eruitment
form as a reference. Mister B. looked startled aail, 'Who is
this E.H. Hunt?' Bucknell explained. Mister B. sal®h!,' and
laughed. (E. Howard Hunt was second in command ruN@en
on the Bay of Pigs operation.)

"Bucknell was never contacted again in relation tiois
program. Neither was I.

"Bucknell says that the Marine Air Control Squadsomovert
security was handled by Army Intelligence, and wevnboth
suspect that Oswald may already have been an Anteylijence
agent pretending to be a Marxist at the time of N&.'s
recruitment attempt, which may have enhanced his
gualifications for Mr. B.'s program.

"At about the time all this happened, | began bhagviivid
audio hallucinations, usually just before falliralesep."” [6]

Two weeks prior to Oswald's defection to the Sowuistion,
Robert E. Webster, formerly with the Navy, renouhchis
American citizenship. Like Oswald, Webster wouldetado a
turnabout and return to the United States—his negireased by
"affidavits from Rand."

Webster had been at a trade exhibition in Moscowh whe
Rand Development Corporation. When Webster renaliriue
citizenship, he was accompanied by two Rand exessjtiHenry
Rand and George Bookbinder, both of whom had beigm tive
OSS. The Rand Corporation had been involved witheAran
mind control research since at least 1949, whenssted a
report on Soviet hypnosis experiments and proposed
American counter-offensive.

Although there is no direct evidence linking Webster
Oswald, who inquired about Webster at the time ©f dwn
return to the U.S., to Rand mind control experiragittis plain
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that if Oswald and Webster had been American spiegending
to defect, then they probably would have receivegbnbtic
programming to counter the inevitable interrogatioMoscow.
It is also fascinating to learn that the addressV@ébster's
apartment building was in Marina Oswald's addressekb and
that she is known to have said that her husbandctif after
employment at an American exhibition that took plam
Moscow. This was obviously not Oswald, but Webdg@r
The pseudonymous "Lincoln Lawrence,” in Were We
Controlled, recalls a "deadly rumor" that Lee Hgre@swald had
been admitted to the Third Clinical Hospital's EBlgse, and
Throat division in Minsk, Russia. Lawrence sayst tlater
Oswald was anaesthetized, a tiny radio receiver imagéanted in
Oswald's head that could trigger at will po